=y
7 agnﬁ

The Humbofdt Schools.
otisativng achizvernerntd since 1906

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

Tuesday, April 7, 2020

Due to current school closures the
HUSD Governing Board Meeting
will be conducted via live streaming
available at www.humboldtunified.com
(Select ‘School Board’ and then ‘Virtual Meetings’)

Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 * DR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 * PHONE 928.759.4000 ¢ FAX 928.759.4020



POSTED
4-3-2020

:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
virtual meeting open to the public on April 7, 2020 at 6:30 PM. Please see below for access information.

* If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

* Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

* The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the School Board tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

* Members of the public wishing to access this virtual meeting should visit www.humboldtunified.com and
navigate to the Virtual Meetings page under the School Board heading. You may also call into this meeting to
listen via phone. We ask that all callers be called in at least 5 minutes prior to the meeting start time. When you
call in you will be muted by the meeting organizer, please do not unmute yourself. Phone Number: 470-207-
5781 PIN: 949 873 125#

» Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA

6:30 REGULAR SESSION

1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

3. ROLL CALL

4. AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT

5. CURRENT EVENTS

A. Board

B. Superintendent

6. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent

Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 1-3 A. Personnel Recommendations

Regular Session April 7, 2020 Page 1 of 3



Pages 4-7
Pages 8-123
Pages 124-131

Pages 132-137

Pages 138-139

Pages 140-141

Pages 142-145
Pages 146-157
Pages 158-173

Pages 174-179

Pages 180-183

Pages 184-187

Pages 188-192

Pages 193-194
7.
Pages 195-198

Pages 199-201

Pages 202-203
Pages 204-205

8.
Pages 206-208
Pages 209-220

Pages 221-224

Regular Session

0.

Governing Board Meeting Minutes of March 17, 2020 (audio recordings are posted
on the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 940,192.65
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,677,154.90

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
March 2020

Request for approval of Title | Summer School to be held June 1 — June 25, 2020

Request for approval of adjustment for the K-8 and High School 2020-2021 School Calendars for
Spring Break and Early Release dates

Request for approval of job descriptions for Elementary Art Aide, iChoose Teacher, iChoose
Coordinator and JROTC Instructor

Request for approval of the annual Retiree Re-employment Program and Client Service Contract
with Educational Services, Inc. (ESI)

Request for approval of Stipend Schedule for 2020-2021 school year

Request for approval of Preschool, Before and After School Program, Elementary and Middle
School Fee Schedules for SY 2020-2021

Request for approval of the 2020-2021 Supplemental Wage Schedule

Request for approval of stipends for eligible staff members at Bradshaw Mountain Middle
School, Lake Valley Elementary School and Humboldt Elementary School using Results-Based
Funding

Gifts and donations

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

A.

C.

D.

Policy Update from Human Resources — First Reading
e Policy GCCB Professional Staff Personal / Emergency / Religious Leave

Policy Update from Human Resources — First Reading
e Policy GDL Support Staff Workload

Budget Update — Superintendent Dan Streeter

Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan

ACTION

A.

Request for approval to award contract for Wide Area Network Services

Discussion and possible action to approve 2020-2021 Certified, Psychologist, and Administrator
contract language

Discussion and possible action to approve 2020-2021 Stepless Compensation Schedule and
OT/PT Salary Schedule

April 7, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Pages 225226 D. Request for approval to increase the price of the Bradshaw Mountain High School Athletic Pass
Pages 227-231 E. Request for approval of School Social Worker Job Description

9. PERSONNEL
Pages 232-236 A. Discussion and possible action to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 certified contracts

Pages 237-241 B. Discussion and possible action to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 administrator and director
contracts, and the 2020-2021 Administrative Salary Schedule

10. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

April 13, 2020 TBD Special Meeting Virtual Meeting
May 12, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting TBD
June 9, 2020 6:30 PM Regular Meeting TBD

1. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session April 7, 2020 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem GA.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 7, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

RosaMaria Corradi - ELD Teacher @ LTS (5/22/2020)

Rebecca Folk - English Teacher @ BMHS (5/22/2020)

Deborah Kinkaid - Assistant Director of Special Education (8/21/2020)
Ember Larson - Music Teacher @ LTS (5/22/2020)

Thomas McGoldrick - 6th Grade Teacher @ LVES (5/22/2020)
Ronald Paffumi - 2nd Grade Teacher @ LVES (5/22/2020)

Cori Zimny - 4th Grade Teacher @ HES (5/22/2020)

Noabkwn -~

Classified Staff

Diana Colombo - Title One Aide @ CSES (3/27/2020)
Daniel McKenna - Bus Driver (3/23/2020)

Pete Rodriguez - Bus Driver (3/9/2020)

Michelle Sartor - Receptionist @ GHMS (5/22/2020)

PoON~

Substitute + Staff

1. NONE

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/fingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

1. Jeanelle Fetty - 2nd Grade Teacher @ LVES (SY 2020-2021) (replaces Ronald Paffumi)
Classified Staff

Patricia Aiken - 7 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (replaces Mildred Salt)

Sharon Dalke - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMMS (replaces Kimberley Griffee)
Kimberley Griffee - 6 Hrs/Day - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (replaces Melissa Littlejohn)
Michael Ludwig - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ (.5) LVES & (.5) GHMS (replaces Randy Gansz Jr.)
Nicholas Rossi - 8 Hrs/Day - Custodian @ (.5) MVES & (.5) GVES (replaces Michael Mechanic)
Mary Soriano - 6.5 Hrs/Day - Sub Bus Aide (replaces Shannon McCord)

B e

Substitute + Staff
1. NONE
C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS
Overloads

1. NONE

Page 1 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on April 7, 2020

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule

(M&0-$00.00; Tax Credit-$1,575.00; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $0.00)
1. Lindsay Buckle - Interact Club Advisor @ BMHS

2. Tiffany Church - National Honor Society Advisor @ BMHS
3. Valerie Young - Mu Alpha Theta Advisor @ BMHS

Other Stipends
(M&0-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

1. NONE

o

. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified
1. NONE
Classified
1. NONE
E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING
Certified
1. NONE
Classified
1. NONE
F. CLASSIFIED STAFF - VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT - TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. NONE

Page 2 of 2



S . '
N L
- B e ' SuRCSAT I & S A
T _ Tk
v s ) d L N
1 il 1. 1 LB
' 3 -
A v S ' P
M o # L &)
. ¢
v ™ by
e 4 o | -
LS ) "."- v.'_._-' : #
Ei '91-.-'_ § s ] L '. b e
PO . ' Wap® - .
¢ = oy ‘ i - N - B
.4 - ‘¥ A il wipr e
] . ¥ I
$ %\ : e 'l
P
L3
i .| "
] - » b pitia
- e et G
L &
» "
» *
p
Ll A
. L
. A
§ e
B -
' "
P & r i
¥
b .
ke 54 =i
LR v
e ¥
J 1_‘
. [
: % Ao
L o~
Cha S 5ub5 4
o *
- 3 “.

P w7 - - po W -
it u&% an F A A e Gr oot a-.!-' * ,ﬁ&Tiﬂn.l A.'w.
: o1 ‘

"60 .!.\

L

a'L" _ LiTg SR

ey S '_.-..‘_n’-b-“-:‘-‘

} AR ] ]
e T L I e

~»}¥.ssi‘@;, ai S it ge Y A
=5 & L
.h: Q{,

Lo

i "y
¥

u(\-f.l

Wtwmt- -;m).‘m

‘.-M‘i" i

ot

‘Jﬁ}: P @Vﬁ}"! . PSR T "V"!"" '\'*f.ic 475 13‘ 'H.Qt el

"4

BSLTY B

*
¥ N :
1 . !
Ll
Ly
.
¥
§ A
.
'
N
it L -
’ -
i . N
T k(7
[ - -
e -
y - - B ol
5 |1 .
. ) ]
"
* i
- ¥
’ - .
i } pgl

T i i A
R o] T ' e s _.. AN .I 'Z- 8o o iy s _o'--n'
f S e = r- 20 g MORLY,

» . o . Sy« g Fhaw '_ oAb e 4 el




CONSENT
ltem 6B.

Minutes

March 17, 2020

(audio minutes are available on the district website)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 03-17-2020

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
March 17, 2020, at Transportation Training Room located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Marker
00:02 1.
00:31 2.

00:51 3.

01:22 4.

02:11
04:06

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL

PRESENT: RYAN GRAY, RICHARD ADLER, SUZIE ROTH AND COREY CHRISTIANS
ABSENT: PAUL RUWALD

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
CONSENT ITEM 8G REMOVED FROM AGENDA; REMAINING AGENDA APPROVED

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

04:16 7.

Regular Session

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

NO PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

March 17, 2020 Page 1 of 3



04:34 8.

Item 8G pulled
from agenda

Regular Session

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of February 11, 2020, February 18, 2020 and March 2, 2020
(audio recordings are posted on the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,137,213.26
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,969,603.91

D. Monthly Budget Report

E. Monthly Student Activities Report

F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
February 2020

H. Request for approval of out-of-state travel for eligible 8" grade students and their chaperones to
travel to Washington, D.C. in May 2021

I. Discussion and possible action to approve Amendment 4 of the Inter-Governmental Agreement
(IGA) with the Arizona Department of Economic Security/Rehabilitation Services Administration
(ADES/RSA) for Transition from School to Work (TSW)

J. Request for approval of waivers of conflict of interest regarding legal services provided by the
Yavapai County Attorney (for agreements between Yavapai County and the District)

K. Request for approval of revised Sole Source Vendors for FY 19-20

L. Gifts and donations
ITEMS 8A — 8F PASSED UNANIMOUSLY:; ITEMS 8H-8L PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

March 17, 2020 Page 2 of 3



08:15 C. Discussion on the Yavapai County Free Library Network and Humboldt Unified Schoo! District

10. ACTION
29:18 A. Request for approval to award contract for Wide Area Network Services
ITEM 10A TABLED
31:00 B. Request for approval of a Title 1 Teacher position at Liberty Traditional School for 2020-2021
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY -
32:20 C. Request for approval of an FTE increase for a Title 1 Aide position at Lake Valley Elementary
School for 2020-2021
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
33:39 D. Review of Humboldt Unified School District's Pandemic Preparedness Plan, Board Resolution
for school closure, and ratification of the approval for school closure
PASSED UNANIMOUSLY
1. ANNOUNCEMENTS
1:22;29 A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:
April 7, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Liberty Traditional
April 13, 2020 TBD Special Meeting @ Transportation Facility
May 12, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Facility
June 9, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Transportation Facility

1:23:05 12. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (769-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets — Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session March 17, 2020 Page 3 of 3



CONSENT
ltem 6D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ép [
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardré\ % :

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4000

125



t :abey 0L'P'6L02 {egpngainyipuedx319)ds  :podey Wd 90°'8€:S  020Z/¥Z/€0  :pejuld
(91/SL)LN3INDNIM3Q/LOF 193N G- FLIL €Ll :pung
%00°001
SepeEg'es 000% Gepeg'cs 000% 00°0% GE'veEY'cS ‘[eyoL ZLL pung
(S1/PL)ININONIT3Q/LD3 193N -1 TTLIL ZLL  :pung
%6€°02
8£°659'C1E$ S8°'865'6VES €2'852'£99% ¥8°12€'528% 28'€0.'66$ 20°085'8€5°1$ fejoy LLL pung
VIl 3L 1L pung
%88°09
$8°689'0¥2$ 99'01¥% 16°00L'L¥2$ ¥8'692'P51$ 00°0$ GE'0.£'66E$ ‘lejol 0L L pung
V3L 3L oLl :pung
%919
21°185'6$ £.°264'68% 06'8.£'67$ 952€1'001L$ 82°685'01% o9v'L16'661L$ ‘lejod 120 pung
NOISHIWWI HSITONI A3¥NLONYLS - 138 120  :pung
%LZ€S
¥5'185'1£2$ 61°Z9v'02$ 69°€¥0'20€$ 9s'ovL'eel$ 92°9/Z'%1L$ GZ061'SEVS ‘[ejoL ¥zo pung
AOYdNI TYNOILONYLSNI - ONIAVYDO NVIANI ¥20  pung
%00°001
00'L.2$ 00°0% 00'1L22% 00°0% 00°0% 00°L42$ ‘[ejoL ZzZo pung
AOHdNI TYNOILONYLSNI-ONINYS NVIANI 2Z0  :pung
%00°001
21'809'v9% 00°0% Z1'809'v9% 00°0% 00°0$ 21'809'v9% ‘lejol 1zo pung
AOHdINI NOILONYLSNIFONIWYSO NYIANI 120 :pung
%68°9/
Sy'.vS'Z06'LS  00°0% SY/pS'Z0S'LS  £6°025°'LSYS$ 122£8'2$ 8€'890'56'LS :lejol €10 pund
HIHLO-WOOYSSY1D €L0  :pung
%00°001
P9's¥9'9/¥'LS 000 v9'sP9'9LP' LS 00°0% 00°0$ Y9'sy9'9ly' LS ‘lejo) Z1o pung
AVd 4¥3d-WO0YSSY1D Zlo :pung
%L1 6%
22165268 00°0% 2T155'2¢6€$ 9.°885'PreS 00°0% 86612298 ‘lejoL 11O pung
VS 3SVE-NOOUSSY1D LLO  pung
%S0'6
ve'evb'oze'es  vE'V..'609'68  81'€2Z'98'ZL  ZEV00'66.'22¢  L8°80L'veb'Z$  0S°22Z'SE9'sed ‘lejol 100 pung
SANNS ¥3dO B LNIVIN L00  :pung
png bujulewsay %  adueiquinouy aoueleg aLA ajeq o} abuey 1ebpng uoljduosaq / Jaquinp JunodaYy
aoue|eq jobpng 0Z02-610Z :iea) |edsid
0z0z/1e/8 sjleq oy 0zZ0zZ/L/e  8jeq woud Auo Aewwng (7]

Joday asuejeq 3a6png ainjipuadxg

2 "ON 39133SI [00UDS payIun IPJoquing

126



4 :abed oL'v'6l02 legpngainjipusdx319yds  ‘podey WNd 90:8€:S 0202/¥2/e0  palLd
8p'885'€S$ 000% 8t'885'€5$ 9g°0v5'es$ 00°0$ v8'8ZL'L0L$ ‘Jejol L9z pung
INVYO 0ISva 310 19¢ ‘pung
%ll¥L
¥9°'¥29'v8$ 20°1L00°2L$ 99'629'96$ €8°265'L1$ LZ'S0€'L$ 6V'€8L'PLLS ‘lejol 092 pundg
INVHO OISvd 310 09z ‘pund
%€ 6C
96°656'8$ 85°590'v$ vi'ieo'els PLELS'LLS YLLPLLS 8Z'ves'0e$ ‘leyol 12z pund
LNVYO TOOHOS3Hd - vaadl ¥44 ‘pund
%0.°¢-
(96'852'5€%) 64°G0'viIES £8918'8.2$ Sh'6ee'v.Lo% 66°L8%'LL$ 82°Zv0'cS6$ ‘|ejol 02z pung
IN3 - 0iSvea - vaal 0ze ‘pund
%.E'88
L2'SS5'LE$ 000% 12°655'LE$ 6L'v6'vS £0°0vZ$ 00°00S'zy$ ‘fejol 961 pundg
LNY9 LNIWINAOHINI ® LHOddNS A3L3DHVL 961 ‘pung
%9 °CE
82'550'6$ 00°0$ 82°'650'6% eb'sre'els 00°0% 12°006'L2% ‘[eyol s61 pung
LNYO LINJW3INOHdINI ? LYOddNS A3 LIDEVL G61 ‘pung
%06°9¢
SH'88s°'L1$ 2L26v'es 21°180'71L$ 16'22¢e'LL$ L.°e26$ 89'80%'L€$ ‘leol 16l pung
(0ZAd) WvHOO0Ud d37 1 F1LIL 161 ‘pund
%00°001
00°002°22$ 00°0% 00'002'z2$ 00°0% 000$ 00'002'22$ ‘ejol €9 pund
IIWHOIYNT ? LHOddNS INJANLS 'V-Al TVLIL €91 ‘pung
%00°001
66°299'01% 00°0$ 66°299°0L% 00'0% 00°0% 66°299'01l$ ‘jejol 29l pund
1 JIN3AVYIY ¥ LH0ddNS LN3ANLS V-Al 31LIL 291 ‘pung
%2609
¥8'6.6'2L1% (R R:TA 74 TANR TAAVTA S 5€°.06'68% €v'168'L$ 09°891'262$ ‘fejol Lyl pung
(81/51)1VND YIAHOVIL AOHdWI-II TLIL 34" ‘pung
%S¢c'9.L
Ly’ 0v6'6ZLS 00'0% Ly0v6'6Z1$ 15°L9p'0p$ 00°0$ 86°L0V'0LL$ ‘leyol oyl pund
(S1L/PL)IYND YIHOVAL AOHdWI-IE FTLIL ol ‘pung
%SE 0L
oe'L2s'elLs 1£'605°801% 19'9¢e0'L2L$ 00°0% 00°0% 19°9e0'121$ ‘oL €11 pungd
png Bululeway %, edueIquwINOUT aouejeg alA sjeq o) abuey 1eb6png uoyduosaq / 1equinp Junosoy

aouejeg jabpng

0coze/Le/e ‘|jegol

020Z/L/e  ‘8leq woig

Ajuo Alewwing ‘

0Z02-6102

1ea) [easid

Hoday asuejegq yabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON J9M}SIJ [00YDS PaRIun IPIOqunH

127



€ :abeq 0L'+'61L02 legpngasmnypuadx31oids  podey Wd 90:8E'S  020Z/¥Z/E0 pajuld
%LESH
LLbov'eeS S1L'062'v$ 98'v69'chs 88'492'cr$ ov'sey'L$ ¥.'656'98% ‘|ejoL /Sy pung
ONIONN g3svd - S1INS3Y /Sy pung
%92t
ZE'6163 00°0$ Ze'616$ LL'229'028 L1'229'028 £v'965'128 ‘[ej01 96¢ pund
\LLNIONI NOILVNINYX3 A9 11Q34D 39371100 9sy  pung
%lb€
L0821 (42 ANAL 6Z'ere'es LIS £9°/6€$ 9r'oLL'v$ ‘[ejol 0S¥ pund
aaLdio o0sy  :pung
%0000}
OVEL'LS 00°0% ObEL'LS 00°0$ 00°0%$ vOVEL'LS ‘leol sep pund
S1SILNOD JIN3AVIV Seb  pung
%SL°1L9
Lo'soL'L2s SS'vb6'8s oL'oL2'ses SL12'es 00'9.6% Le'Ley'vrs ‘lejol ooy pung
WVHOO0Yd ALIMOIYd 31D 0oy  :pung
%00°001L
16°260'101$ 00'0$ 16°260'101$ 00°0%$ 00°0%$ L6°260°L0LS ‘lejol L€ pung
Alvy-3 v.€  pung
%LLC-
(92°221'1%) 19675218 Ge'2Le'91$ S9'//€'6E$ EVEEY' VS 00°05.'G5$ ‘[ejol pS¢ pung
IV494aNS SSANTIIM TOOHIS HO4 SH3AVIT yse  :pung
%6829
81'€91'65¢$ ¥2'8.5'6$ rINR IR 71 8z'L.6'228 8L%19'2$ 00'€L.'/8% ‘[ejoy £5¢€ pung
ONIZVYO HOTAVL €5¢  :pung
%CE BE
0¥'621'82¥$ 9Z'v6£'512% 99'€28'er9$ r1'€9.'She 26'€ZE'ors 08'985'680'1$ ‘|eroL 6¥¢ pung
$334 1S3404 T.LYN 6v€  :pung
%L9°YS
91°090'669% 0t'190'922$ 95°1Z1'626% 16°/20'55¢$ 12'269'02% €5'6v1'082'L$ ‘|elol L6Z pung
123dIa aivola3n 16z :pung
%LE1L8
25'€9€'801$ L'268'08 66'G22'SLLS 98'v10'8L$ Lr'995'L$ S8'06Z'€ELS ‘lejoL 062 pung
HOV3XLNO AIvOIdan 062  :pung
%2005
png bBuiuteway %, aouelqunoul aouejeg alA ajeq o) abuey jebpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp Junoday
souejeq Jabpng 0202-610Z :l1eeA |eds|q
0zoz/Lere @jeqgoy 020zZ/L/e  sjeq wol4 fluo Aewwns (7]

Joday aouejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ 'ON 19H}SIQ [00Y2S payIun Jpjoquiny

128



¥ -abey 0L'P'6102 legpngainyipuadx31oid)  :podey Wd 90'8€'S  0202/¥2/e0 :Pajund
ANIHdY3IONI ovs  pung
%2419
21'690'8€1L$ 1Z’eL8'os 8€Z88'vvLS 09'28€'9e$ y0'szE'9s 86'79Z'L8LS :[ejo) 0£S pung
SNOILYNOQ % S14I19 0es  pund
%.9°GL
00'0£9'555$ £6'269'6v% £6'22€'509% 16'666'821$ 8.°861'61% ¥8'22E'PELS ‘|ejoL 92§ pung
a342 Xv1 $334 10V g9z  pund
%9€E'ES
S6°Z8Y'PiLvS ov'160'22% SEV.IS LEYS ¥9'121'682% 08'cr8'slLs 66'569'9L.% :|ejol Gz§ pund
SNOILYYIJO XNV G§Zs  pund
%SG L1~
(g0cze's1e) 69°222'ccs 19'706'LL$ #'90L'PLLS rANIANK S G0'L1L9'ZELS ‘[ejo) £2§ pung
TOOHISIHd SFUNLNL LHOINE €25  pung
%28'8S
£v'209'6L1$ 1Z°.5e'61% 0.'656'8€1$ 69°L.E'P0% 06'129'9% Gz'/eg'e0z$ ‘fejoy zzs pung
WYH90Yd TOOHIS ¥314v/340439 g6 pund
%00°00L
2L8be's9es 00°0$ 2. '8ve'Goes 00°0$ 000 Z.L8vE's9es ‘[ejoy LiS pund
IVLN3Y Snd 1§ pung
%EE 99
95'0¥2'SL1L$ LL2PS'LLS 19'282'921% £L°656'0p$ 98°'L6.'v$ ov'IbL'eLLS llejo) §1§ pung
Y3LIN3D JIND Glg  :pung
%STP
GL'EE8'sLLS L1°9Z¥'vhL$ 2£'652'098% 6v°00¥'298'L$  vO'¥61'08LS 18'659'22L'C$ ‘lejol 0bS pung
30INY3S dood 0ls  :pung
%S6°19
0E'2hr'6.$ £.°82¢'2$ €0°LLL'POLS LL'Sip'eTs 00°0$ ¥1'9v2'821L$ ‘[ejol 00S pung
HA | <-INVd HOS 005  :pung
%00°001
#5'890'v$ 00°0$ $5'890'v$ 00'0$ 00°0% $5'890'v$ ‘|ejoL 6% pund
JONVLSISSY Tviny 66  pund
%158
610Z'02$ £6'958'9% 2.'090'68% 00'892'251% 12.°812'81% (AN TAWANA ] ‘[ejol g8t pund
dym S8y ‘pung
png Bujulewsay 9, sdoueIqWNIUT aouejeg alA a)eq o] abuey yebpng uonduosaq / Jequinp JUNoadYy

aouejeq )Jabpng

ocoz/iere

‘a)eq o1

020e/L/e =yeq woid

Aluo Aewuing ‘

0Z0Z-610Z :JeeA [easly
Moday aosuejeq jobpng ainjipuadxgy

Z2 ‘ON 19H}SIg [00UDS payIun IPJoquiny

129



S :abed oL'¥'6L02 legpngamypuadx31o)ds  :poday Wd 90:8€'S  020Z/b2/E0 :pejuld
8. v8'0zZ$ 00°0% 8L'v¥8'02$ 98'€0£'962% 00°0% o8yl LLES jejol 09 pung
, ONIQTING ANOY 0e9 ‘pung
%0076
0v'956'L06'L$ $0'9€5°28.$ v'Z6¥'v89'2$ £2°199'961°'L$ L9°LSS'LBLS LLesLLeg'es jejol 019 pung
AVILNO VLIdVD olL9 ‘pung
%€9°0L
oV'6ES TY.LS y0'650'vPLS 05'865'988% 91'80L'V9L$ 62'sSlE8LS 99'90€'LS0°L$ ‘(ejol 965 pung
JINLILSNI ‘NLIN - g3Lr 965 ‘pung
%00°001
16°018'6$ 000$ 16°018'G$ 00'0% 000$ 16°018'S$ ‘|ejol 665 pung
LN3IW3SILY3IAAY SNF TOOHOS G6S ‘pung
%00°00L
06'826'12$ 00°0%$ 06'826'LC$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 06'826'L2$ ‘|ejol 065 puny
YIHOVIL LAID/INVHD 06S ‘pung
%00°001
Ze0v8'80L$ 000% Ze0v8'80L$ 000% 00°0$ ze0v8'80L$ ‘lejol 6.5 pung
FONVHNSNI LNINAOTJWINN S.S ‘pung
%SY 9¢
¥2'5.6'05% St'v5'852% 69'615'60.% 21'895'125% L0°€€5'25$ 98'/80'.¢€2'L$ ‘lejol 045 pung
S1S0D 1034IaNI 0.5 ‘pung
%81 6
¥€'60.L'v2$ 0066L'L$ yEv06'52$ 00'052$ 00°0$ veEpSL'ozs ‘Iej0L 595 pung
AY3IAO033H NOILLYDILLIT S95 ‘pung
%00°001L
Lo'orz'ies 000% Lo'ove'Lzs 00°0% 000% Loove'Les ‘[ejo 665 pung
SHMO009LX3aL SG6S ‘pung
%€9°'58
1°820'cr$ 69°20v'2$ 98'GEY'SPe -rA4R: R4 2.°109% ¥1°062'05% ‘lejoL LSS pung
13V - 3ONVHNSNI LSS ‘pung
%8926
8.°0/£'0LE$ 02°'80.% 86'8/0'L1€$ 0£'699'9% 0£'699'S$ ez'evL'LLES ‘lejol 0SS pung
S033004dd IONVHNSNI 0SS ‘pung
%00°001
€¥'199's$ 000% €¥'199'6$ 000% 00°0% £¥'199'5$ ‘lejol ovs pung
png Bujurewsy 9, @ouesquiNoUT aosuejeg alA ajeq o) abuey 19bpng uondussag / Jaquiny Junoooy
aouejeq jobpng 0202-610Z -Jes |edsid
ozoz/lee 3jeq oL 020z/L/g. '®jeq woiy Auo Lewwns [7]

Moday asuejeq jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ "ON 12H}SIQ [00YdS payIun Jpjoquing

130



9 :abeq 0L'¥'6L0Z fegpngainypusdxgioid:  poday WNd 90:8€'S  0202/b2/€0 :PaluLd
yoday jo pug
%EL'62
65'762'526'028 85°969'€S9'CLS  ZL'68Y'6.G'YES 96'268'16.'G€$  SO0EP'8B9'€$  01°28€'L.£'0L$ ‘[ejo puess
%LS'E€E
8€'ge0'cl6'ts  00°0$ 8€'8C0'ELE'LS  BZ'OEY'SBL'ES  8C'6S6'ELPS 99'.¥'80.'G$ ‘2301 558 pund
JONVHNSNI 33A0TdNT 6g8  :pung
%0Z ¥
9L'#€S'Sv$ 0€'6v2'6% ob'6.L'¥SS 08°L€2'8p$ L0'v60'vS 9Z'L10'E0LS :[ejoL 0§68 pund
S3ILINILOVY INIANLS 0S8 pund
%00°001
00°006'LL6'€S  00°0$ 00°006°L26'€$  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006°'L26'c$ :[ejo, 00L pung
SANNd 32IAY3S 183a 00,  :pung
%9L9
8€'v00's2$ 08'8¥6'G5$ 81'€56'08% 00'899'882$ 00°0% 81°LZ9'69E$ ‘[ejol 169 pund
84S - LNVHO TVM3NIH ONIGING 169  :pund
%510
ZE'516% 0s9LL'oves 28°1LET LreS 00°0$ 000$ Z8LET LPES ![ejoL 599 pung
$31va3Y A9YANT 99  :pung
%00°00}
GB'/EL'ELS 000$ cg'LeL'el$ 00°0$ 000$ ggleL'el$ llejoL 059 pund
SNOILYNOQ ®? S1d19 0S9  pund
%L5°9
png Buluilewsy 9 8dsueiqunaugy 3ouejeg aiA ajeq o} abuey yobpng uonduasaq / JequinN JuUnoddy
soueleq jebpng 0Z0Z-610Z :1eo [edsld
ocoz/Lere ‘@eq ol 0202Z/L/€  ®eqQ woid fuo Lrewwns A uoday asuejeg jabpng ainjipuadxy

ZZ 'ON 3913SIQ [00YDS PaRiuN IP|oquIny

131



CONSENT
ltem 6E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # b E
FROM: Roger Studley, Finance Director Reading
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Student Activity Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances
per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Daniel Streter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Roger Studley, Finance Director 759-4000

133



1 :abey oL'¥'6L02 dyusgonds  :poday Wd £5:52:S 020¢2/v2/E0  pajuLd
%2296 zZLr98p'LS 00°0$ zZL98b'LS 9€'85$ 00°0$ 80°6Y5'LS £€L -$3SD ILINN
%Z2'96 zLroey'Ls 000§ zL98Y'Le 9£'85$ 00°0$ 80°5¥5'L$ 6LEL - NONNOD LNIQNLS :ISUNOD
%00°0 (9£°85%) 00°0$ (9e°85%) 9£°85$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S3IddNS IvHINID 6LEL'EEL'0199°000L°0L9°058
%00°00L _ 80'SS'LS 00°0$ 80'S¥5'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 80°5b5'LS ISNIdX3 JI¥INID 6LEL'EEL'0009°0001°001 0S8
%602 OLELS'LS 65°L0v$ 69°020'2$ 18°2928 00°0$ 95'882'2$ 2EL - SIAW ‘LINN
%6P°0L oL'eLe'Ls 652008 69'020'2¢$ 18°292% 00'0$ 95'882'2$ 6L€1 - TONNOJ LNIANLS FSHUNOD
%00°0 (00°052$) 00°052$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ HO31-NON - LNIVIW/SHIVday 6LEL'ZEL LEPS'0E9Z 019058
%00°0 (9v's2¥$) 65°/51$ (29°2928%) 18°292% 0003 00°0$ S3ANddNS IvHINID 6LE1°ZEL'0L99°000L°0L9° 0S8
%00°00L  95'882'2$ 00°0$ 95°882'2$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 95'882'2$ 3ISNIJX3 JIMINTD 6LE€1°ZEL'0009°000L°001°058
%ZE 06 2€'599'v$ 0£'LEES Z9'966'v$ 0,898 00°0$ ze591'6S LEL-S3H :LINN
%ZE 06 2€'599'v$ ot'Lees 29'966'v$ 0L89L$ 00°0$ z£°'591's$ 6LEL = IDNNOD LN3ANLS 3SUNOD
%00°0 (00°00s$) 0£'LEES (0L'89L9) 0.'89L% 00°0$ 00°0$ S3ddNS TYHINIO 6LEL'LEL 019970001 001 0S8
%00'00L  2E'59L's$ 00°0$ ze's9L's$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 2e°591's$ ISNIdX3 DIYINID 6LEL'LEL'0009°0001 00} 0S8
%98°L1L 2Ty’ 85°0v5$ 08'881'2$ zv'e0L'LLS 00°529% 2Z's68'cl$ SZL - SWHD :LINN
%0¥°ZL 6v'¥S$ 00°0$ 6 ¥5$ 00°58€$ 00°0$ 6'6ES 29€l - AL3I00S YONOH TVYNOILYN :3SHN0D
%00°0 (0o0'sse$) 00°0$ (00'ssc$) 00'58¢€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $334 ANV $3Na 29€1°5ZL"0189°0001°019°058
%00°00L  6Y'6EDS 00°0$ 6Y'6EPS 00°0$ 00°0% 67'6EP$ ISNIdX3 D1YINID 29€1°SZ1 00090001 °00L 058
%b8LL £1€65'L$ 85°0¥5$ LE'vEL'ZS Zv'iee'LLs 00°5.9% EL'SS'ELS 6LEL - NONNOD LNIANLS :ISHUNOD
%000 (oo°cLE'PS) 00°0$ (0o'cLE'ps) 00°ELE'VS 00°0$ 00°0$ JLYAIMA - ISNYHL 61€1'5ZL'6159°06/Z'019'058
%00°0 (00°52¢'28) 00°0%$ (00's.2£'28) 00°5.¢£'2$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ " SIHNLIANIAXT OSIW 6L€1°6Z1°0689°0001°0L9°058
%000 (00'529%) 000§ (00'529%) 00'5.9% 00°5.9% 00'0$ $334 ANV S3na 6LEL'SZ1'0L89°000L'0L9°058
%00°0 (00°665'2$) 00°0$ (00'665'2%) 00'665'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ S3ddNS TYHIANID 6LEL'SZ1°0199°0001'0L9°058
%00°0 (00°006'L$) 85°0v5$ (2v'ese’'L$) Zr'ese'LS 00°0¢$ 00°0%$ $311ddNS TvyINID 6L£1'521°0199°0001°001 0S8
%00°00L  EL'SSP'ELS 00°0$ ELSSP'ELS 00°0$ 00°0$ ELSSP'ELS ISNIdX3 JI¥INID 6LE1°62L'0009°0001'00L 058
%8228 6'2v9'v$ 20°'9€9$ 15'822's$ 86'c9cS 1871118 6¥'2v9'c$ 0Z1 - SWWE 'LINN
%0000  6Z'9.€$ 00°0$ 62'9.£$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 62'9.c% S8€L - IONIIDS ‘ASHNOD
%0000k 6Z'9.€$ = 00°0$ 6298 o000 0008 ez9les ISNIJX3 JININID SBEL'0Z}'0009°000L°001°058
%EG 6L 19°Zv6'L$ £9'82€$ vz'LL2'ze 81018 L1218 L9°2vb'es €9€} - AL3I00S ¥ONOH T¥NOILYN :3SHNO0D
%00°0 (00°005$) £9'9Z8$ (2e°1218) 281118 L8118 00°0$ S31ddNS VYINID 29€1°021'01L99°0001°049°058
%00°00L  L9°Zvb'es 00°0$ L9zvv'es 00°0$ 00'0$ 19°2bp'2$ 3ISNIAJX3 DININID 29€E1°021°0009°0001°001°058
%6228 65°€2€'2$ 6£°L0€$ 86°0£9'Z$ 19°Z61$ 00'0$ 65'€28'Z$ 6L€L - NONNOD LNIANLS :ISUNOD
%0070 (00°005%) 6£°L0€S (19'Z619) 19°2Z61% 00°0$ 00°0$ $311ddNS TvyINIAD 61€1°021°0199'0001°019'058
%00°00L _ 65'€28'Z$ 00°0$ 65'£28'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 65'€28'2$ ISNIJX3I OININID 61€1°0Z1°0009°0001°001°058
%LE'E6 ov'LbL'sS 00°0$ ov'LbL'sS ¥SLLYS 00°0$ ¥6°251'9¢$ 0LL - S3AT :LINN
%LEEE oY’ LbL'SS 00'0$ or'LvL'ss vSLLpS 00°0$ ¥6°251'9$ 8L€L - TIONNOD LNITNLS 3SUNOD
%00°0 (#S'LLPS) 00°0$ (¥S'1LLv8) ¥S'LLYS 00°0$ 00°0$ S3NddNS YYINID 6LEL'0LL'0LS9°0001°0L9°058
%00°00L  $6251'9% 00°0$ ¥6'251'9$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥6°251'9% 3ASNIJX3 JIYINTD 61€1°011°0009°0001 001 0S8
png % @ouejeg 1abpng  eduelquinoug aouejeg alA ejeg o) sbuey )abpng 1o uondussaqg laquinN Junoooy

abuey ajeq Aq lejag aouesquinouz Jayi4 [7] =dueleq osez yum sjunoase Juug (] @2uesqunous aid spnjou) O
:e1e woid

0coz/iere

:@jleqg o

0coz/iie

30UB[Eq 0JZ UM SJUNODDY aARoey| apnjox3 )

ysep asdejjeD 4q [ejoians ]

0202-610C :dedA [edsid

1d0d3y qivOod S3ILIALLOY LN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ 'ON 39H}SIQ [00YDS peyiun Ipjoquiny

134



z :abed oLv'6102 idyueo1oids  Hoday Wd €562 0202/¥2/E0  pajuNd
%6L°LL 6L'€€5'28 00°055$ 6.'€80'c$ y9'86L$ 00'0$ XA T L9EL - ViIHL YHdIVY NN 13S¥N0D
%000 {(00°055$) 00'055$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $317ddNS YY3INID L9€1°0€2°0199°000L'0L9'058
%00°0 (¥9'861%) 00°0$ (ro'e6Ls) ¥9'861$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 13nd 13s3ta L9EL"0EZ 12990122 00 058
%00°00)  £4'282'S$ 00°0$ £y'zez'es 00°0$ 00°0$ £4'282'cS 3ASNIdX3 JIMIANID L9EL"0EZ°0009'0001 001 058
%00°00L  62°.€$ 00°0$ 62°LES 00°0$ 00'0$ 62°LES 0Z€L - SHOIYYM ONNOS QYVAN 3SHN0D
%00°00L _ 6Z.E$ 00°0$ 6Z'LES 00°0$ 00°0$ 62°LES ASNADXI DIMINID 0Z€1°0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%L6'6 09'806'2$ S8'516$ St'yza'es lZ'05¢'52$ 15°150'1L$ tAN AN Y4 ] 8LEL - NDNNOD LNIANLS ISUNOD
%000  {oocoey$) o008  (oo'o2b$) 00'02t$ 00'0$ 00°08 S$32IAYIAS TYIINHOIAL 6LEL0£Z°0¥£9°0992'01L9°058
%00°0 (00°020'53) 05'291$ (05°258'v3) 05°258'v$ 00'0$ 00°0$ $3DIAYAS TYIINHOIL 6LEL0EZ0¥ES06L2°0L9°058
%00°0 (05°9£2'2%) 00°0$ (05°9€2'28) 05°'9¢2'2$ 00°0$ 0008 S3IUNLIANIIXI OSIN 6LEL"0E2°0689'0001°01L9°058
%000  (c6'09e8) 2600  (oooses)  oooszs 0008 00008 2 _$334 ANV §3na 61€1L°0€2°0189°0001°019°058
%000 (05'e€6'2$) 00°0$ (0s'ce6°'L8) 0S°E£6'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 000'6$ < 3944 6LEL'0E2ZE€29°0001°019°058
%00'0 (01°2£6's$) 00°0$ (04°2£6'5$) 01°2£6'S$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 666¥$ - 00018 3944 6LEL0E2'Z£L9°0004°019°058
%00'0 (66'029'c$) £V'ZYLS (95'828'2%) 95'8./8'2$ L'89.$ 00°0$ $3ITddNS TYH3NID 6LEL°0£2°0L99°0001°0L9°058
%00°0 (Lo'vpL$) 00°0$ (LoypLs) (10445 00°0$ 00°0$ JIAVHL 611 0£2°0859°0001°0L9°058
%000  (vEvIys)  000s  (bEWLPS) vEVLPS 0008 0008 73nd 13s3ala 6LEL°0E22299°01 L2 00# 058
%00°0 (91°¢82%) 00°0$ (91°c82¢) 91'£82$ 9l'€82$ 00°0$ 0001$ < dinb3 3 wny 6LEL0EZ°LELD000L°001°058
%00°00L  ZLYLL'6T$ 00°0$ TR JAN-4] 00°0$ 00°0$ ZLYLL'628 ISNIIXT JIYIANID 61€L°0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%Z0°L9 6L v¥6'cS 00'515$ 6165V 00'500'Z$ 00'0¢€'L$ 6L'vov'as 9LEL - ONISYNN/VSOH 3SHN0D
%00°0 (00°09p'2$) 00'SSv$ (00°500°'28) 00°500'2$ 00°0£€’L$ 00°0% SIUNLIONIIX3 OSIN 9LE1°0£2°0689°0001°019'058
%00°0 (00°09%) 00°09$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°08 $311ddNS TvHINID 9L€1L°0£2°0199°0001°019'058
%00°00L  6)'v9v'9$ 00°0$ 6L vov'9s 00°0$ 00°0$ 61 'v9v'9s ISNIAIXI JI¥INID 91£1°0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%90°SS £e'veT LS 00°0$ £e'v22'LS 61°666$ 00°0$ 25'e22'es LLEL - ANIDIQIW SLYOLS/VSOH 3SHN0D
%00°0 (61'666$) 00°0$ (61°666$) 61°666$ 00°0% 00°0$ $311ddNS TvHINID LLEL'0E2 019970004 019058
%00'00L  25'€2Z'2$ 00°0$ 25'c22'2$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ z5'e22'28 3ASNIAX3 JI¥INID LLEL'0€2°0009°0001 001058
%2966 £2°928'L$ 00°0$ €2'928'L$ 65'€8$ LYs 28'606'L$ SEL - TOOHIS AMVLNIW313 ITHANVYO :LINN
%59°08 Lv'ares 00'0$ L epes 65'€8$ (AR 00°ZEV$ SSEL - HIOHO/SNHOHD 3SHNO0D
%00°0 (65°c8$) 00°0$ (85°c8%) 65'€8% zLv8 00°0$ $31NddNS TvY3INIO SSEL'SEL'0199°0001L°019°058
%00°001L  00'ZEPS 00°0$ 00°ZEVS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°2ZEVS 3ISNIdX3 JI¥INID SSEL'SEL"0009°0001 001 058
%00°00L  ZB'ZLY'LS 00°0$ eLLYLS 00°0$ 00°0$ z8'LLY'LS 6LEL = NONNOD LNIANLS 3SUNOD
%0000, 28°LI¥')LS 00°0$ T8LLY'LS 00°0$ 000$ TeLLY LS 3ISNIAJX3 DININID 61€1'5€1°0009°0001°001°058
%LSTL 08'sL8'c$ 8.'8€2¢ 85°50'v$ St'e0Z'L$ 6£°€09$ £0'852'S$ #E€L - S11 1LINN
%EYZE 00°09$ 00'5ZL$ 00°58L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'58L$ €022 - SLSINLLJO HOINNF-IOr -an10 :3S¥N0D
%00°0 (o0'szLe) 00'sZL$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $311ddNS TvHINID £0ZZ'¥EL°0199°0001°019°058
%00°00L _ 00'S8LS 00°0$ 00'58L$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00's8L$ ISNIJXI JIYINID £02Z'¥€1°0009°0001°00}°058
%EOYL 08'552'c$ 8LELLS 25'698'c$ SY'e02'L$ 6€°€09$ £0°€20's$ 6LEL - TIONNOD LN3ANLS 3SUNO0D
%00°0 (21 2vos) 8L°8E$ (6£°c098) 6£°€09$ 6£'€09$ 00°0$ (uey ssa)) 000'L$> I94d BLELPEL LEL9°0001°01L9°058
%00'0 (21°20e$) 00'5.$ (L1zees) JANAx4 1 00°0$ 00°0$ $311ddNS TVHY3INTD 6LELVEL0L99°0001°019°058
%000  (68°29¢€8) 00°0$ (68°29¢%) 68°L9¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $31NddNS TYYANID 6LEL'PEL0199°0001°001 058
%0000 £0'€20'6$ 00°0$ £0°€20's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'€20's$ ASN3IJX3 JI¥INID 6LELPEL'0009°000°001 058
png 9 @ouejeg jabpng  eoueiquindug aouejeq alA ajeg o] abuey ebpng 1o uonduosag Jaquinp JUnoooYy

abuey ejeq £Aq jieye@ souesquINou Ja)id [£] @auejeq 018z yym sjunodde juud [[] eoueiquinoua aid apnjou) ]

0coz/iele ‘@jegol

ocoze/iie

:8)eq wou4

@ouEleq 0192 YM SHUNoJY aapaeu] apnjox3 ]

ysew esdejjon Aq [ejoians [ ]

0202-610¢

:1ea ) (essid

J1¥0d3d QAvOo4d S3LLIAILOY LN3ANLs 0S8

ZZ ‘ON 1913SIQ [00YDS PanIun IPIoquiny

135



€ :abed 0L¥'6102 dyusooid)  poday Wd €5:62'S  020Z/b2/E0  peluld
%GEZE 16'629'6L$ £0°160'L8 00'122'92$ 68'296'cES 65'6£9'2¢ 69'889'09% 0£Z - SHWE :1INN
%00°00L  .6°Ll8$ 00'0$ l6°1188 00'0$ 00°0$ .6°1188 1022 - (VOI4INY S¥A1 SNE 3¥NLN4) vigd -an1o :3S¥N0D
%00°00L  /6°Ll8$ 00°0$ 16°118$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 16°L18% ASNIIXI OI¥INTD 1L022°0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%0000l  69°09% 00°0$ 69°09% 00°0% 00°0$ 69°09% 69%1 - 8N10 'STV'O'D :JSHNOI
%00°'00L _ 69'09% 00'0$ 69°09% 00°0$ 00'0$ 69'09$ 3SNAdX3 DI¥INTD 69¥1°0£2°0009°0001°001 058
%0000  29'612$ 00°0¢$ 19'512$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 19'612$ Zebl - 1IVELINISYE STHID 3SHNOD
%00°001  29°51Z% 00°0$ l9'5128 00°0$ 00°0$ 19'512% 3ASNAdX3 2IYINIAD ZEPL°0E2°0009°0001°001°058
%00°00L  L1'02$ 00°0$ LL°02$ 00°0$ 00°0$ L1028 S0bL - 1Tvg3sve 3SUNOD
%00°00L _ L102$ 00°0$ L1028 00°0$ 00°08 LL'0zs 3SN3dX3 DI¥INID S0¥1°0£2°0009'0004 001058
%EL PP 16°269'L$ S'99e$ 9€'$90'2$ S5'€8.'LS 102018 16°L¥8'eS €0¥L -'S"TV'd :ASHNOD
%00°0 (00°051'28) Sb'99ts (ss'e82'L$) S5'e8.'L$ 102018 00°0$ $317ddNS TvY3INIO £0¥)'0£2°0199°0001°01L9°058
%0000}  L6'.¥8'ES 00°0$ L6°Lp8'ES 00°0$ 00°0$ LE'LVR'ES 3ASNIdX3 OINANTD €0¥ 1 0£2°0009°0001°001 058
%ED' LY Yradoy 19°5/% v6'LLbS £E'Y0bS S6'€5$ lz'zzes €8EL - ALFIDOS HONOH L¥V TYNOILYN 3S¥N0D
%000 _ (oosoi$) 0008 (oo'soLs) ~ oosols 00°0$ 00'0$ $334 NV S3na £8EL°0£2°0189°0001°019°058
%000 (00'sse$)  19°6.8 _ f{ece628)  ece6zs X 00'0$ $31ddNS TvH3INID €8€1°0€2'01.99°0001°0L9°058
%00°00L  lZ'Z28% 000$ _lzeees o008 000$ lz'zzes 3ISNIIX3 OIINID £8€L'0£2°0009°0001°001'058
%0000,  BY'EES 00°0$ 8'EEs 00'0$ 00°0$ 8y'ces 8/€1 - 8N710 HONIYL '3SHNOD
%0000, 8P'EES 00°0$ 8Y'EES 00°0$ 00°0$ 8v'ees ISNIIXI DININTD 8.£L°0£2°0009°0001°001°0S8
%9P°'L9 90°L0L'28$ 05'615% 95°022'cs LrvLL' LS 00201$ £0'S6E'v$ SEL - LOVHILNI :3SUNOD
%00°0 (00°0L5$) 00°0$ (00'0L5%) 00°015% 00°0$ 00°0$ S3YNLIANIIXT OSIN S/EL'0E2'0689°0001°01L9°058
%00°0 (25°'¥59¢) 05°615$ (Lo'seLg) LO'SELS 00°0$ 00°0$ S31ddNS TvHaINID S.£1°0£2°01L99°0001'019°058
%00°0 (0y'625$) 00°0$ (ov'625$) o¥'625% 00°201$ 000$ J3nd 13s3ia GLE1'0£2°2299°0142°00¢° 058
%00'00L _ £0'S6E'P$ 00°0$ £0'S6E'vS 00°0$ 00°0$ £0'S6E'PS 3ISNIdX3I OI¥INID S/£1°0£2°0009°0001°001°058
%5eZL 95°259% 00°000'c$ 95'/59'c$ p'299'L$ 00°0$ 00'52€'s$ 89€l - ¥O3Q ‘ISHNOD
%00°0 (oo'0L2'v$) 00°000'c$ (00012'1L$) 00°012'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ SIUNLIANIAX3 OSIN 89€L°0£2°0689'0001°019°058
%000 (¥v'L5v$) 00°0$ (b L5v8) b LSPS 00°0$ 00'0$ S31NddNS vy3INID 89€1°0£2°0199°0001°019°058
%0000, 00°S2E's$ 00'0$ 00'52€'s$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'52£'s$ 3ISNIIXI OIYINTD 89€}°0£2°0009°0004'001°058
%¥6'22 18118 95'8vL'LS £V'06Y'LS 00°0%$ 00'0$ £Y'064'LS v9eL - QIAV 3S¥NOD
%000 (95'8¥4°L$) 95'8vL LS 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S31NddNS TvHINID ¥9€1L"0£2°0199'0001°019°058
%00°00L  E£H06%'L% 00'0% £b'06¥'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ £p'067°LS 3ASN3dX3 OI¥3INID ¥9€1°0£2'0009°0001'001°058
%00'00L  98'LSES 00°0$ 98'L5€$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 9g'15e$ €9€1 - 1MV 3SUNOD
%00°00L  99'LGES 00°0$ 98°'L5€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 98°156¢ 3ISN3dX3 OIN3INID €9E L 0EZ'0009°0001°001 058
%¥6°L8 eIV 00°0$ FAWR TN 00'58¢€$ 00°0$ ze'zeL'zs 29EL - ALIID0S HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHN0D
%000 (00°'s8e$) 00°0$ (00°s8¢€$) 00'58€$ 00°0$ 00°0$ $334 ANV s3na Z9EL'0£2°0189'000L°019°058
%00°00)  zEzEl'zs 00°0$ [A AN A 00°0$ 00°0$ 2eeeL'zs ASNIdX3 JI¥INID 29EL"0£2°0009°0001°001°058
png 9, aouejeg9bpng  soueiqunoug aouejeq dlA aleg o) abuey jabpng 19 uonduosaq Jagquinp Junooay

abuey sjeq Aq jielaq asuelquInoul sayi4

0coz/iere

:8je@ o1

:a)eq wol4

80UB[Eq 0J3Z )M SJUN0IY BARdRU} 3pnPx3 [

soueleq 0Jaz Yym sjunosoe juud [T] saueiquinoua aid spnjouj O
020c/Lie

xsen esdejjoD £q lejoians ]

0202-61L0Z :ieap jedsiy

1¥0d3aN Q¥vOod S3ILIAILOVY IN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ "ON J2H3ISIQ [00Y9S payiun Ipjoquiny

136



14 :abed 0Lv¥'6102 idyusoids  ‘poday Wd €6:62:9 0c¢02/¥2/e0  ‘pajuld
vodey Jo pu3
%S6'Cy  SZT'690'SPS 0€'5¥2'6$ SS'PLE'PSS 09'L2'3v$ L0V60'V$ SE'9¥5'Z0L$ ‘jejo) pueis
png % @ouejeg jabpng  eoueiquinoul souejeq alA sjeg oy ebuey  j8bpng 1o uondussaq Jaguwinp Junoloy

@dUejeq 0182 UM SUNOJJY 8ARdeu| apnjax3 [

abuey ajeq Aq |Iejoq @dueIquINdUT 18|14 ‘ soueleq 013z Ym sjunodde juld [[] soueiquinaus aid apnjoul ]
0coc/Le/e @Jeqgol 0co¢/L/ie  ‘eyeq wold

ysepy esdefjod Aq [eioians [] 0202-610Z :1ed) |edsiy
JHO0d3¥ QYvOod S3ALLIAILOVY LN3ANLS 0S8

ZZ ‘ON 391381 100498 pPeliun IPloquIny

137



CONSENT
Item GF.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # é F
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts / Work Agreements  Action

& Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from March
during the 2019-2020 school year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

it is recommended that the Governing Board approve the ratification of ali Contracts, Work Agreements
and Supplementals from March during the 2019-2020 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from March
during the 2019-2020 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardﬁ

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

139



CONSENT
ltem 6G.

Title One
Summer School



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # (ﬂ G
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Reading
Programs & Educational Services
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Title I Summer School Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement

SUPPORTING DATA:

The District administration would like to offer a district-wide Title I Summer School to help identify
students with reading deficiencies and address their needs through supplemental reading instruction. As
per federal regulations, we can offer a summer school that mirrors our current K-6 schoolwide reading
intervention program offered at the elementary schools. Identification of student eligibility will be
based on Galileo benchmark assessment data, DIBELS benchmark assessment data, and teacher
recommendation. Class sizes will be a maximum of 22 students. Summer school dates will run from
Monday, June 1st - Thursday, June 25th - (four weeks, four days per week) from 8:30 am - 12:30 pm.
The allocation that has been set aside through the Title I grant is $65,000. This amount will cover all
expenditures related to the complete funding of Title I Summer School.

We are planning to hire:

1 Summer School Coordinator

13 Teachers

13 Teacher Aides

1 Administrative/Attendance/Receptionist Secretary
1 Data Assessment Coordinator (10 days)

5 Bus Drivers

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of administration that the Governing Board approve the District Title I
Summer School.

Sample Motion:
I 'move to approve Title I Summer School as presented above for the 2020 summer school session.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: . _ -
Dr. Daniel Streeter,\S’uperintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs/Educational
Services, 759-4010

141



CONSENT
ltem 6H.

Spring Break Revision on
2020-2021 School Calendars



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board tem # (/ H'
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Board Approval of K-8 & High School 2020-21 Calendar Action

Adjustment for Spring Break and Early Release
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on PIannianor Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

On December 10, 2019, the Board approved District calendars for the next three years. Since such
time, there has been a change in the alignment of our students with Yavapai College and the Mountain
Institute CTED during Spring Break of the upcoming 2020-2021 school year. These are programs that
our students use to access dual enroliment college credits and technical expertise and certification
programs. With that being said, currently, as approved, our students would have to attend these
programs while HUSD is on Spring Break.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the administrative recommendation that we move the Spring Break that was previously approved to
be observed from March 8th through the 12th to March 15th through the 19th for the 2020-2021 school
year calendars (K-8 & High School), with the corresponding early release day to reflect the Friday prior
to the break.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the date change of Spring Break to March 15th through the 19th for the 2020-2021
school year calendars (K-8 & High School), with the corresponding two-hour early release day to reflect
the Friday prior to the break, on March 12th.

\

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: e
Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

143



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR
KINDERGARTEN - 8STH GRADE

July Au'gust September October
SIMITIWITIF]SHISIMIT|WIT]F[S][s|IM]|T][wW|T[F][SslisIMI[TIW[TICF]IS
1|23 4 1 1{21314]5 11213
5161 718{9]10]11 8|l 6 8tojiofirjin2ff41sje6l7]8 10
12[13]14] 15[ 16]17] 18 1s)3f1a]1sf16] 1718 19 11 P ia s 16| 17
19120[21]22423]|241 25 221120921 122023 2425|2618 ) 19| 20)21]22] 23] 24
26]27]|28) 29|30 31 2941 271281} 29130 25126 27 28 P ] 31
November January February
SIMIT|W|T]F]|S SHUSIM|TIW|T|F|SHS|IM|T|W|T|F][S
1121314]|]5]|6] 7 5 i 2 112]3|4]5]°6
81910 12131 14 1231415067189l 7]8)9]10]11]12]13
15{16]17}118] 19 20| 21 19j{10]11)12f13]14]15] 16| 14 16 17| 18] 19] 20
22| 23| 24 | 25|01 28 26 || 17 191202112223 |121]22]23)24]|25]26]27
29 | 30 2412512627 28)]29] 30| 28
31
March May June
SIM|T|W|T|F]|S SISIM|T|W|T]JF|SHS|IM]T|W|T]F]S
11288 4]15]6 3 1 eI &2 8] B34 ES
71819 ]10] 11 Bh4]s516]l71819J10fl2f{3]4)5]|6]7[8e6]7]8[9]10f]11]12
1415 telizaglined 20 tn 12t i3fafisfsl1t7)f ofwol1ifi2y 13014015 13]14]15[16]|17] 18] 19
21122123124 )25]26[27)|18)19]20]21}22{23)24]|16]17] 18] 19 211221120 21)22]23]|24])25] 26
28129130 31 25126 27128] 29|30 23124)125]126{27|28)29]27]28]29]30
30 | 31
2020-2021 CALENDAR EXPLANATIONS
July | o January |19
.3 |Independence Day observed _|Winter Break
20-28 |New Teacher In-service _|Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday
29-31 |All Teacher In-service (Returning Teachers Report) February 19
August | 21 | I5 |President's Day Holiday
3 |First Day of School March | 18
September |21 End of 3rd Quarter / Early Release for K-12 (48 days)
7 |Labor Day Holiday
October |17 April | 20
{End of 1st Quarter/Early Release for K-12 (49 days) Spring Recess
Fall Break 19 |Teacher In-service - No School
Early Release/Parent-Teacher Conferences (K-8) May | 14
November |17 Student's Last Day - Early Release (42 days) / Graduation
LI | Veteran's Day Holiday Teacher Check-out (8 hours)
. 25-27 Thanksgiving Holiday ~ |Memorial Day Holiday
December |14 June | o
End of 2nd Quarter/Early Release for K-12 (41 days)
. 21-31"| Winter Break TOTAL DAYS STUDENT CONTACT - 180
Testing Dates: State Testing - TBD
Snow Days: April 19th (1st), May 21st (2nd)
Denotes 1st and Last Day of School Denotes Teacher In-service for New Teachers
{Denotes Teacher In-service Day (No Students) . |Denotes Observed Holidays/Breaks (No Students or Instructional Staff)

.5@

Denotes 2-hour Early Release, End of 9 Week Grading_Period

Denotes Paid Holiday for School Year Staff (10 Days Total)

| Denotes 1 Hour Early Release for all Schools

Denotes 2-hour Early Release for Parent-Teacher Conferences

Board Approved xx/xx/xxxx

144




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
2020-2021 SCHOOL YEAR CALENDAR

HIGH SCHOOL
July Augnst September
SIMITI|WITIF|SHS|IM|TIW|T]F]SHSIMITIWITIF
1213 4 1 11]2§13]4
5161 7]18]9/10]T11 71814 6 819]10f11
121131 14)15)16] 17 18 141151314} 15)16] 17| 18
19120121122)23]|24]25 21122 )20 21)22]23]24]25
26127 (28}29130]31 281 29)(27]28]29]30
November January
SIM|TIW]JT|F]|S F|S SIM|T|W]|T]F
1121314[5]6]7 415 i
8§{9]10 12113 14 112314156718
15116 17}118}19]20] 21 Ml 19l of11]12]13]14] 15
22 | 23 | 24 |25 | 28 26 || 17 19120 21| 22
291 30 24125]126]27]28} 29
31
March April May
SIMITIWIT]|F]Sl{s|{M|T]|]W]T]|F|s|sIM[T|IWITIF
112134516 1 1 3
71819 |10]1l BRHaj5i6)17[8J9lwof{2]13]4]5[6]7
14 Is e finzgao 20 tif 2314151617l 9 l1o 11 12113 ] 14
21122123124 f25[26)27)| 18] 19f20[21f22]23)24}[16]17]18 M ] 21
2829 ) 30§ 31 25126)27]28]29]30 2341242512627} 28
30 |31
2020-2021 CALENDAR EXPLANATIONS
July | o January | 19
|3 |Independence Day observed | Winter Break
20-28 ]New Teacher In-service _|Martin Luther King, Jr. Holiday
29-31 |All Teacher In-service (Returning Teachers Report) February | 19
August | 21 | IS [President's Day Holiday
3 |First Day of School March | 18
September | 21 End of 3rd Quarter / Early Release for K-12 (48 days)
7 |Labor Day Holiday - 15-19 [Spring Break
October 117 April | 20

End of 1st Quarter/Early Release for K-12 (49 days)

Ve Spring Recess

16 |Fall Break

19 |Teacher In-service - No School

November |17 May | 14
Ll [ Veteran's Day Holiday 92T | High School Final Exams - 2-hour Early Release
| 25-27 | Thanksgiving Holiday =20 |Student's Last Day - Early Release (42 days) / Graduation
December | 14 21 [Teacher Check-out (8 hours)

¥ |High School Final Exams - 2-hour Early Release

_|End of 2nd Quarter/Early Release for K-12 (41 days)

! 3L [Memorial Day Holiday
June | 0

_|Winter Break

TOTAL DAYS STUDENT CONTACT - 180

Testing Dates:December 17-18 Final Exams; May 19-20 Final Exam

Snow Days: April 19th (1st), May 21st (2nd)

Denotes 1st Day of School Denotes Teacher In-service for New Teachers

Denotes Teacher In-service Day (No Students) . |Denotes Observed Holidays/Breaks (No Students or Instructional Staff)
7" |Denotes 2-hour Early Release, End of 9 Week Grading Period Denotes Paid Holiday for School Year Staff (10 Days Total)

Denotes 1 Hour Early Release for all Schools _~"|Denotes 2-hour Early Release for Testing

Board Approved xx/xx/xxxx

145



CONSENT
ltem 6.

Job Descriptions



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

ltem # @ I

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board

FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of job descriptions for Elem Art Aide, iChoose Action

Teacher, iChoose Coordinator & JROTC Instructor
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4. To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Board has approved the positions of Elementary Art Aide, iChoose Teacher, iChoose Coordinator
and JROTC Instructor in prior meetings; however, job descriptions need to accompany each of the
positions listed. This transmittal is completing this process by providing language that describes the job
duties and responsibilities of each of the aforementioned positions.

Job descriptions not only provide a clear understanding of what job responsibilities are required of each
employee but also provide an accounting of how District resources are being spent to fill the various
positions.

These proposed job descriptions reflect no change in any job classifications and no cost to the District.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the Elementary Art Aide, iChoose Teacher,
iChoose Coordinator, and JROTC Instructor position job descriptions.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the job descriptions for the positions of Elementary Art Aide, iChoose Teacher,
iChoose Coordinator, and JROTC Instructor.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

147



=

The Humboldt Schools.
SHotersenles ﬂcémm’mn{a dereco 1906
JOB DESCRIPTION
JOB TITLE: ART AIDE (Classified)
DEPARTMENT: School
REPORTS TO: Principal
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Non-Exempt; Level 3
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None
APPROVED ON: 04/07/2020 (Pending)

SUMMARY: The Art Aide will be responsible for developing and fostering student interest and appreciation in the
visual arts, introducing and developing skills and techniques that allow for artistic expression, developing
aesthetic understandings, and discovering and fostering talents of students in the field of visual art.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:
e Instructing students in the basic principles of art and art history
e Providing instruction on the use of media such as graphite and charcoal pencils, as well as oil, acrylic, and
watercolor paint
Developing students’ drawing, coloring, and painting technigues
Supervising and assisting students
Grading artwork

Responsible for the security, upkeep, operation and care of all suppliies in the art room
Teaching lessons on art in accordance with students' learning objectives

Preparing the classroom by gathering and setting up equipment

Instructing students in proper care and use of tools and equipment

Encouraging creativity

Guiding students to construct works of art using various media

Helping students connect art to other subjects, peoples, and the world

Bringing enthusiasm to the classroom

Selecting and maintaining required inventory records

Plans and presents art displays and exhibitions designed to exhibit students’ work for the school and the
community

Provides positive reinforcement for students

Maintains classroom control

Handles routine paperwork, as assigned

Supervises students outside of the classroom when requested

Participates in professional growth activities such as training programs and continuing education
Maintains classroom behavior plans and its rewards and/or consequences

Skills
e Ability to spot and cultivate creativity
e Excellent verbal and written communication skills
e Capacity to supervise group work
e Outstanding planning and problem-solving skills

Art Aide (Classified)

148



The Humboldt Schools.

ch%/méy m:&ymﬂmlé derzen 1906,

JOB DESCRIPTION

Demonstrates a pleasant and professional manner

Able to work independently with minimal oversight

Must pass a background check

Be well versed in various art forms and maintain organizational skills
Must be able to multitask; be productive, focused, and flexible

KNOWLEDGE. SKILLS & ABILITIES:

e Ability to operate standard classroom-related learning tools and equipment

Ability working with school-age children

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Produces accurate work and completes assignments with minimal supervision

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents, and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures, and Board policies

e Ability to handle confrontation with professionalism

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:
Education & Experience:
e High School diploma or equivalent
e Previous classroom instruction experience preferred
e Any equivalent combination of training, education, and experience that meets minimum requirements
e Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word, Outlook, Access
and Google Suite

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to

successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand and walk. The employee may be required to move ten pounds and could occasionally
lift or move up to twenty-five pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor classroom environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is
generally quiet to moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with employees, external
agencies and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for compliance
with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position. Additional duties are
performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

Art Aide (Classified)

149



The Humboldt Schools.

ﬂ[:;/t}:a/::y coverrsent scrice (906,

JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: iCHOOSE TEACHER (Middle School)
DEPARTMENT: School

REPORTS TO: iChoose Coordinator & Principal

FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified

SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None

APPROVED ON: 04/07/2020 (Pending)

SUMMARY: Provides support to the instructional process as a teacher with specific responsibility for supervising
students within the classroom and other assigned areas. Must be a technologically savvy teacher (k-12) who is
an innovative and creative practitioner. Should have a growth-mindset and be willing to try new instructional
methods in an environment that redefines the teaching and learning experience. This experience in
personalization of education includes working closely with the iChoose Academy team in developing and
delivering curriculum in a way that caters to the individual interests of students, exposing them to real-world,
inquiry, and problem-based experiences.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

e Researches, develops, and administers curriculum based on 21st century learning skills as well as state
adopted standards

e Collaborates with a team for interdisciplinary curricular development and instructional implementation
within a shared, flexible learning environment

e Explores new instructional methods and innovative technologies for assessing student learning,
differentiating instruction, and providing rigorous, relevant, and engaging Problem-Based and
Inquiry-Based Learning experiences

e Communicates and collaborates with other members of the staff in the delivery of meaningful instruction
for shared students who participate in other programs such as special education programs, CTE, ELL, etc.

e Attends staff meetings and district in-service programs (see Policy GCMC)

e Serves on school and district committees as requested

e Is responsible for discharging instructional and non-instructional school-related activities in a thorough and
timely manner

e Supervises, evaluates, and provides work assignments to assigned instructional assistants and/or student
teachers; works collaboratively with teachers throughout the District; may be responsible for the evaluation
and supervision of classified staff

e Acts as a supportive and contributing member of the professional staff by participating in group decision
making, and contributing to the development of a positive, cooperative educational environment

e Participates in professional development activities to enhance professional skills and maintain Arizona
certification

e Evaluates, provides, and maintains accurate reports and records of individual student progress on a
regular basis; this includes accurate attendance records, grade reports, and special program requirements

¢ Identifies and refers unusual student behavior to the appropriate specialists

e Reports any student injury or iliness or injury to self on school grounds or at school events to the site nurse
and principal

e Enforces and follows the school and district approved discipline plan
Is responsible for the supervision of students at all times on school grounds or at school events

e Knows and observes Board policies and regulations

iCHOOSE Teacher
150



o

The Huml}pl;lt Schools.

HMoterate; & aeron 1906

-

JOB DESCRIPTION

Advises administration in accordance with established policies and completes all required forms accurately
and in a timely manner

Accounts and maintains inventory for classroom, school and district property as required

Advises administration of needed repairs, replacements and/or unsafe building conditions as soon as they
occur

Follows school regulations regarding emergency procedures

Reports to work daily at the times assigned and remains on duty through the time prescribed

Submits and justifies purchasing recommendations to support and enhance the instructional program to
the iChoose Coordinator or Principal

Communicates with parents through conferences and other means to discuss student educational needs
and progress

Interprets and communicates school policies and programs to students and parents

Maintains appropriate records as required by site and district level administration

Performs those duties on school grounds or at school events which protect the heaith and safety of
students and other employees

Engages in ongoing learning to remain current in emerging technologies, trends, and research, to share
and model effective practice in 21st-century teaching and learning strategies

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to deliver instruction in interdisciplinary subject matter

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Knowledge of accepted, as well as new, innovative instructional techniques and methods working with
children

Ability to utilize multiple technological methods to communicate and deliver instruction effectively
Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
Ability to do perform multiple functions simultaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:

e Bachelors Degree

Valid Arizona Teacher certificate with Required Endorsements
Meet federal highly qualified teacher requirements
Experience as a teacher

Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Google Apps for Education.

iCHOOSE Teacher

151



|

The Hurriboldz Schools.

£ Ié»/c'ﬂa/:«'vy aagbmnené deriee [900.
I

JOB DESCRIPTION

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand, stoop, bend and walk. The employee may be required to move twenty pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to forty pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoors and outdoors, with exposure to all weather conditions and temperatures. Exposure to noise, dust, gas and
fumes. The noise level in the work environment is generally moderate and may become excessively noisy at
times. Contact with employees, students and public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

iCHOOSE Teacher
152



The Humboldt Schools.
L_(7//' P 4 i & 523 (,05
JOB DESCRIPTION
JOB TITLE: iCHOOSE Coordinator
DEPARTMENT: School
REPORTS TO: Principal
FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None
APPROVED ON: 04/07/2020 (Pending)

SUMMARY: Provides modern and efficient program leadership and management dedicated to student 21st century
learning and achievement through the development of the iChoose Academy team and with effective
communication and collaboration. Promotes student success through stewardship, articulation, and a vision of
learning that is shared with staff, students, and the community. Must be a technologically savvy teacher who is
an innovative and creative practitioner. Will bring a growth-mindset and lead the iChoose team in instructional
methods that will redefine the teaching and learning experience and provide for personalization of student
learning.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Supports the HUSD Vision, Mission, and Goals

Oversees the administration of the Academy and coordinates partnership with the principal of the school
Maintains responsibility for student achievement in the Academy

Facilitates direction in development of interdisciplinary curriculum, teaching, and learning, maintaining
alignment to state learning standards and 21st century learning skills

Provides instructional leadership, sharing and modeling effective teaching strategies, new instructional
methods, and innovative technologies

Practices and promotes use of assessment data and frequently monitors student progress, maintaining
and sharing accurate reports and records of individual students

Facilitates use of data for differentiated instruction and interventions

Responds to students, parents, and the community of stakeholders, including communicating Academy,
school, and district policies and programs

Coordinates conferences with parents, students, and specialists to discuss student educational needs and
progress

Creates vision, values, and goals with leaders and Academy staff

Develops professional growth plans for Academy teachers and for self

Uses and models effective use of the latest technology

Leads Academy marketing and community outreach, and oversees yearly application process
Cooperatively coordinates hiring and staff development for the Academy

Maintains a safe, secure, and clean environment for teaching and learning, advising administration of
needed repairs, replacements and/or unsafe building conditions as soon as they occur

Accounts and maintains inventory of technology and other resources for Academy, school and district
property as required

Assists in maintaining student discipline throughout Academy, enforcing and following school and district
approved discipline plans

Identifies and refers unusual student behavior to the appropriate specialists

Reports any student injury or illness or injury to self on school grounds or at school events to the site nurse
and principal

Acts as District representative in IEP and 504 meetings

iCHOOSE Coordinator

153



The Humboldt Schools.

._/(7/0/¢':la/:'n/ zméf'eﬂmmné dereoe 1906,
JOB DESCRIPTION

Communicates and collaborates with other members of the staff in the delivery of meaningful instruction
for shared students who participate in other programs such as special education programs, CTE, ELL, etc.
Attends staff meetings and district in-service programs (see Policy GCMC)

Serves on school and district committees as requested and able

Is responsible for discharging instructional and non-instructional school-related activities in a thorough and
timely manner

Is responsible for the supervision of students at all times on school grounds or at school events

Acts as a supportive and contributing member of the professional staff by participating in group decision
making, and contributing to the development of a positive, cooperative educational environment

Engages in ongoing professional development to remain current in emerging technologies, trends, and
research to enhance professional skills and maintain Arizona certification

Knows and observes Board policies and regulations

Advises administration in accordance with established policies and completes all required forms accurately
and in a timely manner

Follows school regulations regarding emergency procedures

Maintains appropriate records as required by site and district level administration

Performs those duties on school grounds or at school events which protect the health and safety of
students and other employees

KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

Ability to deliver instruction in interdisciplinary subject matter

Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

Knowledge of accepted, as well as new, innovative instructional techniques and methods working with
children

Ability to utilize multiple technological methods to communicate and deliver instruction effectively
Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and reporting
Ability to do perform multiple functions simultaneously

Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

Ability to maintain confidentiality

Ability to apply common sense understanding to solve practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents and community members
Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures and Board policies

Ability to handle confrontation and conflict without an emotional response

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:

Education & Experience:

o Bachelor's Degree

Valid Arizona Teacher certificate with Required Endorsements
Meet federal highly qualified teacher requirements
Experience as a teacher

Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

iCHOOSE Coordinator

154



:

| 2 94
pldt Schools.

The Humb

SHote; "] V¥ & aerice [906.

JOB DESCRIPTION

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Google Apps for Education.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to

successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with
disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand, stoop, bend and walk. The employee may be required to move twenty pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to forty pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

indoors and outdoors, with exposure to all weather conditions and temperatures. Exposure to noise, dust, gas and
fumes. The noise level in the work environment is generally moderate and may become excessively noisy at
times. Contact with employees, students and pubilic.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

iCHOOSE Coordinator
155



JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: JROTC INSTRUCTOR
DEPARTMENT: Bradshaw Mountain High School
REPORTS TO: Principal

FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None

APPROVED ON: 04/07/2020 (Pending)

SUMMARY: Under the direction of the school principal, plans and provides for appropriate learning experiences for
secondary school students in the JROTC curriculum. Instructs and supervises students in a variety of school-
related settings. Monitors and evaluates student outcomes. Performs other duties as assigned.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Instructs cadets in the JROTC curriculum during the school year. Develops short and long-range plans for
achieving curriculum goals, gathers appropriate materials, establishes clear objectives for lessons, and formulates
appropriate lesson plans.

Meets and instructs assigned classes at designated locations and times. Maintains a safe and orderly learning
environment.

Recruits cadets and provides appropriate counseling to cadets enrolied in JROTC programs. Evaluates
student progress and submits necessary government reports on a timely basis.

Plans and implements instructional programs that adhere to system-wide goals and priorities and meet the
needs, interests, and abilities of students.

Coordinates, plans and executes duties and responsibilities in conjunction with the JROTC Facilitator, and
respective military service regional managers/directors.

Organizes, supervises and participates in extracurricular activities for JROTC cadets to include color guard,
drill teams and other special activities.

Maintains knowledge of current professional military standards, including physical fitness requirements.
Creates an instructional environment that is conducive to the intellectual, physical, social, and emotional
development of cadets.

Communicates standards, achievements, and deficiencies fo students and parents. Meets with students and
parents.

Maintains complete and accurate student academic, attendance, and disciplinary records. Maintains JROTC
student records as required by military service regulations and local policies. Monitors and assesses students'
academic progress.

Oversees the appropriate use and care of textbooks, instructional materials, uniforms, facilities, and
equipment.

Collaborates with school administrators, other teachers, para-educators, parents, and community members in
the education of students.

Attends staff meetings. Serves on various committees.

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:
Education, Training, & Experience:

Must be certified as an instructor by their respective military service branch
Valid Arizona JROTC Instructor Certificate with Required Endorsements

JROTC Instructor

156



JOB DESCRIPTION

Valid DPS Fingerprint Clearance Card
Criminal Justice/Fingerprint Clearance

Must be a retired officer or a United States Military Service Non-Commissioned Officer.

Graduation from an accredited college or university with an Associate of Arts or Bachelor's degree is preferred.
A bachelor's degree is required for Senior JROTC Instructors.

Must meet the minimum qualifications and standards required by the appropriate military branch.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:

¢ Knowledge of the principles and practices of military training. Knowledge of effective instructional techniques.
Knowledge of instructional materials and equipment.

e Skill in instructing students. Skill in supervising students and managing behavior. Skill in preparing and
implementing lesson plans. Skill in communicating with students, their parents, administrators, and others.

e Knowledge of and skill in the use of computers including word processing, database, spreadsheet and email
applications.

e Ability to appropriately maintain confidential information.

PHYSICAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS:

The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to successfully perform the
essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the
essential functions.

The work of this class is generally performed in a school environment. Work may require the ability to move around the
school and classroom. Indoors and outdoors, with exposure to all weather conditions and temperatures. Exposure to
noise, dust, gas and fumes. The noise level in the work environment is generally moderate and may become
excessively noisy at times. Contact with employees, students and public.

CONDITIONS OF EMPLOYMENT:
Requires attendance at after-school and evening meetings and events.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for compliance
with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position. Additional duties are
performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

JROTC Instructor

157



CONSENT
ltem 6J.

Retiree Re-employment
Contract Renewal with ESI

158



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # é :r
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Annual Approval of Retiree Re-Employment Program and Client Service Action
Contract with Educational Services, inc. (ESI)
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 - Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

When a teacher, classified employee, or administrator retires through the Arizona State Retirement
System, that person is not allowed to work full-time in a school district for the first year following
retirement. For this reason, highly qualified staff members are often lost to the District after they retire.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Educational Services, Inc. has provided retiree re-employment services in Arizona since 1999 and
works with over 120 school districts across the state. In addition the district uses their services to
include placement of temporary or substitute workers. HUSD has approved a contract with ESI annually
since the 2005-06 school year which has allowed us to hire excellent recent retirees while saving M&0O
dollars. The elements of the program and agreement are unchanged from last school year and have
been reviewed and approved to form by legal counsel.

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve renewal of the agreement.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the renewal of the Client Service Agreement with Educational Services, Inc. as
presented for the 2020-2021 school year.

T
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: '&

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

159



Employee Staffing Agreement

This Agreement for Employee Staffing Services (“Agreement”) is entered into in

the State of Arizona effective July 1, 2020 (“Effective Date”), by and between
Humboldt Unified School District No. 22 (“Client”), and Educational Services, Inc., an
Arizona corporation (“ESI”).

RECITALS

A. ESIis a corporation in the business of providing employee staffing services.

B.  Client is an entity within the State of Arizona and desires to obtain certain staffing
services (“Services”) from ESI. ESI is willing to provide Services to Client upon the
terms and conditions contained in this Agreement.

C.  This Agreement provides for the allocation between Client and ESI of responsibilities
with respect to covered employees (“Workers” pursuant to Section 2 below).

D.  This Agreement shall not diminish, abolish, or remove any rights of Workers against
the Client, or obligations of the Client to any Workers, if any, that existed before the
Effective Date of this Agreement.

E.  Client and ESI agree to be bound by the terms and conditions set forth in any
applicable cooperative contract purchasing agreement.

F.  Client is authorized to enter into this Agreement pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-502(A).

AGREEMENT

In consideration of the foregoing recitals, and mutual promises contained herein, Client

and ESI agree as follows:

1.  RELATIONSHIP OF THE PARTIES

ESI is an independent contractor and shall perform its obligations under this
Agreement as an independent contractor. All Workers provided by ESI to perform
Services for Client pursuant to this Agreement shall be employees of ESI and not of
Client. Client has the right to direct Workers only to the extent necessary to conduct
the Client’s business, and operations, and to comply with licensing and certification
requirements that apply to the Client, or to any Worker. In all other respects, ESI
retains full control over the employment, direction, supervision, evaluation,
compensation, discipline, and discharge of Workers performing Services under this
Agreement.

160



ESI20200207

WORKER

In this Agreement, the term “Worker” or “Workers” means an individual(s) (a)
employed by ESI in Arizona to work in Arizona, (b) who is performing Services for
Client pursuant to this Agreement, (c) who has completed ESI’s required hiring and
onboarding process forms, and, where applicable, is certificated or licensed as
required by law for the position in which ESI places the Worker.

ESI will not place into employment positions with the Client any Worker who does
not possess, or have the ability to possess, all necessary certification and
endorsements or licenses for the position assigned.

ESI will maintain equal employment opportunity and anti-discrimination policies,
including complaint procedures that address discrimination, and/or harassment
claims. ESI retains the right to make a final determination as to whether to hire a
Worker.

TERM OF AGREEMENT

The initial term of this Agreement will be one (1) year following the Effective Date.
Upon the expiration of the initial term, this Agreement may be renewed annually
upon mutual agreement of both parties. This Agreement does not automatically renew
at the end of each year.

TERMINATION

A. Workers, Without Cause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this
Agreement, Client may request termination of, and ESI may terminate, any
Worker at any time without cause upon the submission of at least thirty (30)
calendar days advance written notice.

B. Workers, With Cause. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement,
Client may request termination of, and ESI may terminate, any Worker by
written notice to ESI upon the occurrence of any of the following:

(1) A material breach by ESI, or a Worker of any of ESI’'s or Worker’s
obligations under this Agreement, or under the Worker Contract.

(2) If a Worker embezzles or misappropriates Client funds or property,
defrauds Client, is convicted of a felony, or of any crime involving moral
turpitude, has his or her certification or other licensing required for the
position for which employed by ESI revoked or suspended, fails to
maintain a valid fingerprint card if one is required by Client, commits an
act or omission which constitutes a breach of the Worker Contract, violates
the policies of the Client applicable to Client’s own employees, commits

2L

161



ESI120200207

an act of unprofessional conduct, or commits an act that adversely affects
the reputation of Client.

(3) Death or permanent disability of a Worker occurring any time during the
term of this Agreement, in which event this Agreement (as it relates to the
Worker) shall terminate as of his or her death or permanent disability.

(4) If it is later discovered that a Worker has made any material
misrepresentations or has failed to provide any material representations in
connection with the information provided to ESI.

Agreement. This Agreement may be terminated by either party, for any reason,
at any time prior to the expiration of the Term, by providing ninety-day (90)
written notice to the other Party, in the manner described in Section 26.

SCOPE OF SERVICES

In collaboration with Client, ESI shall supply Workers and shall perform the
following services:

A.

Recruit, hire, train, evaluate, compensate, place, replace, supervise, discipline,
and terminate Workers.

Maintain a recruiting and hiring program that is in compliance with federal and
state laws, rules and regulations, equal opportunity, and anti-discrimination
policies applicable to, and restricting, the hiring and selection process,
including, but not limited to, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (“Title
VII”), the Americans With Disabilities Act (“ADA”), the Age Discrimination
in Employment Act (“ADEA”), the Fair Credit Reporting Act (“FCRA”), the
Arizona Civil Rights Act (“ACRA”), and the Arizona Employment Protection
Act (“AEPA”).

Maintain a system of statewide background checks on all Workers provided to
Client to include: pre-screening, credentialing, licensure, statewide criminal
background check, and fingerprinting, the results of which shall be made
available to Client upon request to the extent permitted by law. ESI shall ensure
that all Workers possess all certifications and licenses necessary to perform
their assignments.

Maintain a system of evaluation, which can be the Client’s evaluation systems
and instruments.

Maintain a program of supervision that enforces appropriate policies and
procedures. In order to maintain the program, ESI may designate one or more

on-site ESI employees as the supervisor, and/or, ESI contact responsible for
addressing and responding to Workers.

-3a

162



ESI20200207

K.

Provide each Worker with information regarding his or her obligation to comply
with appropriate safety, drug/alcohol, anti-harassment, anti-discrimination,
anti-retaliation, and conduct policies.

Inform each Worker in writing that s/he is employed by ESI, and not employed
by the Client.

Inform each Worker in writing that job related illness/injury reports are to be
made to the Client, and ESI’s on-site supervisor, or ESI contact, and provide
information on where and how reports are to be made to the Client and ESI
supervisor or contact.

Pay Workers in compliance with applicable wage and hour laws, including, but
not limited to the Fair Labor Standards Act (“FLSA”), the Fair Wages and
Healthy Families Act, and Arizona Labor Code. ESI shall maintain complete
and accurate records of all wages paid to a Worker assigned to provide services
to Client. ESI shall be exclusively responsible for, and will comply with,
applicable law governing the reporting and payment of wages, payroll-related,
and unemployment taxes attributable to wages paid to Workers assigned to
provide services to Client.

For SubSource Workers (substitutes), ESI will track, account and pay for paid
sick time in accordance with the Fair Wages and Healthy Families Act. These
costs will not be invoiced to the Client and will be ESI’s responsibility.

Hourly employees will not be allowed to accrue comp time, and will be paid
overtime rate, 1 % times their regular hourly rate, for any hours worked over 40
hours in a workweek. If an authorized timesheet approver (employee of Client)
approves a Worker timesheet with overtime hours on it, ESI must pay that
overtime, and will bill Client accordingly for that overtime.

Be responsible for the adequacy of the services provided by Workers pursuant
to this Agreement.

ESI shall perform all other responsibilities with respect to Workers otherwise
required of an employer, and not assumed by Client pursuant to this Agreement.

APPROVAL OF SUPPLIED WORKERS

Client has the right, but not the obligation, to pre-approve any Worker provided by
ESI to fill a position for which the Client has contracted with the ESI to provide a
Worker. The Client has the right to reject any Worker prior to, or, at the time of
placement. Client may recommend that ESI impose discipline upon any Worker, and
ESI'may, in its own right, impose discipline, up to and including dismissal, upon any
Worker.

4-

163



10.

ESI120200207

ADMINISTRATIVE FEES

Client will pay ESI an administrative fee in accordance with the Fee Schedule,
attached as Exhibit A.

Client will also pay for all associated employer’s payroll liabilities for the Workers.
Payroll liabilities are subject to adjustment with any changes in job functions, or
positions of Workers, increases in payroll taxes, including, but not limited to changes
in FICA (OASDI/Medicare), federal or state unemployment tax rates, workers’
compensation rates, or any government mandated insurance requirement that is not
already known or currently required, or any government mandated wage increases.
Any such adjustments will be effective on the date of the increase or change.

PRE-PAYMENT INCENTIVE

ESIpays Workers for their services to Client before receiving corresponding payment
from Client. Therefore, ESI offers a pre-payment incentive of 0.25 percentage point
reduction in the Contract Administrative Fee if Client pre-pays for Services. (For
example: If Administrative Fee is 5.00%, the discounted Administrative Fee will be
4.75%.)

PAYMENT TERMS

ESI will bill Client with invoices as “net 30.” An 8% late payment charge will be
assessed for any payment that is not received within 30 days of invoice.

WORKERS’ COMPENSATION

A. ESI will be considered the “employer” of all Workers for the purposes of
providing workers’ compensation insurance within the meaning of A.R.S. § 23-
901. ESI shall provide workers’ compensation and employer’s liability
insurance in accordance with the statutory requirements of the State of Arizona,
including Employer’s Liability insurance with limits of liability of not less than
$1,000,000 each accident, and $1,000,000 bodily injury or disease. The
workers’ compensation policy shall be endorsed to include the Alternate
Employer Endorsement and shall include a waiver of subrogation in favor of
Client from the workers’ compensation insurer.

B.  Client and ESI understand, agree, and acknowledge that no individual will be
covered by ESI’s workers’ compensation insurance, or be issued a payroll
check unless and until that individual has, prior to commencing work for the
Client, satisfied the requirements and definition of a “Worker” under Section 2
of this Agreement.

C.  Client understands, agrees, and acknowledges that the workers’ compensation
insurance that ESI will provide under this Agreement will only cover

-5-

164



11.

12.

13.

ESI120200207

individuals who are employed by ESI, and that such ESI’s workers’
compensation insurance will not cover other individuals who might perform
services for Client, whether as employees, independent contractors, or
otherwise. Client agrees to provide workers’ compensation insurance or
maintain a program of approved self-insurance covering Client’s own
employees.

CLIENT’S LIABILITY INSURANCE

Client will provide liability indemnity protection to the Workers performing Services
under this Agreement, and ESI, to the extent that the Worker is providing services
for the Client, and the Worker is acting within the course and scope of the
authorization granted. The provision of liability indemnity protection shall not be
construed as evidence that the relationship between the parties and Workers is other
than specifically provided for and agreed to in this Agreement.

The coverage provided will be made available to Workers as an additional covered
party under the terms of the Client’s insurance coverage. Coverage will be made
available by the Client’s insurance company to Workers on the same terms and
conditions as coverage is made available to Client employees. ESI shall be named
an additional covered party to the Client’s insurance agreement but only to the extent
that ESI is vicariously liable for the acts of Workers while Workers are performing
services for Client but not for any actual or alleged wrongful act, error or omission
of ESI in its own right (e.g., claims of negligent hiring, supervising or retention,
employment discrimination, etc.).

ESI’S LIABILITY INSURANCE

ESI shall maintain in full force and effect at all times during the term of this
Agreement Commercial General Liability (“CGL”) insurance with limits of liability
of not less than one million dollars ($1,000,000) per occurrence, and if such
Commercial General Liability insurance contains a general aggregate limit of
liability, the limit of liability shall be at least two million dollars ($2,000,000).

PATIENT PROTECTION AND AFFORDABLE CARE ACT (PPACA)

ESI offers several medical benefit plan options that meet both “Minimum Value” and
“Minimum Essential Coverage.” ESI is the employer of record for its Workers and
is the applicable large employer (ALE) with the risk for 4980H penalty exposure.
ESI is responsible for determining the hours of service as a full-time employee status
for variable-hour Workers for purposes of section 4980H through the look-back
measurement method requirements.

165



14. ADMINISTRATION

15.

ESI120200207

A.

All Workers assigned to fill positions with the Client are employees of ESI. ESI
is responsible for administrative employment matters, such as transmission of
all federal, state, and local employment tax payments, providing workers’
compensation insurance, as well as management of fringe benefit programs for
Workers. ESI agrees to pay, and hold harmless, Client from any and all tax
penalties, assessments, or governmental charges in connection with all or any
of the Services provided under the terms of this Agreement. Client is
responsible for payment of the Alternative Contribution to the Arizona State
Retirement System for any amounts that may be due for individual Workers.

Client will immediately forward to ESI any garnishment orders, involuntary
deduction orders, notices of IRS liens, and other forms of legal process received
by Client affecting payment of wages to Workers and will cooperate with ESI
in responding thereto.

Workers will receive compensation for services rendered pursuant to this
Agreement solely through ESI. It is a material breach of this Agreement for
Client to pay any Worker in cash, or by any other means for any Services
rendered. Any individual whom a Client pays directly for any Services rendered
will not be considered a Worker under this Agreement as to the Services for
which the Client provides payment. Further, ESI shall provide Workers with
unemployment insurance coverage to the extent required by law.

ESI shall warrant compliance with all federal immigration laws and regulations
that relate to Workers, and that it has verified employment eligibility of each
Worker through the e-verify program.

Upon Client’s reasonable request, ESI will provide documentation showing
compliance with Section 16(D) with respect to any Worker.

If Client engages in ESI’s RetireRehire service, Client RetireRehire Terms,
attached as Exhibit B, summarize Client’s return-to-work program. Client has
sole discretion to set terms. Terms may be changed by Client at any time upon
written notice to ESI.

PROTECTED LEAVES OF ABSENCE

A.

The Uniformed Services Employment and Reemployment Rights Act of 1994
protects civilian job rights, and benefits for veterans, and members of Reserve
components. Client agrees to provide for necessary employment, and/or
reemployment positions in the event that Workers are called away for military
service.

166



B. The Family and Medical Leave Act protects re-instatement rights of eligible

employees after the employee has been on approved Family and Medical
Leave. Client agrees to provide necessary employment and/or reemployment
positions in the event that Workers are returning from FMLA.

16. SAFE WORK ENVIRONMENT

17.

ESI120200207

A.

ESI and its Workers will comply with all health and safety laws, regulations,
ordinances, directives, and rules imposed by controlling federal, state, or local
governments, and will immediately report all work related accidents involving
the Worker within 24 hours to Client.

If applicable, and appropriate, Client will provide the Workers with personal
protective equipment as required by federal, state, local law, regulations,
ordinance, directive, or rule.

ESI or its workers’ compensation carrier has the right to inspect the Client’s
premises and operation but is not obligated to conduct any inspections. ESI
reserves the right to audit safety activities. ESI, or its insurers, may give reports
to Client on the conditions found at Client’s worksites. Client will supply
documentation related to safety activities as prescribed by law (e.g., safety
meeting, training maintaining OSHA log). Neither ESI’s insurer nor ESI
warrants the result of the inspections, or the absence thereof, or that the
operations or premises are in compliance with any laws, regulations, codes, or
standards.

Client will ensure that all facilities where the Workers perform services are in
compliance with any and all applicable federal, state, and/or local laws,
regulations, codes, or standards.

SUPERVISION

A

ESI, in coordination with Client, will provide direction, supervision, training,
and control of each Worker in the performance of the Services. The Client will
provide only daily monitoring of the Workers and will report to ESI. ESI may
designate at least one (1) on-site supervisor from among the Workers assigned
to complete the Services. This on-site supervisor may direct the operational and
administrative matters relating to the Services and may be under the direct
supervision of ESI. If ESI fails to designate an on-site supervisor, Workers
assigned to perform Services for the Client shall remain responsible to ESI or
designee.

167



18.

19.

20.

ESI120200207

B.  ESI shall determine the procedures to be followed by Workers regarding the
time and performance of the Workers’ job functions and duties, and these will
coincide with Client requirements regarding time and performance of same.
Client agrees to cooperate with ESI in the formation of such policies and
procedures and permit ESI to implement its policies and procedures relating to
the Workers.

C.  Client may make all non-routine directives through ESI’s on-site supervisor, or
if an on-site supervisor is not provided, then through ESI or designee.

INDEMNIFICATION

Each party (as “Indemnitor”) agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless the
other party (as “Indemnitee”) from and against any and all claims, losses, liability,
costs or expenses (including reasonable attorney fees), hereinafter collectively
referred to as “claims,” arising out of bodily injury to any person (including death) or
property damage, but only to the extent that such claims which result in
vicarious/derivative liability to the Indemnitee, are caused by the act, omission,
negligence, misconduct, or other fault of the Indemnitor, its officers, officials, agents,
employees, or volunteers. For Workers operating Client vehicles, Client hereby
agrees to indemnify, defend, and hold harmless ESI for any and all claims, losses,
liability, costs, or expenses (including reasonable attorney fees) resulting from a
vehicular incident, but only to the extent that the Workers are operating Client’s
vehicles within the course and scope of authorization granted by the Client.

ESI will indemnify Client for any assessment, assessable payment, fine, or penalty
imposed upon Client arising out of any Worker performing services under this
Agreement pursuant to 26 U.S.C. §4980H, or any successor statutes, or any
regulations enacted thereunder.

ADJUDICATION OF AGREEMENT

If any court or arbitrator of competent jurisdiction holds that any provision of this
Agreement is invalid or unenforceable, the parties desire and agree that the remaining
parts of this Agreement will nevertheless continue to be valid and enforceable.

ATTORNEYS’ FEES
Should any litigation be commenced between the parties hereto concerning the terms
of this Agreement, or the rights and duties of the parties under this Agreement, the

prevailing party in such litigation shall be entitled to, and in addition to any other
relief that may be granted, the prevailing party’s attorneys’ fees and costs.

168



21.

22.

23:

24,

25.

ESI120200207

MODIFICATIONS OR WAIVER OF AGREEMENT

No modification or waiver of this Agreement will be valid unless the modification or
waiver is in writing and signed by the designated representative of the Client and a
principal of ESI. The failure of either party at any time to insist upon the strict
performance of any provision of this Agreement will not be construed as a waiver of
the right to insist upon the strict performance of the same provision, at any future
time.

ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement, including the Recitals and Exhibits, constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties with respect to its subject matter and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements, understandings, inducements and conditions, express
or implied, oral or written, of any nature whatsoever with respect to its subject matter.

BINDING NATURE OF AGREEMENT

This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto
and their respective heirs, personal representatives, successors and assigns.

CONSTRUCTION: INTERPRETATION:; MODIFICATION

This Agreement is intended to express the mutual intent of the parties, and no rule of
strict construction shall be applied against the drafting party. In this Agreement, the
singular includes the plural, and the plural the singular; words imparting gender
include both genders; references to “writing” include printing, typing, electronic
writing and other means of reproducing words in a tangible visible form; the words
“including”, “includes” and “include” shall be deemed to be followed by the words
“without limitation”. The term “person” shall include an induvial, corporation, joint
venture, partnership, trust, estate, association or any other entity. This Agreement
may not be modified or amended other than by a writing signed by the party to be
charged with such modification or amendment.

WARRANTY

Pursuant to the provisions of A.R.S. § 41-4401, each party warrants to the other party
that it is in compliance with all Arizona and federal immigration laws and regulations
that relate to its employees and Workers and with the E-Verify program under A.R.S.
§ 23-214(A). Each party acknowledges that its breach of this warranty is a material
breach of this Agreement subject to penalties up to and including termination of this
Agreement. [Each party retains the legal right to inspect the papers of any
employee/Worker of the other party or any independent contractor who works on this
Agreement to ensure compliance with this warranty.

-10-

169



26.

MTE

28.

29.

30.

31

ESI120200207

NOTICES

All notices or other communication required or permitted under this Agreement shall
be in writing, and shall be made by hand delivery, or overnight courier, or prepaid
first-class certified mail. Notice to ESI shall be sent to:

Educational Services, Inc.
14614 N. Kierland Blvd, Suite 230
Scottsdale, AZ 85254

Notice to Client shall be sent to Client at the address set forth on the signature page
hereto.

NO RULE OF STRICT CONSTRUCTION

Both parties have approved the language of this Agreement, and no rule of strict
construction will be applied against either party.

HEADINGS

The descriptive headings of the paragraphs and subparagraphs of this Agreement are
intended for convenience only, and do not constitute parts of this Agreement.

COUNTERPARTS

This Agreement may be executed simultaneously in two or more counterparts, each
of which will be deemed an original, but all of which together will constitute one and
the same instrument.

ARBITRATION

In the event of any dispute between the parties to this Agreement arising out of,
relating to, or in connection with the provisions of this Agreement, or the
performance hereunder, the parties hereby agree that any such dispute may be
submitted to binding arbitration. The arbitrator shall be selected by mutual
agreement. The arbitrator’s decision and/or award shall be final and binding. The
prevailing party, if any, shall be entitled to reasonable attorney’s fees and costs.
Arbitration shall take place in Maricopa County.

GOVERNING LAW

This Agreement shall be construed under the laws of the State of Arizona and shall
incorporate by reference all mandatory contract provisions of state agencies required
by statue or executive order.

R

170



No Israel Boycott. The Parties agree that they are not currently engaged in and agree
that for the duration of the Agreement they will not engage in, a boycott of Israel, as
that term is defined in A.R.S. §35-393.

32. VALIDITY

This Agreement shall be valid and enforceable only after the designated
representative of both Client and ESI has signed it.

33. CANCELLATION FOR CONFLICT OF INTEREST

Pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-511, the Client may, within three (3) years after its execution
cancel this Agreement, without penalty or further obligation, if any person
significantly involved in initiating, negotiating, securing, drafting, or creating the
contract on behalf of the Client is, at any time while the contract or any extension of
the contract is in effect, an employee or agent of any other party to the contract in any
capacity, or a consultant to any other party to the contract with respect to the subject
matter of the contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement on the date indicated
at their respective signatures below.
Effective Date: July 1, 2020.

“Client” EDUCATIONAL SERVICES, INC,,
an Arizona corporation

By: By: __ Philip Tavasci

Its: Its:  President

CLIENT ADDRESS FOR NOTICE:

Street Address: 6411 N. Robert Road

City, State, Zip Code: Prescott Valley, AZ86314

ESI20200207 -12-

17



EXHIBIT A
Fee Schedule

ESI Cooperative Contracts

1Government Procurement Alliance (IGPA) Contract No. 17-14PV-02

RetireRehire
ASRS Retired Member Leased Employees: excludes Substitutes
e 5.00% of gross salary
* 4.00% of gross salary (volume discount: 100+ RetireRehire employees)

FlexTeach
Recruited Employees: Non-ASRS Retired Members
e 15.00% of gross salary

SubSource
Certified and Classified Substitutes
e 10.00% of gross salary

Mohave Educational Services Cooperative Contract No. 174-ESI-0518

RetireRehire
ASRS Retired Member Leased Employees excludes Substitutes
e 5.00% of gross salary
¢ 4.00% of gross salary (volume discount: 100+ RetireRehire employees)

FlexTeach
Recruited Employees: Non-ASRS Retired Members
e 15.00% of gross salary

SubSource

Certified and Classified Substitutes
e 10.00% of gross salary

ESI20200207 -13-

172



EXHIBIT B
Client RetireRehire Terms

Certified Employees

Contractual Salary (% of Exiting Salary) 80%
Supplemental Pay (% of Pay Rate) 80%
Performance Pay NO
Insurance Support NO

Leave YES*
Holiday Pay NO
Program Application Period None
Time Limit with ESI Two Years

Other Special Provisions: *3 personal days. 10 sick days (1 per month).

Classified Employees 00 Same as Certified Employees
Contractual Salary (% of Exiting Salary) 80%

Supplemental Pay (% of Pay Rate) 80%

Performance Pay No

Insurance Support No

Leave Yes*

Holiday Pay Varies*

Program Application Period None

Time Limit with ESI Two Years

Other Special Provisions: *10-month employees: 2 personal days, no holiday pay and 10 sick
days. *12-month employees: 10 vacation days, 12 paid holidays, 12 sick days.

Administrators 0] Same as Certified Employees
Contractual Salary (% of Exiting Salary) 80%

Supplemental Pay (% of Pay Rate) 80%

Performance Pay No

Insurance Support No

Leave Yes*

Holiday Pay Yes**

Program Application Period None

Time Limit with ESI Two Years

Other Special Provisions: * 27 vacation days. ** 12 paid holidays. Also 12 sick days (1 per month).

ESI20200207 -14-

173



CONSENT
ltem 6K.

Stipend Schedule
2020-21



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # Zé’ K
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent — Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Stipend Schedule for the 2020-2021 School Year Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4 To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached Stipend Schedule has no changes added to it since its last approval by the Board on
December 10, 2019. The attached proposed 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule includes all stipends except
those that are tax-credit funded site-council approved clubs located at our respective school sites. These
clubs are dependent on site tax-credit monies collected and approved by the local site councils for final
ratification on a yearly basis.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation that the 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule be approved for the 2020-2021 school year.
Sample Motion:
It is recommended that the Governing Board:

Move to approve the attached 2020-2021 Stipend Schedule for the 2020-2021 school year as
presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boarw\

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young @ 759-5016

175



jo | abed

176

0coc/se/e

00°0v6'C $ | sL88e'T $ | 05°LE8'L § HpolD xe} 3 Ydeo) juelsissy - |leqyos
00v0L'v $ | 00°228'c $ | 00'OV6C $ I O/W l YoBoD pesy - fleqyos

{uosesg Bupds) 1Tva140S
00'0¥6'C $ | S2'88€'2 $ | 06°2€8°1 § £ O/N i 4oe0D UBWIYSSI] - ||egeseq
00'0¥6'2 $|S.88E'C $ | 0G°2e8L § € O/N i 4oe0D Af - fleqeseq
00'0p6Z $ | s.e8e'T § | 05°2¢9'L § Wpaig xey 3 (o980 JUEIS|SSY - jleqeseg
00v0L'v $ | 00228t $ | OO'OVE'C § I O/N l Yoeo) pesH - |leqaseg

{uosesg Bupids) T1va3sva|
00086 $| G296, $)05219 § S 3PeI) XE| ~ Buipng Jod | Kiejuawe(3 - feqkefjop | vAeniGej-Aenuer
00086 $|G296. $ {052t $ S }pea) Xe ] # 19BBy] 184 SW Y2B0 JUBISISSY - jjeqAajion
00096t $] 05265t §$|006G2Z'L $ 14 O/N Suiphing Jad | 100425 3IPPIN - lIeqhajion
oo'ove'z ¢ | Gseee’c § [ 0572681 § € O/N L UDBOD) UBWIYSBI] - [egRafjoA
00'0¥6'C $ | GZ'98e'c § | 0S°ZEB'L $ € O/N 3 Yae0D Af - 1EGRSIIOA
000y $ ] 00228°C $ | 000V6C & 1 O L 4oeo ) peeH - ||eqhajon

({uoseog |je4] TIVaASTIOA
00086 $|Sc96. $|0S5219 $ S Wpoeig xe| I yoeo) Aiejusiug|3 paujquiod - BUIISOIM
00086 $|S296L $|0sclg $ S peid xel # 19BBl Jog SI - Yd9e0J JUEISISSY - BUIRSAIM
00'096'L $ ]| 0526S'L $ | 00'6ZZ'L § [2 O/N 1 yoe0) |00YIS 9|PPIN PeLIqUIOY) - BUINSaIMm
00°0v6'c $ | 528862 $ | OGZE]'L § € JIpei) xey # 19BBj1] Jod SH - Y280 JUEIS|SSY - BUINSaIpm
00°0¥6'Z $ | S.'888'C $ | 05°2£8°L $ € OiN i Y980 Al - BUIRSBIM
00'026'¢c $ | 00'S8L’E § | 00°OSY'C § 2 O/ ! {oeo)) peaH - Busaipy

[uosesg 10)up) ONITLSTY, -
00086 $|G296. $]|052l9 § S Wped xey “Buipiing Jed | {pepasu j1 'pe-03] Kejuewe)z - spio __uee_mum_ bi8quUIa28(g-18Gojo0
00086 S| Sc96. $ 05219 § g PaI) e “Bulpiing Jod | Kejussofg - sAog [leqioNsed | Mequese[-19qoio0
00086 §$)|S29. $|0S5ct9 § g 3PpBID XBf #10BBl1] Jag SW - YoEOD JUEIS|SSY - lEqionseg
00°096'L $ [ 05265’ $ | 00S2T) $ \4 O/N Buipying Jed | epeI9 yig - SpI |leqieyseg
00'096't $| 05265t $| 0062zt $ 14 O/N Buipying Jed apeJs yig - shog (leqiexseg
000¥6'2 $ | 52'88€'C § | 0G°2€8°L § € O/N ! UBLIYSalS - SPID |[eqieyseq
00'0v6'c $ | 5.'88e'2 $ | 05°268°1 § € O/N l uewysald - shog |leqiexseg
00°0v6'2 $ | 5.88¢€'2 $ | 05°2¢€8°1L § € O/ 1 Yoeoj Al - SHIS (leqieyseg
00'0¥6'C $| S52'88¢€'C $ | 05°/€8°L $ € O/ I yaeoDd Ar - shog (leqieyseg
00'0¥6'Z $[S288EC § | 06 ZE9'L § paJoxe| L Yde0) JURISISSY - SHID |[eqiayseg
00'v0.'v $ | 00228 $ | 00OV6C $ l O/ ] YOEOD peaH - SHIS) [leqie)seg
00'0¥6¢ $ | 5/886C $ | 06Z€8L § 3paig Xe), 1 580 JueIS|Ssy - sAog jleqieyseq
00'v0L'y $| 007228°€ $ | 00'OVEZ 1 O/N L Yoeo) peeH - sAog (jeqiexnseg Tivaiavsva
00096°L § | 0526S'L $ [00'GeeLS [3 Wpes) xe uosees 184 | {suosees ¢] SH - Yyoe0D wooy B
00086 $|Sc96. $]0S2l9 § S Ip8I) xe ], Buipiing Jod | Asejuswie|3 - jjeqyoo Bei4 - neqiood|wiego0-1snbny
00°0v6'2 $ [ /8827 $ [ 05°268"L § € Hpaiy xej, [4 {eUOPPY - Y280 JURIS|SSY - [[BC()004
00'0v¥6'z $ | 62'88€'C § | 05°2€8°L § 3 O/N S UJe0?) JUL)SISSY - ||eqioo]
00'v0L'y $ | 00°228'E $ | 00°OV6'Z $ 1 O/W l 42e0)) pesH - |eq100
9'X £'1X {uoseas {|ed) 1TvaL004d
+ Exd £0 AHOOILY] asunog Bujpuny, | suopisod jo Jaquiny 3dAL NOILISOd
S¥v3A SHVIA SHV3A %S¢ =G AoBajed %G = Aobaled %G, = € AloBale] %01 = z AoBale) %zi = | Aiobsien
[ SSIVH OGNV STM0SIIVS aNSdIS
3 00°00S 2§ | = Junouly eseg uofenaen

3TNAIHOS AN3ILS 1L202-0202

8|npayos puadys paroiddy pieog LZ-0Z02



Jo g abed

0coc/sere

00096')_$ [ 05265 L § | 006221 § [2 O/ # 19BB L Jog (S1UBpNIS +Gp) [004SS UBIH - JUBSISSY pueg bBUIYIIERN
00'v0L'y $ | 00°228°€ $ | 00°0OV6C $ I O/N 1 100498 UBiH - Jojdelq pueg BUIYoIER
00¥0L'y $ | 007228'c $ | 0006’2 $ 1 O/N l 10042S yBiH - Joyeng 110y
“ieak Jad sjuaae BulUeA® JO/PUE [0OUDS Jele (9) XIS JO WU selinbsl puedns JoyD SW,
00°096'L $ | 05'26S'L $ | 00'S2Z'L § v O/N Buipying sad | [0OMIS BIPPIW - 10108110 JIoUD
"Jeak Jad sjuare BUIUBAS JO/pPUE [00YDS JaYe (9) XIS JO WnuKuIW sannbal pusdns pueg SW.
00096't $ ]| 06¢65'L § | 00°SsZe'L § 14 O/N buipiing Jed 100435 SIPPIN - JojoaNg pueg
{reo A 100U3S] JISAW|
00°096°t 8 [ 06°266° ¢ | 00%GeZL § [2 O/W # 180DU | Jad JESISSY - 4oeo)) 188y))
00'0¢6€ $ | 00°SBL'E § | 00°0S¥'C $ [4 O/ l pEsy - Yoeo) JeayD
{suosess ZJ| ( S JOJUIM] S I1e3) 433HD
000¥62 $ | 628822 $ | 0672681 § £ }pai) xel # 10BB|1] Jagd yaeo juesissy - Jjoo
000Z6E $ | O0SBLE $ | 000GV C $ 4 O/N 1 SPIS UOB0D) pEaH - 09
00026'€ $ | 00'S8L'E $ | 00°0S5¥'C $ [ O/N 3 sAog |oeoD pesy - Jio9
{uosesg jfed) 109
000v6C $ | GZ99cC § | 0SZe8'1 § € Hpai1) xel # Jobb) [ Jod YIE0)) JUB)SISSY - UMS
00026€ $ | 0068t § | 000SV'Z § z O/N ! UG pesH - WIMS
{uoseag [1e4) ONINWIMS
000V6C S | S/ 98EC § | 0SZES'L § € {Hods) ¥peag xe] # 10BB{1] Jod 2807 JUB}S|SSY - Sjuua]
00026 € $ | 00'S8L'E § | 00'OSH'C § [4 O/N 1 Yaeo)) peaH - SPIO SIuus |
00'026'€ $ | 00'S8BL°E $ | 000SPC $ [4 O/WN 1 |OBO) pEaH - SAOg SUa
{uoseas Bupds) SINNIL
=
00096'L $]05265°) $] 006221 § v SW - UOBOD) SHID) pue sAog pauiquio]) - Afjunoy) ss010) ha
00'0¥6'C $ | G.90€C $| 05°2£8°L $ € }pei) xel # 106611] 1og SH - Ydseo) jues|ssy - Anuno) ss01)
00'026€ $ | 00SBL'E $ | 00'0OSY'C § Z OIN I Yoe0) pEeH - ARUNOYD SS0ID
{ucsees (jed) ALNNOD 55049
00086 $|S296. $|052i9 $ S PeID Xe L # 40BB}1] Jod SW - Y9EOD) JUE}SISSY - 189005
000961 S| 052651 § | 00622t § v o ! SW - 49E03) SO pauIquioy) - J8900S
00096'L $ | 05'265°L $ | 0052zl $ [ O/N ] SI -spi5) shog pewiquios - 182208
000v6C¢ | SL68EC $ | 05Z¢ea't § € OIN ] U3BO0J Al - SHID 183305
000V6'C $ | SLE8EC $ | 06281 § € O/W v o800 Ar - SAOQ 183505
000¥6¢ $| GLBBEC $ | 0SZEB'T $ € (Hods) ypesd xe | # 19BB)IL Jod SH ~ YoB0D JUBISISSY - 182008
00'0¢6'€ $ | 00S8L'E $ | 00OSYT $ [4 O/N 3 4oeoD peeH - s 482208
00026 $ | 00°G8L'E $ | 00'0SHZ $ [4 O/ ! \joeDD) peaH - shog 180008
{uosess JajuiM) H30D0S
00086 $|Gz96L §$)05¢k8 § S WpoId XeL #JoBBlIL Jod Kigjuewio[3 - yoeo) Juejsissy - yoeil
00086 $|GS296. $ 05219 $ S 31pe1) Xef “Bugpjing 4ed | Kizyuewiajg - yoeos - yoel L | LAB-yiBHy
00086 $|5296. $|05¢2i9 $ E P81 xep # Jebbl] Jod S - YOBOD JUB)SISSY - HoB4L
00°096'L $] 0526S'L $ | 00'SZZ'L $ 14 O/N buipjing Jad | S - SpiIg yoes|
000096+ $ ] 05265t $ | 00S22'L § 14 O/N buipying Jed | S - sAog yoel|
= $ 5 $ - $ € NPpaI xel ~ #49BB] Jed SH - YoE0 ) JUBIS|SSY - 3§ael]
00'0¥6'Cc $ | S2'88E°C $ | 05°2€8°L § € O/N 4 SH - YoBOD) JUE|SISSY - ¥oBI]
00'0¢6€ $| 00SBL'E $ | 00'OSY'C $ [4 [e]]] l (OBOD) PEBH - YoBlL
{uosesg Bupdg) WOV L|
00'0v6'Z $ | G2'88E'2 $ | 0G°2€8'L § € O/ 1 UOBOY) UBWYSHI - |[eqlOoS
00°0¥6'C $| 652'88€'C § | 06°2€8'L $ € O/N l YIBOD Ar - lIeqyos

9|npayds puadis panoiddy pieog 1Z2-0202



jo ¢ abey

0coe/se/e
8{eds Aed z/L = 9> Yum peay 1dep jo04os ybiy v
(Wpa1] xe]1]j yaeoo yuejsisse p +8¥ YiIM wee) spods y
(P13 xe1]) yoeod yuejs|sse’ "4z Yiim wiee) spods v

8jes Aed g/| =puedns ™ gL> Yim wee} spods v SHIODOMNL

“leosdde jedioupid yim pue ejqejieae se Jjpes) Xel woJj 05 Z1a$ poxy € pred 6q 6) pusdns LsqniD.

00°058'L $ O/N buipiing sed | Kiejuswie[g - J0)BUIPICOD) QINY
00086 $15296. $]052l9 $ S O/N buipjing led | Kieyuswel3 - s)uno) bujpesy
00°096't_$ [ 05265t § | 00G2Ze L $ [2 O/N Buipiing Jad | “Kigjuawa|3 - J01euIpI00) APMIS PRUD
2 $ B $ | 000000’ $ O/N 3 Kiejuawa(g - 10108410 one|qy
("JA 10049S) JOOHIS AUVINIWITI
05219 § TOREY “Ieaosdde jedjoulid Yim pue siqe||EAE Sk ipaJD Xe uiol) 05'Z1L9% Pex]) € pjed oq 0) pusdps L WeiBoIg/SqND,
0070S8°L $ O/N buipting Jad | [00UDS 2|PPIN - 201BUIPICOD QIAY
OQWo)) 8/ (1ys11
SJOUOH'8AND8IT Y18 Ui/ {#) snHO
a8 YIg'uN. (€) swna
00096'L $|0S265"L $ | 00SZZ'L § S OIN 100UDS SIPPIN - JopES| Wee L
O $ D $loselo ¢ Jayio el [On 9 1004DS BpPIW - JapeEe dnoJY JOSIAPY JUBpMS
00086 $| 5296, $]05219 § 5 O/N Buiping 1ed | 100U3S SIPPI - SINGY) bupeey
00'096'L $ | 06265t $ | 00'GzZ'L § 14 O/N Buipiing sed |, 1004IS BipPI - J0198J1Q oReiYIY
(1A 100435) TOOHIS T1aaIN
0529 § NIALE] € (€) JosiApY Ui =4
00'005'2 § | eippiy-faquz jebajiog) iedeae s 3 Jojpruisu) duies smnajen) ~
00096 $| 052651 $ | 00522t § v O/ T IGSIADY [BLI1 YOOy /SOI5U8101/j088ds 100U9S UbIH =
00086 $[S296. $]{0S2l9 § S O/ L 10042S (BiH - Josuods widig
00086 $|Sc96. $|052l9 § S O/N l l0oy2s ybiH - 10suodg uonenpels)
00096'L $ 052651 $ | 005221 § t O/N juswyedap sad | 10042S YbiH - (Sa1pn)S jB190S "9oUaIDS Uiy v ) 1deaxe) Jiey) uewypedsq
00°06'c$ G2'88€'Z $ | 06°2€8'L $ € O/N l tooyds ybiH - Jojeulpi100] QIAY
000¥6C $| G/886C $ | 052681 § € OIN S5€p 8100 18d | 100435 YBIH - [Se1pni [e1908 "93usids "EW V) Jieyg Jusinsedeq
007058°L § Q3Lr S (1) ueidsay) (z) vSOH (1) SIMS (1) g08q) 100UoS UBIH - J0SIAPY OS 1D
00'0v6'c ${5.88€C $ [ 052E8°1L § € O/N Z 1eY3-0) - pg paoueApy
(320 10045S) T00HIS HOMH
"JeeA Jod sjuane Bujusaa 10/pue [00yas Ja)je (g) XIS Jo winwiuiw sasnbal puedns etieiq S,
00°096°L $ | 052651 $ | 00SzeL § 14 O/N buipjing Jed | 10042S 8|PPIN - JoSIADY euweI(]
"Jeal Jad sjueas BuluaAs J0/pue fooyds JYE (g) JYbie Jo Wi Saimbal puedns yoe) eweiq SH,
00096’ $]| 052651 $ | 00SZe L § [4 O/N i SH - KiosiApy [ESiuyde) ewelq
"JeaA Jad sjuaaa BuiuaAa 10/pue (ooyds Jaye (o) ua) Jo wnuwiiuw sasnbal puadns eweiq SH,
00'P0L'y $ | 00°228°E § [ 0O'OVE'Z l O/N 1 10042S Ui - J0SIApY BWwRIq
(3o 100455} VvHa
00086 $|G6c96. §$|052L9 $ 5 O/N Buipng 1od [ 100405 BIPPI - JOSIAPY YOOGIEG A
00°0v6'2 $| S.88€'C § [ 06°268°1L § € O/IN l 10042S YBIH - JOSIAPY YOOQIBB A
{1204 10042S] HOOHUVIA
00086 $)sz96L §[o0szZlo ¢ S O/W buipying Jad | ~ Kiejuauis|g - JOSIApY [IOUnoeY) JUspmg
00096't $ | 05265°L $ {00622t $ 14 O/N Buipling sed | 10042S B|PPIK - JOSIAPY §ounod Juepns
000¥6'C ${G.88€'C § | OGZE8'L $ € O 1 100435 YBiH - J0SIADY louno)) yuepms
{123 100498) IIDNNOD LNIANLS
"Jeeh Jad sjuene BulUBAB JO/pPUE [0OYDS JBlje (g) 881U} JO WNWHLIW Sosinbal puedns JsoyD Aejuewei3,
00086 $]6296. $f05219 $ S O/N Buipping Jad Kieyuatwe|3 - 10joalig disnyy
00096V $ 052651 § | 0062zt § ¥ 1pa1d) xey #10BBy | iog {Siuepms +06) 10043 UBIH - JueIs|SSy pueg bunjoiey

8Inpsyas puadis panoiddy pieog |.Z-0202



io ¢ ebed 0z0z/Se/e
's|00yos snoinesd je Hods swes ay) b eausuiedxe Bulyoeos oy Jpeso sieek (g) eaiy
0} dn pajuest 8q Aew J3UISIJ BY) O} MBU SIYIROY UBLIYSAIY PUE 'SBYOBO] Al ‘SBYIBOD JUBJSISSE j00UDS B
's|ooyas snoine.d je pods ewes ay) ul ssusuadxs
Buoe0a 10 ypaio sseah (g) 8y o} dn pejuesd eq Aew Jauisiq 8y} o) Meu seyoeod fooyas ybiy peey}
T “JUBLIBAOUI [B)UOZII0Y 10} JUNOD Jjit 804} UONISOd, € Ul 8oUaladXe 9SnoU-Ul JO SJEak SNOnUnuo)
paisy se 1daaxe 'spund ipaid xe) wody pled aq pm siebbiy
uo paseq sjuejsissy ‘yoeoa Lejuawiaje ay) Se [9As| swes Kien Ret 5a51nos Buipuny,
8y} 1e pied aq jim syuelsisse Aejusiwelg (€ ‘yoeoa.ay) SaNAIGIND
uey) Jemoj dajs (1) suo pied aq jim SJUEISISSE [9AB] BIPPIU
pue sayaeod peay g Lobejes Joj sjuejsisse j0o4yas ybiy
(z "yoeoo peey jooyas by ey uey; Jemo sdays (2) om
pied aq |m seyoeod peay | Alobejes Joj Sjue)s|Sse Jooyos
UBIH (1 :smolloj se pied aq |iim pals) 10U Sayoe0D JuB)SISSY
O/N Kees Jo X1 {Jey30):pEOKBAD SSBID
O/N Alejes o //| 100yog AuRjusws|g :peopsAQ SSelD
O/ Aiejes jo g/ 004G S|PPIW -PEONBAQ SSB)
O/ FIe(es 1o g/1 10042S YbiH :peopaAQ sse;n SAvOTN3A0
JBaA/00S'2S O/N ouIsig Jad L Jauiel] sng Joujea] sng
Aeq 00'SZ $ SUO aSIN (yoes) sigjuaseld wee (Siyp-t) - Aeq jleH sielusseid asnH
Aeq 000sL $ SHO JsIN (yoes) sisjuasald wea {siyg-g) - Aeq [ing siejuesaid ASNH
Aeq 00°00L ¢ SUS ISIN 1ayoea] [enpiapul (SIUp-E) - Aeq JIen siajueseld OSnH
Reg 00002 §$ SU9 ISIN 18yoea] [enpinrpul (s1ug-g) - ABQ (InJ S19jueseld asnH
AeQ 000s § {siyp~g) - Aeq JjeH yuedioyed - Jayoes ) pus
Aeg 000001 $ S5 9sIN (siyg-9} - Xeq ind yuediied - Jeyoes ] AN3NOTIAIA WNINDOIRIIN
IINIFWJOT13A30 TYNOISSII0Y
Aeq 0000 § | 8L 18U0e8 ) |00YIS JISUNLNG - BUQ BfiIL
Aeq 0000l $ L oL JOJBUIPIOND) JUBLISSASSY |004OS JBLWIWING - BUQ 811
7 $ | 00°000'E $ 1 amL 1 JOJBUIRI00D 00YDS JOWILWNG - BUQ BfIL
= $ | 000052 $ whid axnjeubis $380-2 weiBoid einjeubls - SI0SIApY KIMuad) 1512
00'00S'Z § whid einjeubis S3AAT-L Weibolg sIMeubiS - yoeod papio
00°0009 § €S€ Duizelo Joje] I J0jeuIpion) aduelduio)) Juswaindold
.. $ | 00°00S'C $ 02Z Q3dS l uoisiaiedng yooedg
5 § | 00°000°L $ O/ ] JojuUsy uonEdNP3 |ereds
00005 $ 02z 03dS ! 10SIA8ANG UIB|U| JBXIOM [ER0S
= $ [ 00005 § 0¢Z 3dS i J0SiAIedng uIeju) YyoAsd
= $ | 0000052 ¢ 022 Q3dS 1 oksd peaq
z $ | 00°000°) § 02Z d3ds I y3a peaT
5 $ { 0000S'C $ O/N 1 &~ B85INN peeq
00°000°Z § 310/@3Lr 3 Jojeuipioo) weirboid buisiny
& $ | 00000’ § 310/a31r 3 108U pepusixg Jopend 310
00°000°9 $ 183NA 1 yOy/uosier] ssueinsu oS|G
- $ |00°000'SE $ Il @RLL/O/NW l JOJeUIpI00] g3 1PMISIq
SHOLVNIGYO0D WNINORIIND
00'005'2 § O/N £ 1siBojoyofsd 1ausig {peojesed) puedyis 15jbojoyaAsd|
"JESK Jad SjuaAe BUIUBAG JO/PUE [GOLDS JGYE (1) US) jO Wniiujul € saJinbel sI0[asunoy SH.
2 $ - $ | 00°000'9 § piesipspy [ $10[@SUN0Y) [00YOS YbIH
SHOSIAQY JIN3AVYOY

8jnpayog puadng paroiddy pieoq | Z-0202



CONSENT
Item GL.

Fee Schedules for
2020-2021



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # [( L'
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Preschool, Before and After School Program, Elementary and Action

Middle School Fee Schedules for SY 2020-2021
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached fee schedules outline the fees that are charged to students to access certain offerings
throughout our district's many programs. Fees are applied to elective courses and voluntary
extra-curricular opportunities that are not required for promotion nor receive a grade. Fees can also be
assessed for instrument rental in music elective courses.

Financial hardship will not exclude a student from being able to access any co-curricular/extra-curricular
opportunities as principals have the discretion to waive fees on a case-by-case basis.

The only change for this year, as noted on the attachment, is an increase in preschool fees in order to
cover the costs of the program, to assist with the program'’s ability to be self funded.

Please see the attached fee schedules for identified fees to be assessed within our Before and After
School Program, Preschoo! Program, and both the elementary and middie school levels during the
2020-2021 school year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the recommendation of the administration that the board approve the Preschool, Before and After
School Program, Elementary and Middle School Fee Schedules for the 2020-2021 school year.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the 2020-2021 fee schedules for the Preschoo/ Before and After School Program,
Elementary and Middle Schools as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: my

Dr-Dane-Streetdw Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent @ 759-5016

181



1e9A/059 (yuawnu3su| jo [eIUBY) - ONVE 1earfoss (uswnusy) Jo |eIUaY) - ANVE
panpay/aaud 00'52$ (sieumieN Jo 1502) /1 - (d-1-d) INOVIT1 09 pasnpay/aaly 00'52$ (sierajel 40 3503) 3/L - (d-1-d) INOVIT 05N
00°0S3 (sieraiein §0 350D) /1 - (d-1-d) INOVIT1 093 00°05$ (sleriazen 40 1503) J/L - {d-1-d) INDVYIT 0931
00'02$ (slelsareinl Jo 350)) - apeuo oN - QVIdIWATO 3IN3IDS 8-2 00043 (sleuaieA J0 350)) - ApEIS ON - QVIINATO FINIIDS 8-L
pasnpay/aaiy 00'SES J/1 AV1d-0L-AVd - S1HOJS 8-£ paJnpay/aaiy 00'SES J/1 AY1d-0L1-AVd - SLYOJS 8-
00°0L$ J/1 AV1d-OL-AVd - S1HOdS 8-£ 00°0L$ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - S1YOJS 8-£
painpay/aaiy 00'sZ$ J/1 AV1d-OL-AVd - SLHOS 9-% painpay/aasd 00'52$ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - S14OdS 9-)
00'05% 3/1 AV1d-O1-AVd - SLHOdS 9 -} 00°05$ J/1 AV1d-01-AVd - S1HOdS 9 -}
J2159W3as/nss (siera1eiA Jo 1500/|R3UBY) D/1 - VYISIHOYUO 8- ) 12353W35/059 (sienarey 4o 3s0)/|L3UdY) J/L - YHLSIHOUO 8- )
TZ0Z-020Z TVNOILIQVYL ALY381 0202-6102 TYNOILIQVYL ALY38IT - TOOHJS 31aaIN
13159W35/05¢$ (siersa1e N 40 350D/|R3UBY) D/1 - VYLISIHIHO J2159W3s/0ss (sieuaiey jo 3503/je3UY) J/1 - VHLISIHIYO
1eap/0ss (luawnaisul jo jeJuay) - ANVE 1e3A/05S (wawnasu jo jejuay) - anve
._mumemm\mNm AucwE?_um:_ 40 _mu:wS -4vLInNG ._wumw_.:wm\mmm C:mE:._um:_ jo _mucwzv - ¥YvY1ino
pasnpay/aasy 00°'SES J/L AVld-01-AVd - SLHOdS pasnpay/aaly 00°S€$ J/1 AV1d-O1-AVd - S140dS
000L$ 3/1 - 1pa1d-Xe) AV1d-04-AVd - S1HOdS 00'0L$ J/L - Npa1d-xe} AY1d-01-AVd - SLYOdS
120Z-020T "NIW MVHSQvde - TOOHJS 31aaIN 020Z-6T02 ‘NIIN MVHSAVy4a - TOOHDS 31adIN
19)52W35/05$ (steare 4o 350)/1e3UBY) J/1 - VY1SIHIYO Ja153Wi35 /0SS (sietia3ey 30 3507/|e3uay) /1 - VHLSIHIHO
Jeapr/os$ (wawnuisu jo |ejuay) - gNve 1ear/oss (wuawnaisut jo jeuay) - anve
painpay/aaiy 00°'SES 3/1 - AV1d-OL-AVd - SLYOdS paonpay/aaig 00'S€S J/L - AV1d-O1-AVd - S1HOdS
00°0L% J/1 = updid-xel AVid-OL-AVd - SLYOdS 00°0L$ J/1 = Npasd-xel AY1d-O1-AVd - S1HOJS
paanpay/aauy 00°SES (slea1ein 4o 150)) - apeug ON - (d-1-d) AVIdWAIO 3DON3IDS pasnpay/aaly 00°S€S (sieare|n 4o 1503) - peID ON - (d-1-d) AVIJWATIO IDINIIDS
00'0L8 {sierate Jo 3502) - 3pes ON - (d-1-d) AVIdINATO 3ON3IDS 00°0L$ (siet1a1e N J0 150D) - 3peuD ON - (d-1-d) AVIdIWATIO JDN3IDS
1202-0202 TIIH QY04SSYI9 - 100HDS 31adIN 0202-6102 TIIH @YO04SSV1D - 100HIS 31aaAIN
(payoeye svs)| Apuon /085$ (seam sad shep (In} any) jooyasaly saimng ybug Ao /ovs$ (teom sad shep (I any) jooyasaly saimn4 Jybug
v_0¢>>\oww Em._mo._n >=>=o< PHOMBWOH |004IS JaYY pue alojeg asnH xmwg\oww Emhmo._n_ >~_>=0< PUOMBWIOH {00YOS JoYY pue a10jeg QSNH
J2159Wi35/05$ (sleualew 4o 3503/jB3UaY) D/1L - VHLISIHIHO J2159W135 /0SS (sieu1e N 30 3500/jRIURY) /1 - YHLISIHIHO
pacnpay/aaiy 00'sZ$ (s|ersaien 4o 350D) - QVIdWATO 3IN3IDS pasnpay/asiy 00'5T$ (s1ela1eA JO 350D) - QVIdWATO IDN3IDS
00°0S$ {slewalein 4o 3502) - AVIdWATO FIN3IDS 00°0S$ (slesa1ey 40 350D) - QVIdWATO IIN3IDS
psanpay/aaiy 00'52$ (siea1e N 40 350D) - $3110804 0D3I1 pasnpay/aasy 00'SZ$ (s|ienaren Jo 3503) - $311L0890Y 093
00°05$ (sleraiein 4o 150)) weiBoud (00YaS 1YY - SIILOA0Y 0931 00'05$ (slersaten 40 1507) weudoud |00yaS J2YY - $1L080Y 0DT
pasnpay/aasy 00's2$ J/1 AV1d-O1-AVd - S140dS pasnpay/aaiy 00°s2$ J/1 AV1d-0O1-AVd - S1HOJS
00'05$ J/1=paJ) XeL AVId-O1-AVd - SLHOdS 00°0S$ J/L=upai) xel AVId-OLl-AVd - SLYOJS
1202-020Z TOOHIS AYVININITI 0202-6107 TOOHDS AYVINIWITI

deaj |ooYyds TZ20¢2-0¢0¢

3|NPaYdS 994 [00Y3S 191}V PUE 910J99/5d49/100Y7S S[PPIN/AEIUaWia|3 GSNH

182



Bright Futures Preschool Program Fee Schedule

2020-2021 School Year

Program Times Days of the Fees 2™ Student Employee
Attending Week Rate Rate
Extended 6:30—5:30 Mon—Fri $50 non- Registration fee Registration
Preschool refundable waived on fee
w/Preschool registration fee second waived
$580 mo student $522
w/preschool 5 $550 monthly tuition
days a week monthly tuition
for 180 days
Extended 6:30—5:30 Tues, Wed, $50 non- Registration fee | Registration fee
Preschool Thurs refundable waived on waived
w/Preschool registration fee second $378
$420 mo student monthly tuition
w/preschool 3 $400
days a week monthly tuition
for 112 days
Preschool AM class Tuesday, $50 non- Registration fee | Registration fee
(2.5 hours 8:30 - 11:00 | Wednesday, refundable waived on waived
with or and registration fee second $162
A Certified Thursday $180 student monthly tuition
Teacher) PM class monthly for $170
12:30 - 3:00 106 days monthly tuition

183




CONSENT
ltem 6M.

Supplemental Wage
Schedule for 2020-21

184



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # (P N\
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Supplemental Wage Schedule for 2020-2021 Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached HUSD 2020-21 Supplemental Wage Schedule provides a listing of a variety of extra duty
wages which are not included on any Board approved salary or stipend schedule. The attached wage
schedule allows for the District to continue operations in areas outside of stipends including substitutes
and other after and outside of contract time work opportunities. There have been no additions or
changes made to this schedule since the Board last approved it on February 11, 2020.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the HUSD 2020-2021 Supplemental Wage
Schedule as presented.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the attached HUSD 2020-2021 Supplemental Wage Schedule as presented.

Ve
Dr. Daniel Strester, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

185



Supplemental Wage Scale Approval 20-21 4/7/20

2020-2021 HUSD SUPPLEMENTAL WAGE SCHEDULE (Pending Board Approval 4/7/2020)

]
Position Rate Per Notes
After School Detention $15.00 Hour | Certified
After School Detention Hrly Rate Hour | Classified
1.5 @ Hrly

Catering - Civic Rate Hour | Classified

Class Coverage - Elementary $11.00 Period | Certified |Based on $15.00 per hour

Class Coverage - High School $13.75 Period | Certified {Based on $15.00 per hour

Class Coverage - Middle $12.50 Period | Certified |Based on $15.00 per hour

Class Coverage - Other $15.00 Hour | Certified [Based on $15.00 per hour

IEP Compliance/Caseload Support $25.00 Hour | Certified

CTE Grant Supplemental Activities $25.00 Class/Cert | Teacher/Nurse Paid w/CTE funds

Custodian - Civic $25.00 Hour | Position {Based on $15.00 per hour

Parental Involvement $25.00 Hour | Certified |Incl. Nurse Paid w/Title 1 Funds

| Parental Involvement $15.00 Hour | Classified | Paid w/Title | Funds

Saturday School $15.00 Hour | Certified

Saturday School Hrly Rate Hour | Classified

Special Projects Hourly Rate | Hour [ Classified

Student Worker - Food $12.00 Hour Paid w/ F&N Funds

Student Worker - SPED Transition $12.00 Hour Paid w/ SPED Funds

Substitute Certified $90.00 Day | Certified

Long-Term Certified Sub $105.00 Day_| Certified |Starting at Day 11 after 10 consecutive days doing the same job.

Substitute Certified (Humboldt Elementary) $100.00 Day | Certified

Substitute Classified Hour | Classified | Entry Level Pay Per Hour Based On Job Category after 10 days

Nurse Substitute $95 Day |Classified

Summer School - ESY {Instructor/Coordinator/Prep) $25.00 Hour | Certified

Summer School - ESY (OT/PT/Speech) Hrly Rate Hour | Classified

Summer School - ESY Aide $15.00 Hour | Classified

Summer School - Title | Aide/Title | Admin Asst $12.50 Hour | Classified

Summer School - Instructors $25.00 Hour | Certified

Training - AZELLA Certification $25.00 Hour | Certified

Training - CPI Hourly Rate | Hour | Classified

Translation / Interpreting - Certified $25.00 Hour | Certified |if performed off-contract hours

Translation / Interpreting - Classified $25.00 Hour | Classified |if performed off-contract hours

Tutoring $25.00 Hour | Certified |Includes Homebound Service

Tutoring $15.00 Hour | Classified

Tutoring - AVID $12.00 Hour |Class/Cert

Adult English Tutor $25.00 Hour |Class/Cert | Paid with Title Il monies

Varsity Football*
Ticket Seller / Taker $35.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Announcer $35.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Scoreboard $35.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Chain Crew $35.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxitiary Funds
Security $35.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Team Liaison $50.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds

JV/Freshman Football*
Ticket Seller / Taker $30.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Announcer $30.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds

186




Supplemental Wage Scale Approval 20-21 4/7/20

Scoreboard $30.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Chain Crew $30.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Security $30.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Volleyball (Varsity, JV, and Freshman Games)*
Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event | Certified
Or $20, $15, $15/game. ($30 Flat Fee for Middle School)
Announcer / Scoreboard $50.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds / Tax-Credit
Or $20, $15, $15/game.
Libero Tracker $50.00 Event | Certified jPaid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20, $15, $15/game.
Security $50.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Basketball {Varsity, JV, and Freshman Games)*
Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20, $15, $15/game.
Announcer $50.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20, 515, $15/game. ($30 Flat Fee for Middle School)
Scoreboard $50.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds / Tax-Credit
Or $20, $15, $15/game.
Security $50.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Team Liaison $50.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Soccer {JV, Varsity games)
Or $20/game.
Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20/game.
Scoreboard $40.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Or $20/game.
Security $40.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Wrestling (Varsity, JV, and Freshman Matches)
Ticket Seller / Taker $40.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Scoreboard $40.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Security $40.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Track
Announcer $40.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Timer $40.00 Event | Certified [Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Event Judge $40.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athietics Auxiliary Funds
Baseball/Softball*
Announcer $25.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Ticket Seller / Taker $25.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Security $35.00 Event | Certified |Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds
Cross Country/Golf
|Security $50.00 Event | Certified | Paid w/ General Athletics Auxiliary Funds

187




CONSENT
ltem 6N.

Results Based Funding
Stipends - 2020-21

188



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # é f\/
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Approval of Stipends for Eligible Staff Members at BMMS, LVES, Action
and HES Using Results-Based Funding
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #1: To Raise the Level! of Student Achievement
Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

Arizona Legislators approved results-based funding through Senate Bill 1530 in 2017. The initiative was
to provide additional funding to schools based on the percentage of their students who passed the
AzMERIT assessment in math and language arts. A school’s free and reduced percentage determined
the amount eligible from the state for qualifying cut scores. A memorandum has been attached to this
transmittal outlining the details concerning the qualifying criteria and means of expenditures of said
funding.

It is Humboldt Unified School District’s plan to provide each eligible employee (Classified and Certified)
of the school awarded with these results-based dollars a stipend in the amount of one thousand dollars
after deducting employee related expenses. The stipend, professional development and the purchase
of supplies for the specific site will make up at minimum 51% of the awarded amount. The remaining
dollars will then be focused on expansion and replication of programs for the respective site and District.

This year we had three schools qualifying for results-based funding: Bradshaw Mountain Middle
School, Lake Valley Elementary School, and Humboldt Elementary School.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is the administrative recommendation and appropriate within the provisions of Senate Bill 1530 to
award the eligible certified and classified staff of the aforementioned three schools a stipend in the
approximate amount of one-thousand two-hundred fifty dollars. Based on personal tax decisions the
amount of a thousand dollars take-home will vary slightly from employee to employee.

Sample Motion:

I move to award results-based funding stipends to the eligible classified and certified staff members of
Bradshaw Mountain Middle School, Lake Valley Elementary School and Humboldt Elementary School in
the gross amount of $1,250 to be paid in accordance 1530.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Damiel Strester, Shaerintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

189



State of Arizona
Department of Education

SCHOOL FINANCE MEMORANDUM 20-023

TO: School District Superintendents, Business Managers, Charter District
Administrators, and Charter District Directors

FROM: Lyle Friesen, Deputy Associate Superintendent of School Finance

DATE: November 7, 2019

SUBJECT: FY 2020 Results-Based Funding Distribution, Eligibility Requirements, and
Accounting and Expenditure Reporting

Pursuant to session law, HB 2749, Sec. 25, the Results-Based Funding fund consists of
legislative appropriations in the amount of $68,600,000. The Arizona Department of Education
(ADE) shall administer and distribute monies to School District or Charter Districts for their
eligible schools, based on the statutory formula. Any monies spent from the Results-Based
Funding fund by a School District or Charter District shall be accounted for at the school
level, and detailed expenditure reporting will be required as part of the School District or
Charter District FY 2020 Annual Financial Report (AFR).

Results-Based Funding in Two Distributions

ADE School Finance will distribute Results-Based Funding in two payments. The first payment
will be distributed in December 2019 and will be approximately 60% of the calculated
allocation for the eligible schools of the School Districts and Charter Districts. The second
payment will be distributed in May 2020 and will consist of any remaining Results-
Based Funding allocation.

The first payment will be calculated based on FY 2020 student counts (FY 2019 100" Day ADM
for School District eligible schools, and FY 2020 projected 100™ Day ADM for Charter District
eligible schools), as of Oct 31, 2019. The FY 2020 Results-Based Funding allocation file is

located at:
http://www.azed.gov/finance/2019/11/05/fy2020-results-based-funding-calculations/

Page 1 of 3
1535 West Jefferson Street, Bin 13, Phoenix, AZ 85007 ¢ 602-542-5695 ¢+ www.azed.gov

190



The second payment will be based on recalculated FY 2020 student counts (FY 2019 100 Day
ADM for School District eligible schools, and FY 2020 AzEds ADM for Charter District eligible
schools), at the time of the Results-Based Funding recalculation. This second payment will equal
the recalculated annual Results-Based Funding amount minus the amount of the first payment
distributed to each School District and Charter District for their eligible schools.

Current calculations indicate a shortfall of approximately 5%. A supplemental appropriation to
cover the shortfall, which would be subject to legislative approval, is currently being discussed
and would likely be included in the second distribution of funds later in the fiscal year. If the
supplemental appropriation does not materialize, the shortfall will be allocated to each School
District or Charter District school based on its recalculated annual Results-Based Funding
allocation at the time of the second payment.

Results-Based Funding Eligibility Requirements

A School District or Charter District does not have to apply for Results-Based Funding for their
eligible schools. The ADE School Finance will calculate the funding allocation, based on the
statutory formula, for the School District or Charter District schools meeting the eligibility
requirements.

1. Each school shall receive $225 per student count if:

a.) fewer than 60% of the students who are enrolled meet the eligibility requirements for
Free or Reduced priced lunches; or eligibility 1 & 2 for poverty; and

b.) the school performed in the top 13% of all schools statewide as demonstrated by the
average percentage of the students who obtained a passing score on the mathematics and
language arts portions of the Spring 2018 administration of the AzZMERIT statewide
assessment. The Spring 2018 statewide assessment results are located at
http://www.azed.gov/accountability-research/data/

2. Each school shall receive $400 per student count if:

a.) 60% or more of the students who are enrolled meet the eligibility requirements for
Free or Reduced priced lunches; or eligibility 1 & 2 for poverty; and

b.) the school performed in the top 13% of schools, with a student population consisting
of at least 60% students meeting the eligibility requirements for Free or Reduced priced
lunches or eligibility 1 or 2 for poverty as demonstrated by the average percentage of the
students who obtained a passing score on the mathematics and language arts portions of
the Spring 2018 administration of the AzZMERIT statewide assessment. The Spring 2018
statewide assessment results are located at http://www.azed.gov/accountability-
research/data/

3. Each school shall receive $225 per student count if:
a.) 60% or more of the students who are enrolled meet the eligibility requirements for
Free or Reduced priced lunches; or eligibility 1 & 2 for poverty; and
b.) the school performed in the top 27% of schools, but not in the top13% of schools,
with a student population consisting of at least 60% students meeting the eligibility
requirements for Free or Reduced priced lunches or eligibility 1 or 2 for poverty as
demonstrated by the average percentage of the students who obtained a passing score on

Page 2 of 3
1535 West Jefferson Street, Bin 13, Phoenix, AZ 85007 ¢ 602-542-5695 + www.azed.gov

191



the mathematics and language arts portions of the Spring 2018 administration of the
AzMERIT statewide assessment. The Spring 2018 statewide assessment results are
located at http://www.azed.gov/accountability-research/data/

4. Each altemative high school shall receive $400 per student count if:

a.) 60% or more of the students who are enrolled meet the eligibility requirements for
Free or Reduced priced lunches; or eligibility 1 & 2 for poverty; and

b.) the school performed in the top 27% of schools, with a student population consisting
of at least 60% students meeting the eligibility requirements for Free or Reduced priced
lunches or eligibility 1 or 2 for poverty as demonstrated by the average percentage of the
students who obtained a passing score on the mathematics and language arts portions of
the Spring 2018 administration of the AzZMERIT statewide assessment. The Spring 2018
statewide assessment results are located at http://www.azed.gov/accountability-
research/data/

Results-Based Funding Accounting and Expenditure Reporting

1). In accordance with A.R.S. §15-249.08, monies received must be allocated directly to
enhance, expand or replicate the school site that generated the Results-Based Funding, and must
not supplant monies budgeted or received from any other source that are generally provided to
that school.

2). The majority of the monies received must be used for teacher salaries, to hire teachers, for
school leader salaries, for classroom supplies and for other strategies to sustain outcomes for
students at that school.

3). A portion of the monies received may be used for the expansion and replication of that school
site as a quality school model.

4). The monies must be used to sustain and replicate results:

a. Providing for costs associated with adding seats and serving more students at the
awarded school site, including students on a waiting list.

b. Mentoring school leaders and teachers from other sites to replicate the model and
instructional practices that show results in closing the achievement gap.

c. Physically expanding the results-based funding model or strategies at another location
to improve academic outcomes at that location and to accelerate academic growth.

Monies received should be deposited in Fund 457 (School Districts) and Project 1457 (Charter
Districts). The Results-Based Funding will be included by School Districts on page 6 of the
expenditure budget, and by Charter Districts on page 2 of the expenditure budget. If not included
on the FY 2020 Adopted budget, these monies may be included at the time of a budget revision
prior to May 15, 2020. Later, additional guidance will be provided regarding the detailed school-
level expenditure reporting that will be required as part of the FY 2020 Annual Financial Report

(AFR).

To provide the most effective customer service, please direct all Results-Based Funding
questions in an email to the School Finance payments team inbox at sfpaymentteam@azed.gov.

Page 3 of 3
1535 West Jefferson Street, Bin 13, Phoeni®,gAZ 85007 + 602-542-5695 ¢+ www.azed.gov



hanier TR B ;%m fh‘@s-.ﬂi gy ri‘--pdli:vn-ﬁaziﬁ»vm dhf e =
S el ¢ by : t e R “-‘ﬁif* § % 4
a LG ! 5 . ?',_. JJ;I'--AI “" #h i .*;
e R aile ﬂ*‘-’mﬂl{%ﬂ
T e e ' £ Bhl - = : s o5l
. I ;""“'.sp"‘i?: 'ﬁ;i;!)\f‘ fred 3 ﬁ?ﬁv vy g*h-.:, ¥ Pﬂ"#:p eal. g e Hd’t’ '
", i{{ﬁi!_. 'fl . gl Sl n&")}}? .,ft ,:uﬂa lkf'*"-ia’@ :% L. A g o-L\r{h w Eh £
"_IJ d;{a*':\)‘ ) I fb!&'} r }._}? S ] i3 |§JU*‘ gl Ie 1| ,ﬁ[‘ 'ﬁ gl £ : o !'4‘{* *?ﬁl "5*' ""1‘ LN “"4 i 4 " L
v - ol N * -_.-m,‘,f - e T
SR e L e i bl g g i *‘%"ﬁ =
e e SNE sgesn o o Y §i ¢ §- b R o
A A s Wqﬁ‘al"'tﬁq"' ..1!%%‘ L+ T8 ,”:..a, m =l nr = z}"". :
-'Ili_.!;","-‘ ,:if' alﬂ.-. CHRAN ellé. e..\'Lc ."“‘NL hrﬂ. ?_ F1, %5' fIOYE eﬁl? f.ﬁ ?ﬂh m ‘l-.:..i.‘."r Thi, }f« .‘
3 g T ’,‘ T_ gt ‘JI.-:J' rﬂ'#a 9(\ :
i o , & ¥,
f u:*n m.,r!q,.bnt :r. e G 2 -Jd Lz n 2 mﬁ igrt %trfanhéld Pt t-er I-.u ‘L T..;-'
I _ ¥ b ‘iqtﬂimx-m- 14 ..-m‘-r bidirs,
(,J‘ ik - : _ ‘ '}\ i e
A it g T 4 o 9 ot RIS ol &
iy R P A & i_'f’"'r v 1 el e o AL
L y LS ST U b T Yo, - el P
'. oents o e it B oga '4!1 sabhe S H_ A sl !!%55?&,’}".1‘ % = whr. i
1 v ‘ R s . ] ...e»h I 57y @ bty ROTEE Tt g i e
g EORE B I O R S Ry e e s St ST & sk
FUP I ¢ <2 il . ‘J" Wi "ML R R B T '
) 871 KRR H-E 0 (1S {--'“"ﬁ 1z "'ji‘na-qr SN e IR R IRy st e st "'bﬁ p ',"! 1 v
U8 108 TP AP 6 S P 1< '15!.' Iupﬁn*’. i .l" “ IQ!'“ e et _.:,'.-:‘t" i lr NI g', ".)] x "'_S.JI o
b atapd. B AU l?m’--* o A T " o 2 _,.: Wil RO ;.it ._.7'.,9.' il
Haien );:' L P .ﬁ '!3 f-d‘ ‘D ks :IQ’&I‘ "xﬂl 23 s Fate _"*‘w"?‘j gﬁfTﬁ"n " u..:.'l-. ""’ "i"' il
Fotes. hdiay v bt gl At g v b e Mt Wi d ey vt!.“ﬂ& it W‘ oA o i
Yciepn. Togoate s Y "".: ko t'-( LI L TR NP et ® e s gt g .1 barh: w A
-mzb R - ,,h, 1931 P -t ..*;5;.,_ TWE 00, "'J.L..Ap eyt oy
J"- 5 ':'n 1 Weren S A 20 A LA S !_".f"-: e . W fiid J!-T 8] k‘-“.t‘- i 3 AUstlesty™
o . ] i 9
RE \
b ' e h._g\" i
% Vo g e % 5 T e, <P T | E h Rse ry 2KPR ¢
I 4 ) Y

.

: 'J’ ‘I.- l‘l,,

o"t.

M',}ffﬁ: E

e ki Hm-
Lﬁi&ﬂ%"- ‘f-{mn ee”_-u ﬁuﬁvﬁbwt

tﬁ ¥
il w-;‘.a S i

-wg? mf m.-m azru-qu mf .m;rzga At % m‘sufg Y

nﬁu&m phw-xiém T




CONSENT
ltem 60.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - April 7, 2020

Amy and James Roberts
P.O. Box 922, Dewey 86327
Donated $350 for 8™ grade t-shirts at Bradshaw Mountain Middle School

194



DISCUSSION
ltem 7A.

Policy Update Recommended
by Human Resources

(First Reading of Policy GCCB)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # f}A
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading X
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Update - GCCB PROFESSIONAL STAFF PERSONAL/ Action

EMERGENCY / RELIGIOUS LEAVE (First Reading)
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached policy GCCB - Professional Staff Personal/ Emergency/ Religious Leave needs to be
updated based upon our online absence reporting system. We no longer have paper forms that need to
be filled out, but electronic record keeping that is routed through an approval process via the
employee’s direct supervisor.

The changes notated in the policy are strictly focused on using the electronic access software to report
absences rather than using a paper pathway of reporting their absence to their direct supervisor.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends the aforementioned changes be made by the Board to reflect the
appropriate method to report absences through digital means online.

Sample Motion:
No Motion - First Read

)

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Questions should be directed to. Cole Young, 759-5016

196



GCCB
PROFESSIONAL STAFF
PERSONAL / EMERGENCY /

RELIGIOUS LEAVE

Three (3) days of personal leave will be available per year to professional staff not employed on a
twelve (12) month contract. Requests shall be acted upon in order of receipt. The availability of
substitutes may limit the number of requests granted at any one time, with no more than five percent
(5%) of the professional staff being eligible for personal leave on any given day.

o Al requests for personal leave must be made usmg the District's on- I|ne absence reportmg

secretary. Requests for personal days must be submltted at least five (5) days prior to the day of
leave and be approved by your appropriate supervisor/principal.

® Personal leave may be used at the employee's discretion. If these days are not used during
the school year, at the end of the school year the employee will receive fifty dollars ($50) per day
for the unused days or may have the unused days credited to sick leave. The option will be
given in the spring of the school year.

* No more than one (1) personal leave day may be used prior to or following a scheduled school
holiday. Personal leave may not be taken on both sides of a scheduled school holiday. A leave
request for this time must be submitted five (5) days in advance, and no more than eight (8) such
leaves will be granted District-wide per day. Once requested, this leave will be charged whether
used or not. The limit will be determined by the first eight (8) requests that are received and
approved at the District office.

e Personal leave will not be granted during the first week or the last week of school, in-service
training days, on Parent-Teacher Conference days, or state/standardized testing days.

® In an emergency situation the Superintendent or a principal may grant a staff member
personal leave without a leave request ferm=having been fided= submitted in advance. If a
principal cannot be reached, the normal absenteeism procedure will be followed.

* An additional two (2) days of personal leave may be made available to a professional staff
member for emergency situations. For approval, the employee must submit, —eleng-with=the-

Employee—Absenee—Form, the purpose, necessity, or advisability for the request to the

Superintendent at least five (5) days in advance of the day being taken. When approved, these
two (2) days will be charged to sick leave.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

197



LEGAL REF.:

AR.S.

15-510

198



DISCUSSION
ltem 7B.

Policy Update Recommended
by Human Resources

(First Reading of Policy GDL)



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading X
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Policy Update - GDL — SUPPORT STAFF WORKLOAD Action
(First Reading)
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

The attached policy GDL - SUPPORT STAFF WORKLOAD needs to be updated based upon our
payroll changes in defining what a work week is within the Humboldt Unified School District. Because
there were changes made by the Federal Government in the amount of time the District has to process
payroll, the work week had to be adjusted accordingly in order to provide adequate processing time for
payroll.

The only changes notated on the policy is changing the starting day of the work week to a Thursday and
the last day of the work week to a Wednesday.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The administration recommends the aforementioned changes be made by the Board to reflect the
operation of our current work week within our payroll department.

Sample Motion:

First reading of the policy change - No motion at this time.

Ay

7. Ddniel Streeter, Superintendent

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: \

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

200



GDL ©
SUPPORT STAFF WORKLOAD

The normal workweek for support staff personnel will not exceed forty (40) hours per week. Typically
the week will be based on eight (8) hours per day, five (5) days per week; however, the Superintendent
may designate other workweek structures to meet varying conditions and needs of the District.
Employees will be notified at least one (1) week in advance of any modification to the workweek plan.

Individual employee work schedules will be based on the position held by the respective employees
and on District needs as identified during the employment process.

For the purpose of calculating regular and overtime hours in accordance with wage and hour
requirements, the District's designated workweek shall begin at 12:01 a.m. on Sunday-Thursday and
conclude at 12:00 midnight the following-Saturday\Wednesday.

An employee may work overtime, provided that advance authorization is obtained from the supervisor
in charge or, in the case of an emergency, authorization is obtained immediately upon completion of the
work or as soon thereafter as practicable.

Adopted: date of Manual adoption

LEGAL REF.:

A.R.S.

23-391

29 U.S.C. 207, Fair Labor Standards Act

29 C.F.R. 516 et seq., Fair Labor Standards Act
Arizona Constitution, Article 18, Section 1
CROSS REF.

GDBC - Support Staff Supplementary Pay/Overtime

201



afuw m 3
uell v"" Ei?
ﬁ*‘tﬂ! ﬂ # -ﬂﬂ'* "‘r.
19*!; %350‘1.’&‘ I'*

3'

1 O3 1['-» ¢ * ‘:'

iy

g;.hm..u

é ,_’J

.»a;mf

) ﬁ-'. o

.'-.T
.lﬂﬁ:w" T

SR ke,

Pyuptanic o f A
e e e m..*—wa»- '

‘%”ﬁw ; ':ét%" e

SRS - : - t‘ p I-.;
,:w&mm«m% 1 i

g,\»ﬂ' 5 3' 7 [ "QA o ;'u"i ; 195 e i. o

)
=

,Qrm‘ r:~r 1. =.¢.'.u ui zq-.-- -‘mp, 'ia"‘h*z-' m{a .a:‘m 4 J-f'
\f b - F!g E (g"f' k“ '.z%“' f’“d 8 -":—:‘-h'\l‘l' i’ !'i! 'l:.{ LIt
- L 3 t- * « i '- ‘ s, ---\-' N
- e aon i ey =iy -k e = )
sact! 1‘-- !{i emher.; e m-f ilw" ST B '1.' e 1.».%4 th & l*\ ‘if*‘{pl?..'?‘..c ? ,r‘ &‘}1’* LR 0. S A
RO H yf. & S sl B :{wh; o m!" !-,' ST .q o
. 5 _
» i e ', v 0.--- . A . N ;i e . ;.:
S0 i ..e s, & ﬂr‘rﬂa“égr: b fet ] S At ‘wt; o -!;'% ‘-
i # b 7y rh L . ¥ ‘-I A . A e v
et s Ms Ay IS0 .'~_r"c§n_r SR L - S
;e wﬁu.ga ¥ -v"-l*rt A it iR sl i - 1
*.:zrf »,m.w*ﬁ Jh":.: b#-w,au ey ﬁ&:ﬁ;&u o BT 3 S
i S ae f‘ti ;' ,awt- ' ﬁ ""'"', ?f I‘f' s .0nd) ".’- Sand !',‘, " )
3 ' b -,‘ %1 2% “.‘s.emh"-; s (j« * & 5
. S e g Y .19
AP “i»*&" e w{. fc-aar* [ mﬁf 5
s ' _ ,ﬁ we
i : Tk ,.‘*'ﬁ 3882 e L
. i - PS4 L,
. :_ ¥ o $ I ;“L‘e‘;ﬁ,’k
" '. _ % 8 T
£ & : $ “- M ¥ o.. 4 "i.'- iﬁé’
" 3 -.!'. ;“ " y - ’ .
' £ b enosdd B 4 s SRRl BT
. ‘P_s np .: Sl o} ir o :h."'. - '
HETIE -‘. LI FLTIN B .
% l'r' hte



DISCUSSION
ltem 7C.

Budget Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # fl ¢
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Budget Update Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Streeter will update the Governing Board on the budget.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ‘
Dr. Daniel Stregter, Superintendent

203



DISCUSSION
ltem 7D.

HUSD Pandemic
Preparedness Plan



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

DATE: April 7, 2020

SUBJECT: Pandemic Preparedness Plan

Item # q D

Reading
Discuss x
Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

Superintendent Streeter and the Governing Board will discuss the current pandemic and Humboldt

Unified School District’s process, as well as plans moving forward.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion
N/A

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. DanieTStreeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent (928)759-4000

205



ACTION
ltem 8A.

Award Contract for
Wide Area Network Services

206



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ? p(
FROM: Patrick Keeling, Director of Technology Reading
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Award of Contract for Wide Area Network Services Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: #2 To Focus on PIanningor Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA

On February 14™ 2020 the Humboldt Unified School District released an RFP for Wide Area
Network Services to connect the campus networks at all HUSD school sites, the District Office
and the District Datacenter. The District posted the RFP on its website, ran an ad in the Daily
Courier and referenced the RFP on the USAC (E-Rate) website as part of our E-Rate Form
470 submission.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

All firms were required to meet the following mandatory criteria (additional criteria were
identified in the RFP):

- . Dedicated bandwidth to all sites in tiered options

- 99.995% uptime

- Ethernet handoffs compatible with existing District infrastructure
- Proactive monitoring

- Availability of a District accessible dashboard / monitoring system

In addition to the mandatory criteria, the firms were scored based upon additional technical
specifications and cost. A composite score for each vendor was established and the vendors
were ranked. The maximum score for price was assigned to the vendor offering the lowest
price, and a proportional score was assigned to the other vendors.

The response evaluation committee includes Patrick Keeling — Director of Technology,
Stephanie Garcia — Network Administrator and Scott Terry — Data Coordinator. The scoring
process was facilitated by Jeannette Arntzen — Procurement Specialist.

As stated in the RFP: While cost is a significant factor in considering the placement of the
awards, it is not the only factor. The award will not be based on price alone, nor will it be
based solely upon the lowest fees submitted.

This contract will replace our current Conterra contract expiring June 30", 2020.

Patrick Keeling, Director of Technology, will present to the Governing Board the results of the
RFP Process.

207



Sample Motion

| move to approve the District enter into a five (5) year contract with for

Wide Area Network Services for the pricing as submitted in the RFP response.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Patrick Keeling, Director of Technology (759-5024)

208



.
L
L 4
»

RE

e
Y R LRI
T N
) e . 1.0 el
e o SR L - "

- #

e

.‘ r ¢ . "_1'._ » TR 5 ne -gf' B ., i ™
S ".';!g!n?‘ g_e-.-.'i't,)x S e ;ﬂ'f@l* EHNIaEE L Lovias
¢ j? - D'," ’ b ‘_. P e . -‘-'

A o] i
i ?"-'-’I .
el ot _ 2 i e N

e Hals B B

1 . d ‘ --. \ i _,;1";; _:. -'.?.\. % f:“. ;- ¥ N b
ue e 7 B "'r’"' s -j,."“"‘ A

S It |;,.--| BhS i Fﬁ.:é“' ’? &ﬁﬂuﬁkﬂ?‘
2 bhishs gz B G e A

s ) ‘\._." 3 A R 3 o

- LR e s )
RUCTRINY. - Xy
s

§ sabot
Hoedd N

e TRET .
L b3k _
oli W%
5 o
T
-~
Clawdy &
. -
Rt - | Bt
b g vy
10 L *y -
DT b :
el ¥ N
i “
N i
i
-
#
A 14
N 'S ¥
i . X" s ¥
i v FILAL S,
¥ " ‘7 ) 3 » =
] e ®
- L ] »
- a4 %' "'r' e L3 -
A 5 3 ) . 1 -
' ¥
¥ - v " e d
o - 1 -
) - ¥
g & Y y
_— - i .
L o 0 o
¥ Y . 3
. " 5 W " {
i i Bt ' ] ‘,‘-
0 L
t & “ * R L
d . i *
i .
= dy
. i »
,;) . o ’ '; "‘ [
& A . .
e a . .
i y « ' N “
L] e (] Y "
" I w & ' .
, . -
i Yl N
1 LI i ¥ M
¥ K . i ¥ &1 %
* N & % -
. | ™ N .
L] ¥
* i i i n
~ ] B ¥ 4
13 ' A
g . ‘. 4 4 J. > f;’ "
R 'y . o
L ot g . ) e - B .
' '- i - 2 h P 4
. 4 - - -
W ‘ ...{‘_ -. ¥ | - -8
!
. T i ) fae
. i N
* - 3



ACTION
ltem 8B.

Certified, Psychologist and Admin
Contract Language



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # K %
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of 2020-2021 Certified, Psychologist and Action X

Administrator Contract Language
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached, you will find the proposed 2020-2021 certified contract language, proposed 2020-2021
psychologist contract language, and proposed 2020-2021 administrative contract language. In addition
to obvious changes in date ranges, proposed changes are based on the advice of legal counsel and
District needs. All proposed changes are underlined, and deletions are indicated by strikethrough.

The changes are as follows:

Certified Employee Contract:

Strike verbiage in Item 3 referring to the salary schedule and in its place should read, “...agreed upon
based on the stepless compensation system's salary placement schedule.”

AR.S. §15-203(A)(38) has been repealed. The reference to this statute in ltem 8, Evaluation should be

deleted. The first sentence now reads, “...evaluation system and instrument adopted pursuant to A.R.S.
§15-5637."

School Psychologist Contract:

Strike verbiage in Item 3 referring to the salary schedule and in its place should read, “...agreed upon
based on the stepless compensation system's salary placement schedule.”

Administrator's Contract:

The same reference to A.R.S. §15-203(A)(38) is to be deleted from Number 7.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the administration that the proposed changes be approved.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the attached 2020-2021 contract language for certified employees, psychologists,
and certified administrators.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

210



Certified Contract

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 (“the District") and the above-named employee (the "Employee") for
one year. The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any
relevant job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and
applicable law. Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or
any supervisor, and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or
she is qualified as the best interest of the District may require.

2. Term - Employee agrees to work the number of contract days designated above, which may
include in-service or training days. In the event it becomes necessary to close the schools because of an
emergency condition, the designated days of the school calendar may be changed. The number of
contract days will remain the same.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees to
pay Employee a salary amount as agreed upon based on the stepless compensation svstem s salary
placement schedule.. ste e s O Frefitly Toved cored 5af

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employee must be
currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4, Benefits - Employee shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as may
be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy GCD,
and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may provide, as a
de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings, in-service trainings,
and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on
the District's preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the
following may occur:

A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to
effectuate economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction in
salary, if any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

21



B. Furlough: The District may require Employee to take a furlough of up to three (3) days, unpaid,
on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employee will perform no duties on furlough
days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be designated by
the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as described in A of
this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given natice that the Governing Board may determine
that the District will eliminate certified employees through a reduction in force.

6. Classroom Site Fund/Instructional Improvement Fund - Pursuant to A.R.S. §15-977 and
provisions for the "Classroom Site Fund," the District may or may not receive funds to support
supplements to teacher base salary or which will entitle employee to performance pay if the employee
qualifies under the District's performance pay plan. Further, the District may or may not receive sufficient
funds through the Instructional Improvement Fund to support supplements to teacher base salary under
AR.S. §15-977. Employee expressly acknowledges that total pay will depend upon allocation of the
Classroom Site Fund and Instructional Improvement Funds, the amount of funds received, if any, and
employee eligibility. Payments associated with the Classroom Site Fund or Instructional Improvement
Fund may be paid only if the balance in applicable accounts is sufficient to support these payments.

7. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy, including
but not limited to the following:

A. Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint clearance card;
C. Valid Permanent or Provisional SEI, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, as appropriate, if hired as a

teacher instructing students using one of these methods;
D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

E. Employee shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to maintain
required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal. Employee
expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence during any time
that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance card.

8. Evaluation - Teacher shall be evaluated through the use of an evaluation system and instrument
adopted pursuant to A.R.S. §15-537 .-A=R:5=45-203{("){38)and-45=58¥. The evaluation system and
instrument in effect as of the date of the fi rst formal observation of the Teacher shall be the system and
instrument that is used to evaluate the Teacher for the remainder of the school year, except and to the
extent that a modified system or instrument is required by law.

9. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is also conditioned upon
satisfactory results of a background investigation. The District may terminate this contract if results of the
investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or any other documentation is
false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an arrest for or a charge with any
non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B, or which may or does result in the
revocation of Employee's driving privileges.

212



10. Teachers Employed with Short-term Certificates, Dismissal - Pursuant to A.R.S. § 15-538.02, any
teacher holding a teaching intern certificate, an emergency teaching certificate, or another type of
non-standard certificate that is valid for one year or less may be dismissed effective ten (10) days after
delivery of notice of their dismissal as approved by the Governing Board. No evaluation, preliminary
notice, or hearing is required. Teachers employed on short-term certificates acknowledge that this
agreement is for a maximum of one year only and this provision constitutes notice that this teaching
contract will not be renewed for the 2021-2022 school year.

1. Retired Teachers - If Employee is a teacher who has returned to work after retirement and is
currently receiving benefits from the Arizona State Retirement System, teacher acknowledges that
employment is not subject to renewal, teacher is not entitled to a hearing or other protections under
A.R.S. § 15-538 through 15-543 and specifically agrees to the terms of A.R.S. § 38-766.01, incorporated
herein by reference.

12. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract by
the Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. |f Employee resigns or terminates
employment without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545.
Employee may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If employee resigns without
approval, Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000) as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this
amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to Employee by District on
termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on other
circumstances in the Board's discretion.

13. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all
matters arising out of this contract.

14, Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

185. Arizona Standards - Employee acknowledges that the State requires curriculum and instruction to
be aligned with the Arizona academic standards. If employed as a teacher, Employee agrees to integrate
the standards as appropriate to subject and grade level and to utilize effective research based strategies
in instruction.

16. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
AR.S. §38-511,
17. Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the

Governing Board. A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in the
certified employee's school mailbox or email, or 3) two (2) days after mailed by U.S. mail to the home
address of record.

*If delivered after end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if provided.

This contract delivered by (check one):

213



___Personal delivery on , 2020

___ Certified employee mailbox/email on , 2020

___U.S. mail sent on , 2020

Please choose one of the following pay options (ref. Policy DKA):

____ Bi-weekly installments (payment during school year/contract period only).

Bi-weekly instaliments with balance of contract paid at the conclusion of the school year/contract
period (balloon payment).

THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) BUSINESS DAYS OF
RECEIPT OR THIS OFFER WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD

DATE: DATE:

214



Certified Psychologist Contract

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 ("the District") and the above-named employee (the "Employee") for
one year. The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any
relevant job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and
applicable law. Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or
any supervisor, and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or
she is qualified as the best interest of the District may require.

2, Term - Employee agrees to work the number of contract days designated above, which may
include in-service or training days. In the event it becomes necessary to close the schools because of an
emergency condition, the designated days of the school calendar may be changed. The number of
contract days will remain the same.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees to
pay Employee a salary amount as ggreed uggn based on the s;egle§§ comgensgtlon system S sala[y

placement schedule

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employee must be
currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4, Benefits - Employee shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as may
be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy GCD,
and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may provide, as a
de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings, in-service trainings,
and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on
the District’s preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the
following may occur:

A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to
effectuate economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction in
salary, if any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

B. Furlough: The District may require Employee to take a furlough of up to three (3) days, unpaid,
on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employee will perform no duties on furlough
days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be designated by

215



the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as described in A of
this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given notice that the Governing Board may determine
that the District will eliminate certified employees through a reduction in force.

6. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy, including
but not limited to the following:

A, Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint ciearance card;
C. Valid permanent or provisional SEl, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, if hired as a supervisor,

principal or superintendent;
D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

E. Employee shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to maintain
required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal. Employee
expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence during any time
that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance card.

7. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is also conditioned upon
satisfactory results of a background investigation. The District may terminate this contract if results of the
investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or any other documentation is
false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an arrest for or a charge with any
non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B, or which may or does result in the
revocation of Employee's driving privileges.

8. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract by
the Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. If Employee resigns or terminates
employment without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545.
Employee may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If employee resigns without
approval, Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000) as liquidated

damages and not as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this
amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to Employee by District on
termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on other
circumstances in the Board's discretion.

9. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all
matters arising out of this contract.

10. Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

1. Arizona Standards - Employee acknowledges that the State requires curriculum and instruction to
be aligned with the Arizona academic standards. If employed as a teacher, Employee agrees to integrate

216



the standards as appropriate to subject and grade level and to utilize effective research based strategies
in instruction.

12. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
AR.S. §38-511.
13. Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the

Governing Board. A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in the -
certified employee's school mailbox or email*, or 3) two (2) days after mailed by U.S. mail to the home
address of record.

*If delivered after end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if provided.

This contract delivered by (check one):

___Personal delivery on , 2020
___Certified employee mailbox/email on , 2020
___U.S. mail sent on , 2020

Please choose one of the following pay options (ref. Policy DKA):
Bi-weekly installments (payment during school year/contract period only).

Bi-weekly installments with balance of contract paid at the conclusion of the school year/contract
period (balloon payment).

THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE
HUMAN RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OR
THIS OFFER WILL BE AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD:

217



Administrator Certified

As approved at a meeting of the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22, Yavapai
County, Arizona, this contract is made and entered into by and between the Governing Board of the
Humboldt Unified School District #22 ("the District") and the above-named employee (the "Employee").
The terms of the contract, salary amount, number of days, and position are as follows:

1. Employee agrees to fulfill the requirements of the above-named position as defined by any
relevant job description, policies and procedures of the District now in effect or as modified, and
applicable law. Employee agrees to perform such duties as assigned by the Board, Superintendent, or
any supervisor, and acknowledges that the Employee may be reassigned to any position for which he or
she is qualified, which may include classroom teacher, as the best interest of the District may require.

2. Term - This contract shall be for a term of July 1, 2020 through June 30, 2021, unless shortened
by a revised start or end date, above.

3. Compensation - In consideration for these services satisfactorily performed, the District agrees
to pay Employee a salary amount as stated above based on placement on the currently approved
Administrative Salary Schedule specified above. If there is a discrepancy between the initial salary stated
in this contract and the salary for which Employee is eligible under the schedule, the schedule shall
govern.

If additional revenues become available to the District through legislative appropriation, state sales tax
revenues, payment of back revenue owed by the State, decrease in anticipated cuts or decrease in
revenue drop, or other legal enactment and if those revenues are appropriated, authorized, and/or
permitted to be used for salaries during the 2020-2021 school year, Employee may be given a raise in
salary, if so approved by the Governing Board in its sole discretion. Any such Salary increase shall be
apportioned to Employee in a manner that will be determined by the Governing Board, unless the
authorizing enactment specifies the method by which the increase is to be distributed. Employee must
be currently employed by the District to receive any increase.

4, Benefits - Employee shall be entitled to those additional benefits pertaining to the position as
may be annually approved by the Board and referenced in Board policy, including Policy GCCA, Policy
GCD, and other official Board actions. To the extent appropriate for the occasion, the District may
provide, as a de minimis fringe benefit, incidental food and beverages at mandatory staff meetings,
in-service trainings, and staff development meetings to encourage staff participation and productive
meetings.

5. Funding/Possible Actions - This contract and the salary above is offered by the District based on
the District's preliminary assumptions concerning funding levels for fiscal year FY 2020-2021. However,
future funding cuts, delays, or other occurrences beyond the District's control may cause the District to
receive funding at lower levels than projected for the 2020-2021 school year. If so, one or more of the
following may occur:

218



A. Salary reduction notice: Employee's salary may be reduced as permitted by law in order to
effectuate economies or to improve the efficient conduct and administration of the District. A reduction
in salary, if any, shall not exceed 10% of the base salary due under section 3 of this contract.

B. Furlough: The District may require Employee to take a furlough of up to three (3) days, unpaid,
on days for which the Employee would normally receive pay. Employee will perform no duties on
furlough days and may not use paid leave on furlough days. Dates of furlough days, if any, shall be
designated by the District. Furloughs may or may not be required in addition to a salary reduction as
described in A of this section.

C. Reduction in Force: Employee is hereby given notice that the Governing Board may determine
that the District will eliminate administrators through a reduction in force.

6. Conditional Contract - This contract is contingent upon Employee furnishing and maintaining all
required documentation and certification for the position as required by law and District policy, including
but not limited to the following:

A Valid Arizona certificate(s) for the position;
B. Valid fingerprint clearance card;
C. Valid permanent or provisional SEl, ESL, or bilingual endorsement, if hired as a supervisor,

principal or superintendent;
D. Verification of previous employment, if applicable.

Employee shall file a timely application for renewal, if applicable. Failure of Employee to maintain
required documentation during the entire term of this contract shall be grounds for dismissal. Employee
expressly agrees that the District may place the Employee on an unpaid leave of absence during any time
that the Employee does not hold and maintain a valid certificate or fingerprint clearance card.

7. Evaluation - The parties acknowledge and agree that the District's evaluation system may be
amended prior to or during the term of this Contract. If hired as a principal, employee shall be
evaluated through the use of an evaluation system and instrument adopted pursuant to A.R.S.

§15-537 pursaamttoARS-15-203{AH38)and-2 33= The evaluation system and instrument in effect
as of the date of the first evaluation of the employee shall be the system and instrument that is used to
evaluate the employee for the remainder of the school year, except and to the extent that a modified

system or instrument is required by law.

8. Employee Resignation - Any request of resignation or request to be released from this contract
by the Employee must be approved by the Board in advance. If Employee resigns or terminates
employment without advance approval, this is an unprofessional act as provided by law at A.R.S. 15-545.
Employee may be reported to the State Board for disciplinary action. If employee resigns without
approval, Employee shall pay the District the sum of one thousand dollars ($1,000) as liquidated
damages and not as a penalty, as and for a reasonable recruitment fee. Employee authorizes this
amount to be taken out of his/her final paycheck or any other amount owed to Employee by District on

219



termination. The Board may, in its sole discretion, waive this fee if resignation is based upon
circumstances beyond the control of the Employee, is a resignation in lieu of dismissal, or based on other
circumstances in the Board's discretion.

9. Background/Fingerprint Check/Reporting of Arrest - This contract is conditioned upon
satisfactory results of a background investigation. The District may refuse to hire or may terminate this
contract if results of the investigation are not satisfactory or if statements made on the application or
any other documentation is false. Employee agrees to immediately notify the Superintendent of an
arrest for or a charge with any non-appealable offense listed in A.R.S. § 41-1758.03, Section B and Board
Policy GBEB-E, or which may or does result in the revocation of Employee's driving privileges.

10. Governing Law - This contract shall be governed by the laws of the United States and the State of
Arizona, District policies, rules, and regulations now in force or as they may be modified. Employee
agrees that the Arizona State and federal courts shall exercise exclusive jurisdiction over any and all
matters arising out of this contract.

11. Severability - Should any part of this agreement be rendered or declared invalid by a court of
competent jurisdiction, the remaining portions of the contract shall remain in full force and effect.

12. Conflict of Interest. This contract is subject to cancellation for conflict of interest pursuant to
A.R.S. §38-511.
13, Issuance/Signature - Offer of this contract was authorized at a legally convened meeting of the

Governing Board. . A contract is legally considered received when 1) personally delivered, 2) placed in
the certified employee's school mailbox or email, or 3) two (2) days after mailed by U.S. mail to the
home address of record.

*If delivered after end of the school year, sent to both school and personal email address if provided.
This contract delivered by (check one):

Personal delivery on , 2020

Administrator mailbox/email on , 2020

U.W. mail sent on , 2020

THIS CONTRACT MUST BE SIGNED (ELECTRONICALLY OR IN WRITING) AND RECEIVED BY THE HUMAN
RESOURCES DEPARTMENT, UNALTERED, WITHIN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF RECEIPT OR THIS OFFER WILL BE
AUTOMATICALLY REVOKED.

EMPLOYEE: GOVERNING BOARD

DATE: DATE:

220



ACTION
ltem 8C.

Salary Schedules



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # g C,
FROM: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading

Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Stepless Compensation Placement Schedule and Action X

OT/PT Salary Schedule for the 2020-2021 School Year
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

The Professional and Support Staff Meet and Confer Commiittee have met to discuss wage and working
conditions. After a review of all options, the committee, upon review of the budget projections for
2020-2021, came to a unanimous agreement on their recommendations.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The majority recommendation from the Professional and Support Staff Meet and Confer Committee is to
approve the attached Stepless Compensation Placement Schedule and OT/PT Salary Schedule.

The Committee also recommends that based on the budget projections that a 5% increase be approved
through inflationary dollars to be received for the school year 2020-2021. These dollars will be used to
provide a 5% increase based on the 2017-2018 salary schedule for both the OT/PT schedule and
Stepless Compensation Placement Schedule. This increase is infused into the Stepiess Compensation
Placement Schedule and OT/PT Salary Schedule, as reflected in the attached documents.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the attached Stepless Compensation Placement Schedule and OT/PT Salary
Schedule with a 5% increase based on the 2017-2018 salary schedule using the inflationary dollars
being funded by the legislature for the 2020-2021 scho

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

reeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-4006

222



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
Stepless Compensation System

Certified, Nurse, Social Worker, and Professional Staff
2020-2021 Base Salary Range

The Stepless Compensation System salary schedule pertains to all personnel holding
provisional, basic, or standard certificates at the elementary or secondary levels and other
designated staff. All others fall on their appropriate Governing Board compensation schedule.

Position Entry Base Top Base
New Teacher* (187) $38,722 $49,747
Nurse (192) $32,597 $49,747
Social Worker (203) $38,722 $49,747
Professional Staff** $55,872 $68,122

Salary Ranges are based on education credits and previous years of experience based on
Governing Board Policy GCBA.

Currently, education credits are awarded for graduate level university courses at a rate of $250
per 3 credit hours earned. Current employees also may receive additional compensation for
graduate level university courses at a rate of $250 per each 3 credit hours earned with a limit of
24 approved credit hours each year that are directly related to their subject specialization or are
a clear benefit to the District.

Teachers*
In addition to the certified base salary, teachers are eligible to receive additional income from
Prop 301 funds. The amount for each school year is determined when established by the state.

Professional Staff**

Curriculum Coordinator (203 Days), Famlly/Communlty Engagement Coordinator (260 Days) ,
High School Counselor (203 Days), iChoose Academy Coordinator (203 Days), Instructional
Specialist (197 Days), Network Administrator (260 Days), Online Academy Coordinator (203
Days), OT /COTA / PT / PTA (185 Days), Preschool Coordinator (203 Days), Psychologist (195
Days), Special Services Counselor (185 Days), Speech-Language Pathologist (185 Days)

223



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

Daniel Streeter, Superintendent
6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314 phone (928) 759-4000 fax (928) 759-4020

OT/PT SALARY SCHEDULE with 5%
2020-2021

Board Approved

When OT's PT's, and COTA's are placed on a salary schedule, the following conditions apply:

1. They are placed on the Teacher Work Year calendar (187 for new employees, 185 for continuing).
2. The salary has no extra pay for the two (2) extra days worked during the first year.

3. Three (3) "personal days" are available, with an additional two (2) "personal from sick" possible.
4. Sick leave accrues at a rate of one (1) per month.

5. There are no paid vacation days...payment is for days worked only.

6. Each horizontal or vertical step, when given, is worth $1,000.

7. They are not eligible for Prop 301 funds.

8. A new hire is placed on Step 1 in the appropriate education column.

Grade 2 Grade 3 Grade 4 Grade 5

[ BATT T OMA T [ mMAeD ] . [Ea.D.phD
5 N et b L e SO E Hourty S SRV SR
1 74,659 75,884 77,109 52.10 78,334
2 75,884 51.27 77,109 52.10 78,334 52.93 79,559
3 77,109 52.10 78,334 52.93 79,559 53.76 80,784
4 78,334 52.93 79,559 53.76 80,784 54,58 82,009
5 79,559 53.76 80,784 54.58 82,009 55.41 83,234
6 80,784 54.58 82,009 55.41 83,234 56.24 84,459
7 82,009 55.41 83,234 56.24 84,459 57.07 85,684
8 83,234 56.24 84,459 57.07 85,684 57.89 86,909
9 84,459 57.07 85,684 57.89 86,909 58.72 88,134
10 85,684 57.89 86,909 58.72 88,134 59.55 89,359

This salary schedule will remain in effect for all Occupational Therapists and Physical Therapists hired prior to 4/13/16.

An employee on the last step of a column is eligible for a longevity increase equal to one step on the salary schedule the
year following placement on the last step. After five years the employee will be eligible for an additional longevity increase
equal to one step on the salary schedule.

224



ACTION
ltem 8D.

BMHS Athletic Pass



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # ? D
FROM: Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal Reading
DATE: April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Bradshaw Mountain High School increase in gate fees Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA
BMHS needs to increase the price of the Athletic Pass from $30 adult/$20 student to $40 adult/$30
student for the athletic contests in the 20-21 SY.

Clairinda Weatherwax has worked diligently with other Athletic Directors in our conference. This
increase in price is to match what the other high schools in our conference are charging. Secondly, this
will also help offset the cost for spring sports due to the fact most of the schools in our conference
charge to attend spring sports and BMHS does not.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion:

I'move to approve the cost increase of the Bradshaw Mountain High School Athletic Pass from $30 per
adult / 820 per student to the new price of 340 per adult / $30 per student., beginning with the 2020-
2021 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner. 928-759-4105

226



ACTION
ltem 8E.

Social Worker
Job Description

227



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # X E
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval of Social Worker Job Description Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2 - Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

In December 2019, Humboldt Unified School District was informed that it was awarded the Arizona
Department of Education School Safety Program Expansion grant. The intent of the School Safety
Program is to place School Resource Officers (SRO) or Juvenile Probation Officers (JPO), School
Counselors and/or School Social Workers on school grounds to contribute to safe school environments
that are conducive to teaching and learning. School Safety Program officers maintain a visible presence
on campus; deter delinquent and violent behaviors; serve as an available resource to the school
community, and provide students and staff with Law Related Education (LRE) instruction and training.
Officers are required to teach a minimum of 180 hours of LRE instruction per year. In the spring of 2019,
the Arizona Legislature passed HB 2749/ARS 15-154. This expanded the scope of the School Safety
Program to include school counselors and school social workers as an additional component under the
program.

Humboldt Unified School District received the award of a School Social Worker to be assigned to
Bradshaw Mountain Middle School for a period of three school years, commencing with the 2020-2021
school year and ending at the conclusion of the 2022-2023 school year.

In order to proceed, the Humboldt Unified School District is required to approve the job description
attached for a School Social Worker. The job description includes all pertinent details, including required
certifications for a School Social Worker. The Social Worker position will be added to the nurse's salary
schedule as it is appropriately aligned with salary and numbers of days needed for the position
requirements. Once this process is completed, the Humboldt Unified School District will begin the
process of recruitment and hiring for the position, which will include members of the Bradshaw Mountain
Middle School leadership and staff, as well as District and community representation.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended that the Governing Board approve the job description for the School Social Worker
position.

228



Sample Motion:

I move to approve the job description for the School

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:
Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent, 759-5016 or Dr. Rob Bueche,
Executive Director- Federal Programs/Educational Services, 759-4010

229



"

dt Schools.

The Humbol
STt ding £ o aerco 1906
JOB DESCRIPTION
JOB TITLE: SOCIAL WORKER
DEPARTMENT: Special Services
REPORTS TO: Executive Director of Special Services

FLSA STATUS/CLASSIFICATION: Exempt; Certified
SUPERVISORY DUTIES: None
APPROVED ON: xx/xx/2020

SUMMARY: The School Social Worker will provide services to students and families which strengthen
home/school/community relationships and alleviate barriers to learning.

ESSENTIAL DUTIES & RESPONSIBILITIES:

Implement school social work programs such as counseling, case management, crisis intervention,
community outreach and involvement, and student/family advocacy

Work and communicate effectively with appropriate school personnel, parents, and community
agencies

Knowledgeable of district programs, and community resources and referral procedures

Serve as a liaison, facilitating referrals to community agencies to meet the needs of students and
families

Facilitate social and development histories for students in need of academic, behavioral, and
social-emotional support

Coordinate services for critical/crisis situations at schools, including facilitation of direct intervention
for families and students in crisis

Keep current on the professional literature on school social work

Coordinate school in-service training, as needed, for parents and community groups

Assess the need for new programs and services at school sites that may include implementation of
evidence-based prevention programs and practices that teach positive behaviors, promote
social-emotional development, and ensure school climates conducive to learning (PBIS)

Provide direct intervention such as individual, group counseling, or classroom lessons based on the
need to address mental health concerns, conflict resolution, anger management and coping skills
Use data to guide service delivery and to evaluate school social worker practice regularly to improve
and expand services

Identify cultural, ethnic, financial, physical, and emotional challenges which might be negatively
impacting students’ success and provide support to migrate barriers

Serve as an active member of the school/district assigned subcommittees (RT1) and crisis response
team

Pian and conduct school-wide activities for staff and students related to topics such as
Social-Emotional Learning, suicide prevention, self-harm, mental illness, substance abuse, and
other timely topics

Continue professional growth to maintain knowledge of skills related to job functions and timely
topics

Maintain secure record-keeping

Attend and participate in meetings and supervision which may occur beyond the staff's normally
scheduled workday

Meet all requirements that relate to any grant-funding or reporting processes, where applicable
Perform other related duties as assigned

230



KNOWLEDGE, SKILLS & ABILITIES:

° Ability to operate standard office and computer equipment

. Knowledge of data usage, including research, collection, analysis, synthesis, interpretation, and
reporting

° Ability to communicate effectively verbally and in writing

° Ability to do detailed mathematical computations

° Ability to maintain confidentiality

) Skills in working effectively with students and families from diverse cultural backgrounds

] Produce accurate work and complete assignments with minimal supervision

) Ability to apply common sense understanding to soive practical problems and deal with a variety of
situations

° Ability to work cooperatively and courteously with staff, students, parents, and community members

) Knowledge of applicable Federal and State laws, district procedures, and Board policies

QUALIFICATIONS & REQUIREMENTS:
Education & Experience:
e Master's Degree in Social Work (MSW) desired or equivalent professional social work degree from

an accredited school
e Arizona State School Social Work Certification and/or Arizona State work License

e One year of successful social work experience or one year of field instruction in a school system,
or six semester hours of acceptable coursework

e Knowledge of school, district, and community resources available for students and families

o Demonstrate knowledge of the Social Work Code of Ethics and School Social Work Standards
and sensitivity to diverse cultures

e Criminal justice/Fingerprint clearance

Computer Proficiency: Demonstrated general proficiency in computer programs such as Microsoft Excel, Word and
Outlook.

PHYSICAL DEMANDS The physical demands described here are representative of those that must be met by an employee to
successfully perform the essential functions of the job. Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals
with disabilities to perform the essential functions.

While performing the duties of this job, the employee is required to reach with hands and arms. The employee is
frequently required to sit, stand, bend, stoop and walk. The employee may be required to move ten pounds
and could occasionally lift or move up to twenty pounds.

WORK ENVIRONMENT:

Indoor office environment. This position regularly works indoors. The noise level in the work environment is quiet to
moderate and may become excessively noisy at times. Will have contact with students, staff, external
agencies and the public.

Disclaimer: The duties and responsibilities identified in this position description are illustrative only and are in no way intended to be
a complete list of activities that may be required of an incumbent. The information contained in this job description is for
compliance with the American Disabilities Act (ADA) and is not an exhaustive list of duties performed for this position.
Additional duties are performed by the individual currently holding this position and additional duties may be assigned.

Social Worker

231



S Sk \ B T e
@Ba“ kh&m #ymw oﬁmﬂnd%%' 91
41 &- ‘“W Hﬁ”}

'{. ‘"M' \.'ilua‘ i o
u 1,11"".2 } umﬂm "“

@%"9{‘ A *-nra. t:m'm i m;éh grﬁsﬂa; m.,

s z!mfwa«a il ﬁ'ﬂmﬁ"i.n '.&‘\uéﬁahm
e J.'-:"' :n:ﬂ'shb %(-3 &;“5 Biady ,,-n,“'.
_ § i o) -
(e Sy ,‘..m; -"M-Wﬁ“" '

s AR

'w.. «'Mgni. m:dJ w 2l aM?‘iw
: "-l N ll N F .- .*!* ':‘q

¥ i e

- -mr- ol as B % *'rmwms
A g She \Wv’

1
3 ’i; Vg "2*-;45 el 1‘ f"-’i’fuu "J-Hl“i"ﬂ%' o'.t-' L L ‘3*‘4’1*2'
;m i qr }-r....- niﬂ't.*‘.xl.*. Sa ey ougv ¥ et (T Uas Sl o A'Mm e

'lf"-T.’, §iglh ’?ih,&

-m‘xxmtlo

j vt v pmgv e, Q{lﬂ,-_ FAT TR TP T -"'Ir\,'l'l .I: R RS R i’qu.. gui
- - . b i ¥isl . i
. "l . ) -

K g v s ; ¥ #&13}5&’ W qn& >.i'.;nf _
w‘!“ Mru‘v AR -m*!‘: ﬂ-‘ w.'aﬁ,".@an : *“r'w #tal‘aﬁ, A 2 R ..15,-.!11&‘&1" Foe

' .‘».4 Q‘HMI"M W .ﬂ b L Lyt u’,“ “;" 1 & Wil ;'g-.l.ff- - Fi: 40 & AR - "

. . fu y vk
i} \r,_—- it ' _ -. I ¥y - i By iy o -rk"_-':’lf";"i? oo
.‘, ) - - ~y - ¥ - ’ ) i

El‘ﬁi L ‘&'-r -a‘s 1@*#-%!@\4 IR SR -*ﬂﬂélr}'t FRPATC A e 'iﬁ'-;‘ q\;&"‘.ﬁ svtidedzd tnea Q\;n::?- sl iy 3
5 5 Psh ot gl AP SBNE K A wda #"-"W“’“ -?s L R e Rt - b=

&y B

%gba., ST, ;"\'\ph ¥ XOEC SRAEH ot T T G Tame CuE e W Bt

' ...é‘g*. us:w*wm B "db d" W e Sl it .ﬁ!\gﬂa SN o e __.h AT DROSAES '
' . iy . . o hah ki = .;1 - ¥ - i
4w e p T‘ '
£ N - .
e ] ¥ . : o
. i .‘ .  Bwld
' : "}d . i '- . N ‘-' “y i 1
¥ B = =T i . = ?‘-’.
" .‘-‘.’ ? ' d I W )
' - T " o o _
- " i 0 ) ’ s R i U < : ‘{
i ) o )
1 e 5 '
i ‘J £ ' . LN R T ]
- . } R - ' .1‘. ‘. i i i i
L ¥ L ‘.‘.“ i 'l



PERSONNEL
ltem 9A.

Certified Contracts



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # Q fk
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading

DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approval to Rehire Current 2019-2020 Certified Employees Action X

for 2020-2021 School Year
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

In preparation for the 2020-2021 school year all current certified staff positions were reviewed to
determine whether they were needed to support District programs and student needs next year.

The Professional and Support Staff Meet and Confer Committee met to discuss wage and work
conditions. Upon review of the budget projections for the 2020-2021 school year, Meet and Confer
came to the unanimous agreement that provides for a 5% increase to teacher salaries based on the
2017-2018 school year salary placement. These monies were approved by the Governor and
legislature to complete the final phase of the Governor's plan of 20% by 2020 as an average teacher
increase by school year 2020-2021.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The 2019-2020 certified employees on the attached list are recommended to be rehired for the
2020-2021 school year. Please note that a small number of additional certified recommendations will be
brought to the Board at a later meeting once various certification, evaluation, and/or highly qualified
issues are addressed.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 contracts to the certified employees with a 5% increase
based on FY 2017-2018 school year listed on the attached document, Recommend to Rehire Certified
Employees for 2020-2021.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ’g) % 5/;

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

233



BRIGHT FUTURES PRESCHOOL
DOOLEY, SHERRY L

GRELL, LISA

LOURENCO, JONA R

MONTES, GUADALUPE V
PADILLA MELTON, TANYA M
ROWE, STEPHANIE J

TASS, MARGARET E

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL
BECKER, RACHEL C
BEILFUSS, DOUGLASR
BENNETT, LINDA M
BLAKE, DARRIN A
BOOHER, STACY M
BOWIE, ARIANA D
BROWN, JEFFREY L
BRUHN, MARY D
BUCKLE, LINDSEY D
CAPKA, DAVID R
CHRISTERSON, KAREN L
CHURCH, TIFFANY L
CLARK, SANDRA K
COOK, GARY L
DALPIAZ, CHRIS A
DAMKO, KRISTOFFER J
DURON, JACQUELYN C
ELDER, DAVID G
FIELDS, JACK R
FITTERER, SCOTT R
FOLEY, JOHN A

GILES, BRUCE A
GOODMAN, JEFF A
GRISKOWITZ, KATHY L
GROVES, LISA A
GRUVER, TRUDY S
HAESE, LAWRENCE N
HAESE, SHARON B
HALL, ERICW

HARDY, TYLER T

HATFIELD, GENA D
HILER, AMANDAR
HILLIG, BLAIR

HYATT, HELEN
JOHNSON, SEAN P
KILLEN, HOWARD RON
KLEIN, KRISTY L
LARSEN, DARIN L
LEVERON, DENISE L
LOHMAN, BARBARITA
LUNDQUIST, DENISE C
MADLER, TRACY
MARSHALL, NICOLE M

MILLER BALSIGER, SANDRA J

MINARIK, SHERYL L
MOLLER, CHARLES L
MOORE, KYMOTHY K
MORALES, LISSETTE M
MORRISON, RUSSELL C
MOSER, LISA

O NEILL, RAND! K
OLSON, SABRINA M
PERPICH, CYNTHIA )
ROBERTS, STEPHANI M
ROSS, STEPHEN F
RUSSELL, JANTINA R
RUSSO, RICHARD T
SAARI, ELIZABETH J
SCHAETZLE, LINDA
SIMON, MICHAELJ
SMITH, JEREMY E
SPOHN, SONYA N
STALEY, GREGORY J
STROBEL, ANDREA R
SUPERGAN, ROBERT E
TANNEHILL, MICHAEL R
VALLELY, NANCY C
VAN OSS, BETH H
VICK, JONATHAN W
YOUNG, VALERIE J

234

The Humboldt Schools.

e%&uﬂ? o o 1906

ZADOW, ELLIOTT L
ZEIT, DEBORAH J

BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN MIDDLE
SCHOOL

HAMILTON, DIANE R
HERSCHELMAN, SARAH Y
JOHNSON, CARISSA E
KIDD, AMY G

MORENO, PAULA L
OHM-MOSER, ARDETH |
ROWADER, DARRELL
STEPHENS, ALEXA R
STEPHENS, PAULH
TETREAULT, ASHLEY H
TUBERA, ASHLEY R
TUBERA, BRYAN A
ULRICH, LINDAT
WILSON, NANCY

COYOTE SPRINGS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
AUSTIN, KATHRYN M
BERRY, YVONNE M
BESELER, DUSTIN M
CARINO, DARLENE M
CLARK, DESIREE J
CLARK, PAMELA
COMPROSKY, ERIN M.F
DUPUIS, AUGUSTINE P
EICHENBERGER, KRISTEN L
FLICK, SARA L
GASTINEAU, KAMI M
HAMMOND, LANI E
HASH, TIINA M

HAY, RACHAEL B
HOUSTON, ADRIENNE R
JOHNSON, DAVID E
JOHNSON, NICAH M
KEEGAN, POPPY |
KISSINGER, JESSICA L
KISSINGER, SAMUEL J



LEUSCHNER, RACHAEL L
MACY, HALEY R
MATSON, AUDREY A
MC CABE, MICHELLE L
O CONNELL, BONNIE S
OLSON, MARLEY M
PITTMAN, KIMBERLY A
ROGGE, KATHERINE A
ROSANSKY, MORGAN E
RUIZ, JENNIFER L
SHIDELER, DUSTIN L
SMITH, STACY M
STUKENBERG MILLER, JULIE P
TORP, JENNIFER L
TURNER, TAMMY L
WOODRUFF, HEIDI R

CURRICULUM/ELL
MEDINA, JENNIFER N
SALLINGER, DIANE M
TERRY, SCOTT T

GRANVILLE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BOWSER, AMY E
CLINCH, TERESA J
CORONA, BETHANY
DAVIS, KAREN L
ELLIOTT, NANCY L
ERICKSON, VICKI L
FITTERER, ALLISON M
FULFER, MELINDA
GORDON, ASHLEY
GRIFFIN, STEPHANIE L
HARDESTY, SETH
HAWKINS, JOCELYN D
HUTSON, KEVIN E
HYNES, JANE E

JACK, LEANN B
JOHNSON, CORTNI H
KELLEY, SANDRA R
MAC GREGOR, KATIE B
MC FARLAND, MICHELLE L
MRAZ, JENNIFER E
PFEIL, RACHEL L
POLAND, GUY P
SANFORD, ELLEN K

SCAIFE, JENICA
SCARPA, PATRICIA E
SCHEFFERT, TRACEY |
SHAVER, SANDRA L
SHIDELER, DUSTIN L
ST CLAIR, DENISE E
TAYLOR, KATRINA
TICER, MARY E
ZEMAN, AMANDA R

GLASSFORD HILL MIDDLE SCHOOL
ARNONE, PAUL C
BETLAN, KRISTY N
BOLES, MARTY L
DAVIS, MARY S

DE MOSS, ELSAY
DERICKSON, TIMOTHY J
EDMUNDSON, DONTE J
FRIEDRICH, JARED A
HASTINGS, ERICA C
HAYES, JAMES E
HOULT, KELSEY S
INGERSON, KARI A
INGERSON, MICHAEL D
MCKEEHAN, NANCY L
MRAZ, ANDREW }J
MRAZ, MATTHEW S
NAVARRO, JASMINE E
PACHECO, NATASHA M
PETERS, DIANEN
RHONE, SUNSHINE
ROBERTS, NATHAN D
STEVENSON, SHARON D
SUPERGAN, MARY M
VICK, STEVEN G

HUMBOLDT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
BUDD, TRISHA L '
ETCHEVERRY, PATRICIA L
FRENCH, MIRANDA N

FROST, LISA M

GALLIERS, DEBORAH |
HOLLANDER, LEWIS E

JOHNSON, ELIZABETH R
JOHNSON, FAWN J

LONON, LAURINDA M
MUNCHINSKY, KRISTEN M

235

MYRMEL, JAMY L
NASH, CAILIN E
PEMBERTON, TERR!J
PRITSOS, MICHAEL S H
RAY, DONNA }

RICCA, AMY E

SMILEY, MELINDA R
SPENCER, KAREN
WALKER, MELISSA A
WALTON, GWENDOLYNN
WHYLIE, RACHEL

LIBERTY TRADITIONAL SCHOOL
ANDREWS, JUDITH
ARMSTRONG, MEAGAN J
ARNONE, PAUL C
BEILFUSS, JACLYN

BLACK, MELODY L
BOGDOVITZ, BETH ANNE
BRAMBILA, LEONE J
CADEMARTORI, LYDIA H
CARRERAS, TROY P
CLOUD, MERCEDES O
DAVIS, KATHERINE A
HIATT, JULIE L

JENSEN, VIOLAD
KAWABATA, CHRISTOPHER R S K
KOLL, CYNTHIAD
KUBALL, CONNIE J
LARSON, EMBER L
LONON, KYLE

MARTIN, SARAH B
MAYER, RONALD G
MEDINA, ANA B
MURPHY, CHRISTINA L
PERCIVAL, PAMELA J
PEREZ BADILLO, JUDITH
REDMON, JASON W
REEVES, MARY Y
RENFROE, JULIE M
ROBERTS, LINDA R
RUSHTON, ELIZABETH D
SCHREINER, JOSHUA W
STOLZ, SALLY

STOOKS, AMY M
TAGHON, RHEA N
TORRES, EMILY A



WYLY, KATHERINE M
ZALFINI, ALBERT F

LAKE VALLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
APALATEGUI, MONIQUE Y
BAKER, CRYSTAL L
BENWARE, KELLIE A
BOWSER, AMY E
BRANTLEY, ANASTASIAM
BUSK, ANDREW M

BUSK, MARISSA S
CARNES, KRISTINE N
CHILICKY, GAYLEE

CLARK, JEANNIE A
CZEREPAK, CHRISTINE A
DAVIS, TAMMY L
ESPOSITO, VALERIE N
EVANS, DEREK F
IVERSON, KRISTA A
JANOWSKI, MICAELA D
JOHNSON, ELIZABETH R
KADAH, KATRINA T
LINCOLN MOUSSEAU, AMY L
MC KNIGHT, VALTIE C
MILLER, JULIE A
PETERSEN, MORGAN
QUESENBERRY, HOLLY S
ROMNEY, CRYSTALD

VAN DYKE, LEIGHANN
VAN KIRK, KELLY A
WAGNER, KAREN M
WAGTER, JANI L

MOUNTAIN VIEW ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ALLARD, LOUISA A
ANTONIO, DENISE N
BAILEY SMITH, SUSAN
BELL, KRISTA M
BOONE, DAVID H
BUECHE, ERINM
BUSKIRK, LYNETTE R
CASTILLO, KEVIN B
CLINTON, STEPHANIE L
DEASO, ANTHONY
DEASO, ROBERTA R
FEENEY, SARAH A

FUNSTON, SUSAN K
GRIFFIN, DEBORAH K
HEWSTON, TAMMY T
HODES, PEGGY M
HUIBREGTSE, KORI M
JACKSON, JENENE M
JOHNSON, DAVID E
KLEM, CAITLIN E
KNOTEK, STACIAT
KRISMER, COURTNEY N
LERETTE, DIANE L
LEWIS, MICHAEL

MC ELWEE, ALLISON S
MRAZ, MICHELE L
MUNCHINSKY, KRISTEN M
ROBERTS, KIMBERLY K
ROBERTSON, RACHELE
ROSS, REBECCA |
SCHUHMACHER, KATHLEEN L
WILLIS, KAREN S
WOOD, LAURA

SPECIAL SERVICES
ADAMS, VALERIE
BALZARINI, NICOLE
BOUTIN, CYNTHIA D
DINGEE, TERESA M
DOOLEY, SHERRY L
HARRIS, CHRISTINE J
HUTSON, NOELLE R
JAMES, VALERIE A
MONTES, GUADALUPE V
PAFFUMI, AMANDA A
POWERS, ANNA D
RUSCH REVERDIAU, THEA S
TORP, JEFFREY N

CoLe YOUNG, AsSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF OPERATIONS

HumeoLbt Uniriep Scrool District #22 ¢ 6411 N. Rosert Roap, Buioive 100
PrescotT VaLiey, AZ 86314 e PHone (928)759-4000 ¢ Fax {928)759-4020

236




P

.

b

»
vru .

T

ae

fe

ry ey
B ¢
!

. ] S -
iy 5 SN j.. C b b R a2 A 'ﬁuit l'ﬁ.}&;,l
S TR R B A7 3 » T :‘_ghrw_ WAt BT
Mo e s By = (Jq.g;",'iﬂ 1., ;‘,9‘ A=
i3 e T UREEEEEY Lbu i 18 B
i PPN i S Sel Pl i ot ;‘*%a.um Dt
3 o : B '!_ 1 ,,-".'f t &4 ‘;; g . '-». :ii'-'llu'"d . ' uii'lﬁ‘"
W poAloa - | '%ﬁw *a‘&w A et e el
Fagrre : P *”W B0 B, U4 ﬁ:{}g:}‘-l‘{;ﬂ;}-ﬁ-w '
: "," < ) 3 :"33!'.6 i 't” R ] b 0 N P"_‘:ﬁf“ :%W'
¢ Tqea oREEETECT #RLT . . g :'41’ el 2 Sy i
S e TR shgy T *5% ELbey wﬁw - R e
: R A e o o
: ' ' ‘P i ;;' &4 © LAY s
- = '. 2E .= 0 N % | '@{]?;?W
i 7 | : "1"“" r‘pau, .;t f\_a' ';z‘_l"f;‘\hn?‘-
\ 2.0 SOATT g § S8
" ; g R Lt @%.31 ;.11 “:‘-li .aﬁ"ag.p
" g . R T e T 'y T. , 5{‘ e iﬂrﬂ
S PRGN ey 5t ?‘Q’n._
Y A SEeRter et L R A
. & il- ) % . h . ) aLw F o ""3.'}";'-_1-'__;[-
i - g " At e
. ' I-I. 3 '-. T, i 5 "E{q,.!l'_ ::ﬂ!ﬁ
. . r L] . ' s "'a‘f e d ‘f!#
" . GO L als 't * : -*Mﬁﬁ‘ AN
_" .! R : 1 F B . - ?ﬁg\ \'& 3
' : g ' Lfm{
iy ' Tntuim o :
it P . -.
ol i ' ...r I ": . | . i '
L £= _:.:“’-_ ) " L} ?r-"'i L] TR 1.#1', gty fw'..tﬂ\ ..l!n’ﬁ" O / "_']
I‘Q. .‘: -ty f” i ;g i v s hd 5 T bgmﬂ - L A O & L
- @rh‘..-'r'_-i:l"r . 'Ls'ﬁh A 13;" S -&'5‘.&. ) Ak:.l N -.,1 i3 iﬁﬂq\ gt SV TG ¢
. ‘ 326

g N ....
|
" A

i a0
i it
= N .:;

#

a i hy

'r‘,-.%" M

B ranst

1. J‘
bt A |

L N .

P )

o
p
4 =i
-
i, o
Xl
1
N
¥
e
:.'



PERSONNEL
Item 9B.

Admin/Director
Contracts &
Salary Schedule



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # q 6
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent - Operations Reading
DATE: Tuesday, April 7, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Approve 2020-2021 Administrator / Director Contracts, and Action X

5% increase to 2020-2021 Administrative Salary

Schedules from 2020-2021 inflationary dollars Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

During the 2019-2020 school year, all Administrators and Directors were evaluated by the
Superintendent or Assistant Superintendent. Based on both formal and informal evaluation components,
the following Administrators and Directors have been performing their duties successfully.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

Looking ahead, the following professionals are needed next year to effectively accomplish the District's
goals on behalf of the community and students we serve. It is recommended, therefore, that 2020-2021
contracts be offered to the following individuals. Further, it is recommended that the Governing Board
approve the attached 2020-2021 Administrative Salary Schedules.

The Arizona State Legislature has authorized a 5% increase to be applied only to teachers’ salaries.

It is the recommendation of the Meet and Confer Committee to apply new inflationary dollars in the
amount of 5% based on the 2017-2018 salary schedule to the 2020-2021 administrative salary
schedule.

Arthur ‘Roger’ Studley, Executive Director of Finance

Mary Kaye Schrenk, Internal Audit Manager

Robert Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs/Special Programs
Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent of Operations

Patricia Bitsilly, Executive Director of Special Education Services

Jody Buckle, Director of Food and Nutrition

Patrick Keeling, Director of Information Technology

Ramon Rosario, Director of Maintenance

Kenneth Fox, Director of Transportation

Jessica Bennett, Bradshaw Mountain Middle School Principal

Kort Miner, Bradshaw Mountain High School Principal

Richard Bradshaw, Bradshaw Mountain High School Assistant Principal
Laura Goligoski, Bradshaw Mountain High School Assistant Principal
Clairinda Weatherwax, Bradshaw Mountain High School Assistant Principal
Melissa Tannehill, Glassford Hill Middle School Principal

Beth Denman, Glassford Hill Middle School Assistant Principal

Danette Derickson, Liberty Traditional School Principal

Charles Johnston, Liberty Traditional School Assistant Principal
Candice Blakely-Stump, Coyote Springs Elementary School Principal
Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal

Aimee Fleming, Lake Valley Elementary School Principal

Stacy Brush, Humboldt Elementary School Principal

Kimberly Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal

238



Sample Motion:

I move to approve the issuance of 2020-2021 administrative contracts for the Administrators and
Directors as presented and approve the attached 2020-2021 Administrative Salary Schedule with the
addition of 5% being added based on the 2017-2018 salary schedule using new inflationary dollars
provided to the District for the 2020-2021 school year.

\c

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ;
Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, 759-5016

239



HIGH SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH)

Humboldt Unified School District #22
2020-2021 ADMINISTRATIVE SALARY SCHEDULE w 5%

All positions are 12 month positions, unless otherwise noted. Contracts may be pro-rated if shorter than normal.

Board Approved:

HIGH SCHOOL ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL (11 MONTH)

240

Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA:GO Doctorate
Step 1 $91,909 $92,787 $93,372 $93,957 $94,542 Step 1 $68,041 $68,919 $69,504 $70,089 $70,674
Step 2 $94,643 $95,239 $95,836 $96,433 Step 2 $70,297 $70,894 $71,491 $72,087
Step 3 $96,498 $97,107 $97,715 $98,324 Step 3 $71676 $72,284 $72,892 $73,501
Step 4 $98,354 $98,974 $99,594 $100,214 Step 4 $73,054 $73,674 $74,294 $74,914
Step 5 $100,210 $100,842 $101,473 $102,105 Step 5 $74,432 $75,064 $75,696 $76,328
Step 6 $102,066 $102,709 $103,353 $103,996 Step 6 $75,811 §$76,454 $77,098 $77,741
Step 7 $103,921 $104,576 $105,232 $105,887 Step 7 $77,189 $77,844 $78,500 $79,155
Step 8 $105,777 $106,444 $107,111 $107,778 Step 8 $78,567 $79,234 $79,901 $80,568
Step 9 $107,633 $108,311 $108,990 $109,669 Step 9 $79,946 $80,624 $81,303 $81,982
Step 10 $109,488 $110,179 $110,869 $111,559 Step 10 $81,324 $82,015 $82,705 $83,395
Step 11 $111,344 $112,046 $112,748 $113,450 Step 11 $82,703 $83,405 $84,107 $84,809
MIDDLE SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH) MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSISTANT PRINCIPAL (11 MONTH)
Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $77,589 $78,466 $79,051 ﬁ9,636 $80,221 Step 1 $64,461 $65,339 $65,924 $66,509 $67,094
Step 2 $80,035 $80,632 $81,229 $81,825 Step 2 $66,645 $67,242 $67,839 $68,436
Step 3 $81,605 $82,213 $82,821 $83,430 Step 3 $67,952 $68,561 $69,169 $69,777
Step 4 $83,174 $83,794 $84,414 $85,034 Step 4 $69,259 $69,879 $70,499 $71,119
Step 5 $84,743 $85,375 $86,007 $86,639 Step 5 $70,566 $71,198 $71,829 $72,461
Step 6 $86,313 $86,956 $87,600 $88,243 Step 6 $71,873 $72,516 $73,160 $73,803
Step 7 $87,882 $88,537 $89,192 $89,848 Step 7 $73,179 $73,834 $74,490 $75,145
Step 8 $89,451 $90,118 $90,785 $91,452 Step 8 $74,486 $75,153 $75,820 $76,487
Step 9 $91,021 $91,699 $92,378 $93,056 Step 9 $75,793 $76,471 $77,150 $77.829
Step 10 $92,590 $93,280 $93,971  $94,661 Step 10 $77,100 $77,790 $78,480 $79,171
Step 11 $94,159 $94,861 $95,563 $96,265 Step 11 $78,406 $79,108 $79,810 $80,512
ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH) ELEMENTARY SCHOOL PRINCIPAL (12 MONTH: <400 Students)
Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $74,008 $74,886 $75,471 $76,056 $76,641 Step 1 $64,276 $72,499 $73,084 $73,669 $74,254
Step 2 $76,384 $76,980 $77,577 $78,174 Step 2 $73,949 $74,546 $75,142 $75,739
Step 3 $77,881 $78,490 $79,098 $79,706 Step 3 $75,399 $76,007 $76,616 $77,224
Step 4 $79,379 §$79,999 $80,619 $81,239 Step 4 $76,849 $77,469 $78,089 $78,709
Step 5 $80,877 $81,509 $82,140 $82,772 Step 5 $78,299 §$78,931 $79,563 $80,194
Step 6 $82,374 $83,018 $83,661 $84,305 Step 6 $79,749 $80,392 $81,036 $81,679
Step 7 $83,872 $84,527 $85,183 $85,838 Step 7 $81,199 $81,854 $82,509 $83,165
Step 8 $85,370 $86,037 $86,704 $87,371 Step 8 $82,649 $83,316 $83,983 $84,650
Step 9 $86,868 $87,546 $88,225 $88,903 Step 9 $84,099 $84,777 $85456 $86,135
Step 10 $88,365 $89,056 $89,746 $90,436 Step 10 $85,549 $86,239 $86,929 $87,620
Step 11 $89,863 $90,565 $91,267 $91,969 Step 11 $86,999 $87,701 $88,403 $89,105
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF EDUCATIONAL SERVICES (12 MONTH) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION SERVICES
{12 MONTH)
|Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $81,169 $82,046 $82,631 $83,216 $83,801 Step 1 $84,749 $85,626 $86,211 $86,796 $87,381
Step 2 $83,687 $84,284 $84,881 $85,477 Step 2 $87,339 $87,936 $88,532 $89,129
Step 3 $85,328 $85,937 $86,545 $87,153 Step 3 $89,052 $89,660 $90,268 $90,877
Step 4 $86,969 $87,589 $88,209 $88,829 Step 4 $90,764 $91,384 $92,004 $92,624
Step 5 $88,610 $89,242 $89,874 $90,505 Step 5 $92,477 $93,108 $93,740 $94,372
Step 6 $90,251 $90,894 $91,538 $92,181 Step 6 $94,189 $94,833 $95,476 $96,120
Step 7 $91,892 $92,547 $93,202 $93,857 Step 7 $95,902 $96,557 $97,212 $97,867
Step 8 $93,533 $94,200 $94,867 $95,533 Step 8 $97,614 $98,281 $98,948 $99,615
Step 9 $95,174 $95,852 $96,531 $97,209 Step 9 $99,327 $100,005 $100,684 $101,362
Step 10 $96,815 $97,505 $98,195 $98,885 Step 10 $101,039 $101,730 $102,420 $103,110
Step 11 $98,456 $99,158 $99,860 $100,562 Step 11 $102,752 $103,454 $104,156 $104,858
Page 1 of 2



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FINANCE & OPERATIONS (12 MONTH) INTERNAL AUDIT MANAGER (12 MONTH)

Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $89,523 $90,400 $90,985 $91,570 $92,155 Step 1 $69,217 $70,095 $70,680 $71,265 $71,850
Step 2 $91,313 $92,208 $92,805 $93,401 $93,998 Step 2 $70,602 $71,497 $72,093 $72,690 $73,287
Step 3 $93,103 $94,016 $94,624 $95233  $95,841 Step 3 $71,986 $72,808 §$73,507 $74,115 $74,724
Step 4 $94,894 §95,824 $96,444 $97,064 $97.684 Step 4 $73,370 $74,300 $74,920 $75,541 $76,161
Step 5 $96,684 $97,632 $98,264 $98,896  $99,527 Step 5 $74,755 $75,702 $76,334 $76,966 $77,598
Step 6 $98,475 $99,440 $100,084 $100,727 $101,371 Step 6 $76,139 $77,104 $77,748 $78,391 79,035
Step7 |$100,265 $101,248 $101,903 $102,558 $103,214 Step 7 $77,523 $78,506 $79,161 $79,816 $80,472
Step8 [$102,056 $103,056 $103,723 $104,390 $105,057 Step 8 $78,908 $79,908 $80,575 $81,242 $81,909
Step9  |$103,846 $104,864 $105,543 $106,221 $106,900 Step 9 $80,292 $81,310 $81,988 $82,667 $83,346
Step 10 [$105,637 $106,672 $107,362 $108,053 $108,743 Step 10 | $81,676 $82,712 $83,402 $84,092 $84,783
Step 11 | $107,427 $108,480 $109,182 $109,884 $110,586 Step11 | $83,061 $84,114 $84,816 $85518 $86,220
ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT/OPERATIONS (12 MONTH) EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF FEDERAL PROGRAMS / SCHOOL
IMPROVEMENT (12 MONTH)

|Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $90,602 $99,947 $100,532 $101,117 $101,702 Step 1 $69,631 $78,466 $79,051 $79,636  $80.221
Step 2 $92,414 $101,946 $102,543 $103,140 $103,736 Step 2 $80,035 $80,632 $81,229 $81,825
Step 3 $94,226 $103,945 $104,554 $105,162 $105,770 Step 3 $81,605 $82,213 $82,821 $83,430
Step 4 $96,038 $105,944 $106,564 $107,184 $107.804 Step 4 $83,174 $83,794 $84,414 $85,034
Step 5 $97,850 $107,943 $108,575 $109,207 $109,838 Step 5 $84,743 $85,375 $86,007 $86,639
Step 6 $99,662 $109,942 $110,585 $111,229 $111,872 Step 6 $86,313 $86,956 $87,600 $88,243
Step7 [$101,475 $111,941 $112,596 $113,251 $113,807 Step 7 $87,882 $88,537 $89,192 $89,848
Step8 |$103,287 $113,940 $114,607 $115,274 $115,941 Step 8 $89,451 $90,118 $90,785 $91,452
Step9 [$105,099 $115939 $116,617 $117,296 $117,975 Step 9 $91,021 $91,699 $92,378 $93,056
Step 10 [$106,911 $117,938 $118,628 $119,318 $120,009 Step 10 $92,500 $93,280 $93971 $94,661
Step 11 |$108,723 $119,937 $120,639 $121,341 $122,043 Step 11 $94,159 $94,861 $95,563 $96,265
DIRECTOR OF TRANSPORTATION (12 MONTH) DIRECTOR OF FOOD & NUTRITION (12 MONTH)

|Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate Base MA MA+30 MA+60 Doctorate
Step 1 $59,670 $60,548 $61,133 $61,718 $62,303 Step 1 $59,670 $60,548 $61,133 $61,718 $62,303
Step 2 $60,863 $61,758 $62,355 $62,952 $63,549 Step 2 $60,863 $61,758 $62,355 $62,952 $63,549
Step 3 $62,057 $62,969 $63,578 $64,186 $64,795 Step 3 $62,057 $62,969 $63,578 $64,186 $64,795
Step 4 $63,250 $64,180 $64,800 $65,421  $66,041 Step 4 $63,250 $64,180 $64,800 $65,421 $66,041
Step 5 $64,444 $65,391 $66,023 $66,655 $67.287 Step 5 $64,444 $65,391 $66,023 $66,655 $67,287
Step 6 $65,637 $66,602 $67.246 $67,889  $68,533 Step 6 $65,637 $66,602 $67,246 $67,889 $68,533
Step 7 $66,830 $67,813 $68,468 $69,124  $69,779 Step 7 $66,830 $67,813 $68,468 $69,124 $69,779
Step 8 $68,024 $69,024 $69,691 $70,358 $71,025 Step 8 $68,024 $69,024 $69,691 $70,358 $71,025
Step 9 $69,217 $70,235 $70,914 $71,592  $72,271 Step 9 $69,217 $70,235 $70,914 $71,592 $72,271
Step 10 | $70,411 $71,446 $72,136 $72,827 $73,517 Step 10 | $70,411 $71,446 $72,136 $72,827 $73,517
Step 11 | $71,604 $72,657 $73,359 $74,061 $74,763 Step 11 | $71,604 $72,657 $73,359 $74,061 $74,763
DIRECTOR OF MAINTENANCE (12 MONTH) DIRECTOR OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY (12 MONTH)

|Base MA MA+30  MA+60  Doctorate |Base MA MA+30 MA+60  Doctorate
Step 1 $59,670 $60,548 $61,133 $61,718  $62.303 Step 1 $77,220 $78,098 $78,683 $79,268 $79,853
Step 2 $60,863 $61,758 $62,355 $62,952 $63,549 Step 2 $78,764 $79,659 $80,256 $80,853 $81,450
Step 3 $62,057 $62,969 $63,578 $64,186 $64,795 Step 3 $80,309 $81,221 $81,830 $82,438 $83,047
Step 4 $63,250 $64,180 $64,800 $65421  $66,041 Step 4 $81,853 $82,783 $83,403 $84,024 $84,644
Step 5 $64,444 $65,391 $66,023 $66,655 $67,287 Step 5 $83,308 $84,345 $84,977 $85,609 $86,241
Step 6 $65,637 $66,602 $67,246 $67,889  $68,533 Step 6 $84,942 $85907 $86,551 $87,194 $87,838
Step 7 $66,830 $67,813 $68,468 $69,124  $69,779 Step 7 $86,486 $87,.469 §$88,124 $88,780 $89,435
Step 8 $68,024 $69,024 $69,691 $70,358 $71,025 Step 8 $88,031 $89,031 $89,698 $90,365 $91,032
Step 9 $69,217 $70,235 $70,914 $71,592 $72,271 Step 9 $89,575 $90,593 $91,272 $91,950 $92,629
Step 10 | $70,411 $71,446 $72,136 $72,827 $73,517 Step10 | $91,120 $92,155 $92,845 $93,536 $94,226
Step 11 $71,604 $72,657 $73,359 $74,061 $74,763 Step11 | $92,664 $93,717 $94,419 $95121 $95,823

An employee on the last step of a column is eligible for a longevity increase equal to one step on the salary schedule the year following
placement on the last step. After five years the employee will be eligible for an additional longevity increase equal to one step on the salary
schedule.

Page 2 of 2

241



J.
i
%iﬁ:ru:' m

L 'Q% F e a ¥ WY, s
. By 3

JR—— éc:}*-;':m ._‘%‘
l ':WM. - . i o "'('tf

"¢| C;l,.;

'q"f“g" e
_;*'\

.'-.....‘ﬂ‘

tﬁ'gnfu’%}"

*ih-,aﬁt_.%
:‘ “! " }' u \:“ r-e o5 .
i fers 's'f" ¥

P T ' a W n. 3 “'zr- .:“_.- %
| e 1 R *" SR ""2 1f‘;1.-'2
|.: ) [ ?{:‘1;-%0 ’l“gh,:ﬁ ,_r?"‘ q(dl. f"v]!u _‘_;h::

J ﬂ’"u “"‘!-‘r

"’5? lih ?égﬂr--_g?;‘;ﬁ

whﬁﬂl _~’:¥ hrﬁﬂl‘?-ﬁ-r ﬁ_r_"eﬁ
s P4 el

w&z ;ﬂ

J“, ..J 1‘

! - ‘a. nl” . IEJ'!..'
C"\. \-l.l'.,‘w‘._| -

F 5N

"*- I’l* “fﬂ.
-@‘

e

i

".‘I.'L'.?- ol

3, PR S Tl s
‘ e RE b S '_‘t'..n"., AR i
. { oY AR 5 T (L
R A A
) TRt
o 2 i AR M
I FAE ey b o .
. Ly MR ameged e - am A T
-\-T |->' ,1 h r P [ ) B
;g . s At TR o
kit asy & b od ety
. 3}-\'- i S [ | T
Rt E 1L TP TR R
&l';_ ¥ P S .
. LTS e, PR ¥ G
FX:
A S

"
I RERR T
B o a .-zi’ ..‘ﬁ vy
e SR I
; ..“53.“'1

. v
i RV E L + R R D ST
el A Rho :{.‘.':."5‘_‘. I -y peg |'|I‘r\l|) ‘\uf g '-‘"r["- Bt - " b m!n!:
4 | v e _ i . ‘u"",’ ‘
‘1 > L r .
= ].‘)- 1
¥
ho '

i

f



	Board Packet 04-07-2020, Part 1A
	Board Packet 04-07-2020, Part 1B
	Board Packet 04-07-2020, Part 1C

